http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4WhqTtil7Ls&feature=channel_page environmental economics; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/block-Fraser.wmv

http://mises.org/Controls/Media/MediaPlayer.aspx?Id=4044 bsll

Walter E. Block, Ph.D.

Harold E. Wirth Eminent Scholar Endowed Chair and Professor of Economics

Joseph A. Butt, S.J. College of Business

Loyola University New Orleans

6363 St. Charles Avenue, Box 15, Miller Hall 318

New Orleans, LA 70118

tel: (504) 864-7934 fax: (504) 864-7970 wblock@loyno.edu

Walter Block is Harold E. Wirth Endowed Chair and Prof. of Economics, College of Business, Loyola University New Orleans, and Senior Fellow at the Mises Institute. He earned his PhD in economics at Columbia University in 1972. He has taught at Rutgers, SUNY Stony Brook, Baruch CUNY and the University of Central Arkansas. He is the author of some 300 articles in professional journals, two dozen books, including the classic Defending the Undefendable, and hundreds of op eds. He lectures widely on college campuses and appears regularly on television and radio shows.

URLs:

http://www.walterblock.com/

www.WalterBlock.com/publications

www.mises.org/block

http://www.mises.org/media.aspx?action=showname&ID=443

http://www.bostream.nu/lal/Walter/Johan2.html#IV

http://cba.loyno.edu/faculty/Block/index.html

http://scholar.google.com/scholar?hl=en&lr=&q=walter+block&btnG=Search

http://scholar.google.com/scholar?q=Walter+Block&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-

8&hl=en&btnG=Search

www.walterblock.com http://www.walterblock.com (Kins)

Pic: http://business.loyno.edu/faculty/wblock; http://www.business.loyno.edu/faculty/wblock

http://business.loyno.edu/faculty/wblock

c.v.: http://www.cba.loyno.edu/faculty.html

http://www.business.loyno.edu/faculty/wblock

http://ssrn.com/author=71168

Table of Contents

I. Degrees

II. Work Experience

III. Refereed Journals Edited

IV. Accepted Articles Forthcoming in Refereed Journals

V. Articles Published in Refereed Journals

VI. Prefaces and Introductions in Refereed Journals

VII. Articles in Reference Works

VIII. Books and Monographs, Authored

IX. Books and Monographs, Edited

X. Books and Monographs, Prefaces and Forwards

XI. Chapters in Books, Excerpts, Reprints

XII. Book Reviews

XIII. Magazine and Newspaper Articles, Op Eds

XIV. Published Interviews, Comments

XV. Published Speeches

XVI. Lectures, Public Speeches, Presentations, Interviews

XVII. Service to Loyola University New Orleans

XVIII. Professional Associations, Memberships

IX. Who's Who and other Listings

XX. Awards & Honors

XXI. Funding

XXII. Movie appearances

XXIII Media mentions

XXIV. Teaching

I. Degrees

1972	Ph.D., Economics, Columbia University; thesis title: "The Economics of Rent
	Control in the U.S." http://tinyurl.com/24ljyz; advisors: Gary Becker, William
	Landes

1964 B.A., Philosophy, Brooklyn College

1959 Academic Diploma, James Madison High School, Brooklyn, N.Y.

II. Work Experience

8/01- pres	Professor and Harold E. Wirth Eminent Scholar Endowed Chair in Economics, College of Business Administration, Loyola University, New Orleans LA 70118
7/03 - pres	Doctoral Supervisor, Business School, Grenoble Ecole de Management; ESEADE, Argentina

8/97- 5/01 Professor and Chair of the Department of Economics and Finance, College of Business Administration, University of Central Arkansas, Conway AR 72035

9/91-5/97 Associate Professor, Economics Department, College of the Holy Cross, Worcester, MA 01610

6/79-8/91 Senior Economist, the Fraser Institute, Vancouver, B.C. Canada V6E 3M1

9/75-6/79 Assistant Professor, Economics Department, Rutgers University, Newark, N.J. 07102 6/74-8/76 Consulting economist for Tax Foundation, Business Week Magazine, Community Housing Improvement Program, Coalition to Save New York, Charles Koch Fellowship 9/71-6/74 Assistant Professor, Economics Department, Baruch College, C.U.N.Y., New York, N.Y. 10010 Instructor, Economics Department, Rutgers University, Newark, N.J. 07102 9/68-6/71 Instructor, Stony Brook, S.U.N.Y. 11794 9/67-6/68 Research Assistant to Jacob Mincer, National Bureau of Economic Research 5/66-9/66

III. Refereed Journals, Edited

- 1. *The Review of Austrian Economics*, co-editor (with Murray N. Rothbard), from Vol. I, 1987 to Vol. VIII, No. 1, 1994; co-editor (with Hans-Hermann Hoppe and Joseph Salerno) from Vol. VIII, No. 2, 1995 to Vol. 10, No. 2, 1997.
- 2. Cultural Dynamics, guest editor, Vol. 5, No. 3, 1992; Vol. 7, No. 3, November, 1995; Vol. 8, No. 3, November, 1996
- 3. *The Journal of Labor Economics*, guest co-editor (with Michael A. Walker), Vol. 11, No. 1, Part 2, 1993.
- 4. *The Journal of Libertarian Studies*, co-editor (with David Gordon, Hans-Hermann Hoppe and Joseph Salerno), from Vol. XI, No. 2, 1994, to Vol. 14, No. 1, Winter 1998-1999.
- 5. *The Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, co-editor (with Hans-Hermann Hoppe and Joseph Salerno), from Vol. 1, No. 1, Spring 1998 to Vol. 2, No. 2, Summer 1999.
- 6. *Managerial Finance*, guest co-editor, "Managerial Finance A Multi-Dimensional Enterprise." Vol. 30, No. 2, 2004.
- 7. Guest editor: special two part series on Katrina for the *International Journal of Social Economics (IJSE)*, Volume 35, Numbers 7 and 8, 2008: http://www.emeraldinsight.com/info/journals/ijse/cfp_katrina.jsp; http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContainer.do;jsessionid=D99C6D908AEA5910439 BB07AF99D0F48?containerType=Issue&containerId=6013103
- IV. Accepted Articles Forthcoming in Refereed Journals ok question asked about 11/11/09

- 1. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "Hoppe, Kinsella and Rothbard II on Immigration: A Critique." *Journal of Libertarian Studies*
- 2. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "Rejoinder to Davidson on Counterfeiting," *American Journal of Economics and Sociology*
- 3. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "Rejoinder to Murphy and Callahan on Hoppe's Argumentation Ethics" *Journal of Libertarian Studies*
- 4. Snow, Nick and Walter Block. Forthcoming, 2010. "Free to smoke," *Business & Professional Ethics Journal*, Vol. 29. up to 2004
- 5. Murphy, Robert P., Robert Wutscher and Walter E. Block. 2010. "Mathematics in Economics: An Austrian Methodological Critique." *Philosophical Investigations*, January, Vol. 33, No 1.
- 6. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "Rejoinder to Kinsella and Tinsley on Incitement, Causation, Aggression and Praxeology" *Journal of Libertarian Studies*
- 7. Murphy, Robert P, William Barnett II and Walter E. Block. Forthcoming, 2009. "Testing Austrian Business Cycle Theory? A Rejoinder to Andrew T. Young" *Journal of Business and Economic Perspectives*, Vol. XXXV, No. 2, Fall/Winter
- 8. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "Austro libertarian publishing" *Reason Papers*.
- 9. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "Stem cell research: the libertarian compromise," *Journal of Medicine and Philosophy*.
- 10. Barnett, William and Walter Block. Forthcoming, 2009. "Mises never used demand curves; was he wrong? Ignorant? No: The Antimathematicality of Demand Curves." *Dialogue*, Vol. 4
- 11. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "On Holcombe." Journal of Libertarian Studies
- 12. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "Andrei Shleifer on Government: A Rejoinder," *Procesos De Mercado: Revista Europea De Economia Politica*
- 13. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "Rejoinder to Brooks on Coase and Demsetz." *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*
- 14. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "Review of Caplan, Bryan. 2007. *The Myth of the Rational Voter: Why Democracies Choose Bad Policies*. Princeton, N.J.: Princeton University Press" *Journal of Libertarian Studies*
- 15. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "Terri Schiavo: A Libertarian Analysis" *Journal of Libertarian Studies*

- 16. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "Illiberal Libertarians: Why Libertarianism is Not a Liberal View, and a Good Thing, Too; Reply to Samuel Freeman" *Journal of Libertarian Studies*
- 17. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "The Human Body Shield" *Journal of Libertarian Studies*
- 18. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "How Not To Defend the Market" *Journal of Libertarian Studies*
- 19. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "Libertarianism is unique; it belongs neither to the right nor the left: a critique of the views of Long, Holcombe, and Baden on the left, Hoppe, Feser and Paul on the right." *Journal of Libertarian Studies;* http://www.mises.org/journals/scholar/block15.pdf
- 20. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "Libertarianism is unique: Reply to critics." *Journal of Libertarian Studies*
- 21. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "In Defense of Counterfeiting Illegitimate Money: Rejoinder to Murphy and Machaj," *American Journal of Economics and Sociology*
- 22. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2008. "Are unions criminal gangs?" *Global Virtue Ethics Review* up to 2004: http://www.accessmylibrary.com/archive/6487-global-virtue-ethics-review.html
- 23. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "Reply to Hellmer on sweatshops." *Journal of Libertarian Studies*
- 24. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2009. "Rejoinder to Machan on Anarchism and limited statism." *Journal of Libertarian Studies*
- 25. Block Walter. Forthcoming. "Rejoinder to Carnis on Private Roads." *Libertarian Papers*
- 26. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "A Critical Look at *The Calculus of Consent*" Georgetown Journal of Law and Public Policy
- 27. Bagus, Philipp, Walter Block, Per Bylund, Marian Eabrasu, David Howden and Jeremie Rostan. Forthcoming, 2010. "The ethics of tax evasion." *The Journal of Business Ethics*
- 28. Block, Walter and William Barnett. Forthcoming. "Monopsony Theory." *American Review of Political Economy*
- 29. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "Reply to Matt Mortellaro on 'Block's Paradox': causation, responsibility, libertarian law, entrapment, threats and blackmail," *Libertarian Papers*
- 30. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "Response to Bylund's commentary on *Labor Economics from a Free Market Perspective: Employing the Unemployable.*" Journal Etica e Politica / Ethics & Politics

- 31. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "Response to Gordon's commentary on *Labor Economics from a Free Market Perspective: Employing the Unemployable.*" Journal Etica e Politica / Ethics & Politics
- 32. Barnett, William and Walter Block. "On Rothbard on the Shifting and Incidence of a General Sales Tax: A Critique," *Journal of Private Enterprise*
- 33. Block, Walter. Forthcoming, 2010. "Is Milton Friedman a libertarian?" *Laissez-Faire*, No. 32 March.
- 34. Barnett, William and Walter Block. Forthcoming, 2011. "Mainstream Economics is Not Scientific." *Laissez-Faire*
- 37. Block, Walter with William Barnett II. Forthcoming. "Rejoinder to Hoppe on indifference, once again," *Libertarian Papers*
- 38. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "Rejoinder to Prychitko on Austrian dogmatism." *Libertarian Papers*
- 39. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "A response to Brooks' support of Demsetz on the Coase theorem," *Libertarian Papers*
- 40. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "Is there an 'anomalous' section of the Laffer curve?" *Libertarian Papers*

V Articles Published in Refereed Journals

2009

- 288. Barnett, William and Walter Block. 2009. "Financial Intermediaries, the Intertemporal-Carry Trade, and Austrian Business Cycles; or; Crash and Carry: Can Fraudulent Time deposits lead to an Austrian Business Cycle? Yes." *Journal Etica e Politica / Ethics & Politics;* Vol. XI, No. 1, pp. 455-469; http://www2.units.it/~etica/2009_1/BARNETT_BLOCK.pdf
- 287. Block, Walter. 2009. "Contra Watermelons." *Ethics, Place & Environment*, Vol. 12, Issue 3, October, pp. 305 308;

http://www.informaworld.com/smpp/section?content=a916452684&fulltext=713240928

286. Block, Walter. 2009. "Praxeological Insights, or Artificially Impregnable Theories?" *NOMOI* -Revista Digital No.3 - Fundación F. A. Hayek y Universidad Francisco Marroquín; pp. 3-16; https://www.ufm.edu/uploads/NOMOI 3 2009.pdf

- 285. Ianelli, James and Walter Block. 2009. "The Moral Resonance of Catholic Globalization Perspectives." *Humanomics;* Vol. 25, No. 3, pp. 189-196
- 284. Barnett, William and Walter Block. 2009. "Time deposits, dimensions and fraud," *Journal of Business Ethics;* www.WalterBlock.com/publications; 88: 711-716; http://www.springerlink.com/content/100281/?k=walter+block&sortorder=asc&v=condensed&o=20; http://www.springerlink.com/content/a881166702524r55/
- 283. Barnett, William and Walter Block. 2009. "Is there *a* market for money, or are there markets for money?" *Laissez-Faire*, No. 30-31, pp. 18-22, March-September; http://fce.ufm.edu/publicaciones/laissezfaire/
- 282. Dirmeyer, Jenny, Paola Revelo and Walter Block. Spring, 2009. "Poverty, Dignity, Economic Development and the Catholic Church," *Journal of Markets & Morality*, Vol. 12, No. 1, pp. 63-90
- 281. Block, Walter. 2009. "Libertarian punishment theory: working for, and donating to, the state" *Libertarian Papers*, Vol. 1; *http://libertarianpapers.org/2009/17-libertarian-punishment-theory-working-for-and-donating-to-the-state/*; http://libertarianpapers.org/2009/17-libertarian-punishment-theory-working-for-and-donating-to-the-state/#comments
- 280. Block, Walter. 2009. "Reply to Matt Mortellaro on "Block's Paradox": causation, responsibility, libertarian law, entrapment, threats and blackmail," *Libertarian Papers*; http://libertarianpapers.org/2009/block-33-reply-to-matt-mortellaro-on-blocks-paradox/
- 279. Block, Walter. 2009. "Rejoinder to Hoppe on indifference" *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics;* Vol. 12, NO. 1: 52–59; http://mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae12_1_4.pdf
- 278. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2009. "Scale of values violates singularism." *Dialogue*, Vol. 3, pp. 81-91; http://www.uni-svishtov.bg/dialog/2009/3.2009-WB.pdf
- 277. Barnett, William and Walter Block. 2009. "Coase and Bertrand on Lighthouses," *Public Choice*; 140(1–2):1–13, http://dx.doi.org/10.1007/s11127-008-9375-x
- 276. Block, Walter and J.H. Huebert. 2008-2009. "Defending Corporations" *Cumberland Law Review*, Vol. 39(2), pp. 363-385; http://www.walterblock.com/wp-content/uploads/publications/block-huebert_defending-corporations-2009.pdf; http://blog.mises.org/archives/010631.asp

- 275. Block, Walter and Patrick Tinsley. 2008. "Should the Law Prohibit Paying Ransom to Kidnappers?" *American Review of Political Economy*; Vol. 6, no. 2, December, pp. 40-45; http://www.arpejournal.com/ARPEvolume6number2/Block Tinsley.pdf
- 274. Block, Walter. 2008. "Is there a Human Right to medical insurance?" *Business & Professional Ethics Journal*, Vol. 27, Nos. 1-4, pp. 1-33

- 273. Block, Walter, Christopher Westley and Alex Padilla. 2008. "Internal vs. external explanations: a new perspective on the history of economic thought," *Procesos De Mercado: Revista Europea De Economia Politica;* issue 2, pp. 35-132; http://dialnet.unirioja.es/servlet/listaarticulos?tipo_busqueda=EJEMPLAR&revista_busqueda=6 790&clave_busqueda=217457
- 272. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2008. "Reply to Hummel on Austrian Business Cycle Theory." *Reason Papers* Vol. 30, Fall, pp. 59-90; http://www.reasonpapers.com/pdf/30/rp 30 4.pdf
- 271. Garner, Richard and Walter Block. 2008. "Harvesting organs on the final frontier: a critique of Star Trek." Issue 2; pp. 65-77. *Ethics and Critical Thinking Journal;* http://www.franklinpublishing.net/ethicscriticalthinking.html
- 270. Weber, Jake and Walter Block. 2008. "Privatizing Air Transport," *Business Journal for Entrepreneurs*; Issue 4, pp. 102-114; http://www.franklinpublishing.net/businessentrepreneurs.html
- 269. Barnett, William and Walter Block. 2008. "Plain Old Inflation vs. Price Inflation" *Franklin Business & Law Journal;* Issue 3, pp. 139; http://www.franklinpublishing.net/franklinbusinesslaw.html
- 268. Barnett, William, Jerry Dauterive and Walter Block. 2008. "Subsidy is Worse than Tax" *Icfai University Journal of Public Finance*, Vol. VI, No. 4, November, pp. 62-71
- 267. Greenberg, Alexander and Walter Block. 2008. "Pricing drivers' behavior to relieve traffic congestion" *The Journal for the New Europe: An Interdisciplinary Journal*; Vol. 5, No.1, pp. 5-28; http://www.cne.org/pub_pdf/journal/JNE_v5_n1.pdf
- 266. Barnett, William and Walter Block. 2008. "Economic categorization." *Laissez-Faire*, Issue 28-29, March-September, pp. 4-12; http://fce.ufm.edu/Publicaciones/LaissezFaire/; http://fce.ufm.edu/publicaciones/laissezfaire/28-29/
- 265. Block, Walter E. and William Barnett II. 2008. "Going (back) to gold money with no government gold: blood in the streets?" *Indian Journal of Economics & Business*, Vol. 7, No. 2, pp. 185-193; http://www.ijeb.com/Year2008_Dec.htm
- 264. Whitehead, Roy, Walter Block and Patrick Tinsley. 2008. "Christian Landlords and the Free Exercise Clause: Sinners Need Not Apply," *Oklahoma City University Law Review*; Vol. 33, No. 1, Spring, pp. 115-150; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Articles%20for%20web/Christian%20Landlords.doc
- 263. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2008. "Economic Singularism." *Research in the History of Economic Thought & Methodology*. Vol. 26-A, pp. 15–30

- 262. Block, Walter, Nicholas Snow and Edward Stringham. 2008. "Banks, Insurance Companies and Discrimination." *Business and Society Review*, Vol. 113, No. 3, September, pp. 403-419; http://eproof.graphicraft.com.hk/loginDownload_a.asp?ID=38056&type=pdf&flag=_LOW; http://www.blackwellpublishing.com/bauthor/WISproxy.asp?doi=10.1111/j.1467-8594.2008.00326.x&ArticleID=449398
- 261. Motichek, Amy, Walter Block and Jay Johnson. 2008. "Forget Ocean Front Property, We Want Ocean Real Estate!" *Ethics, Place, and Environment*; Vol. 11, Issue 2, June, pp. 147 155
- 260. Culpepper, Dreda and Walter Block. 2008. "Price Gouging in the Katrina Aftermath." *International Journal of Social Economics*; Vol. 35, No. 7, pp. 512-520; http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContentItem.do; jsessionid=D99C6D908AEA5910439BB07AF99D0F48?contentType=Article&contentId=17291 59
- 259. Block, Walter and William Barnett II. 2008. "Continuums" *Journal Etica e Politica / Ethics & Politics*, Vol. 1, pp. 151-166, June; http://www2.units.it/~etica/; http://www2.units.it/~etica/2008 1/BLOCKBARNETT.pdf
- 258. Nedzel, Nadia and Walter Block. 2008. "Eminent Domain: A Legal and Economic Critique" *University of Maryland Law Journal of Race, Religion, Gender, and Class*; Vol. 7, No. 1, pp. 140-171; http://www.law.umaryland.edu/academics/journals/rrgc/current issue.html
- 257. Block, Walter. 2008. "Market monopoly is apodictically impossible" *Corporate Ownership & Control.* Vol. 5, Issue 3, Spring (Continued-3), pp. 385-389
- 256. Barnett, William and Walter Block. 2008. "Involuntary Unemployment," *Dialogue*; Vol. 1, pp. 10-22; http://www.uni-svishtov.bg/dialog/2008/1.08.WBII.WB.pdf
- 255. Block, Walter. 2008. "Homesteading, ad coelum, owning views and forestalling." *The Social Sciences*. Vol. 3, No. 2, pp. 96-103;

http://www.medwelljournals.com/fulltext/TSS/2008/96-103.pdf;

http://medwelljournals.com/new/5/archivedetails.php?id=5&jid=TSS&theme=5&issueno=12

- 255. Barnett, William II, Walter Block and Michael Saliba. 2007. "Predatory pricing." *Corporate Ownership & Control*, Vol. 4, No. 4, Continued 3, Summer; pp. 401-406
- 254. Block, Walter. 2007. "Alienability: Reply to Kuflik." *Humanomics*. Vol. 23, No. 3, pp. 117-136;
- http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContentItem.do;jsessionid=0685BBB744173274A5 E7CE3803132413?contentType=Article&contentId=1626605
- 253. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2007. "Saving and Investment: A Praxeological Approach." *New Perspectives on Political Economy*, Vol. 3, No. 2, pp. 129 138;

- http://pcpe.libinst.cz/nppe/3_2/nppe3_2_1.pdf; http://141.164.133.3/exchange/walterblock/Inbox/Re%20query.EML/nppe3_2_block.pdf/C58EA 28C-18C0-4a97-9AF2-036E93DDAFB3/nppe3 2 block.pdf?attach=1
- 252. Gregory, Anthony and Walter Block. 2007. "On Immigration: Reply to Hoppe." *Journal of Libertarian Studies*, vol. 21, No. 3, Fall, pp. 25-42; http://mises.org/journals/jls/21_3/21_3_2.pdf
- 251. Huebert, J. H. and Walter Block. 2007. "In Defense of Advertising in Space" *Proceedings of the 49th Colloquium on the Law of Outer Space: International Institute of Space Law*, pp. 479-489; http://adage.com/article_id=112401;
- http://www.jhhuebert.com/articles/In%20Defense%20of%20Advertising%20in%20Space.pdf http://www.commercialalert.org/issues/culture/outer-space/an-ad-space-odyssey; http://thelede.blogs.nytimes.com/2006/11/22/space-marketing/
- 250. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2007. "On Say's Law, Keynes's Money, and Post Keynesians," *Procesos De Mercado: Revista Europea De Economia Politica*, Vol. IV, No. 2, Fall, pp. 139-165
- 249. Block, Walter. 2007. "Secession," *Dialogue*. No. 4; pp. 1-14; http://www.unisvishtov.bg/dialog/2007/4.07.WB.pdf
- 248. Block, Walter. 2007. "My Case of and for Coauthoring," *Dialogue*, pp. 93-116; http://www.uni-svishtov.bg/dialog/2007/3.07.WB.pdf
- 247. Block, Walter. 2007. "Free Enterprise and Poverty: Cause or Cure?" *Dialogue*, pp. 67-81 http://www.uni-svishtov.bg/dialog/2007/1.07.WB.pdf
- 246. Block, Walter. 2007. "Plumb Line Libertarianism: A Critique of Hoppe." *Reason Papers*, Vol. 29, Fall, pp. 151-163; http://www.mises.org/reasonpapers/archives.htm#v29; http://www.reasonpapers.com/pdf/29/rp_29_10.pdf
- 245. Alston, Wilton D. and Walter Block. 2007. "Reparations, Once Again." *Human Rights Review*, Vol. 9, No. 3, September, pp. 379-392; http://tinyurl.com/2b75fl
- 244. Block, Walter and Jerry Dauterive. 2007. "Political Correctness and the Economics of Higher Education." *Humanomics*. Vol. 23, No. 4, pp. 230-239; http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContentItem.do;jsessionid=A4474341C26657A036 E9A278B2379E63?contentType=Article&contentId=1637489
- 243. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2007. "Coase and Van Zandt on Lighthouses," *Public Finance Review*, Vol. 35, No. 6, November, pp. 710-733
- 242. Saliba, Michael, Nick Capaldi and Walter Block. 2007. "Justice: Plain Old, and Distributive; Rejoinder to Charles Taylor." *Human Rights Review*, Vol. 8, No. 3, pp. 229-247, April; http://tinyurl.com/2gqebs

- 241. Nedzel, Nadia and Walter Block. 2007. "Eminent Domain: A Legal and Economic Analysis" *Government Law and Policy Journal;* Vol. 9, No. 1, Spring, pp. 70-73; http://tinyurl.com/yw47yk; reprinted as: Nedzel, Nadia and Walter Block. 2007. "The Demise of Eminent Domain" *One On One: A Publication of the General Practice Section of the New York State Bar Association*, Vol. 28, No. 2, Winter, pp. 49-53
- 240. Greene, Zoe, Sally Henry, Coby Nathanson and Walter Block. 2007. "Negative Impacts of Minimum Wage and anti Sweatshop Legislation" *Humanomics* Vol. 23, No. 2, pp. 83-92; http://tinyurl.com/27fj7f
- 239. Block, Walter and Llewellyn H. Rockwell, Jr. 2007. "Katrina and the Future of New Orleans," *Telos*, Vol. 139, Summer, pp. 170-185; http://tinyurl.com/2wv8lc; http://journal.telospress.com: http://journal.telospress.com/cgi/reprint/2007/139/170
- 238. Block, Walter and Paul Cwik. 2007. "Teaching Business Ethics: A Classificationist Approach" *Business Ethics: A European Review*. Vol. 16, No. 2 April, pp. 98-107; http://www.blackwell-synergy.com/toc/beer/16/2
- 237. Block, Walter, Jerry Dauterive and John Levendis. 2007. "Globalization and the Concept of Subsistence Wages." *Journal of Income Distribution*. Vol. 16, No. 1, March; pp. 74-88; http://www.jid-online.org/
- 236. Block, Walter. 2007. "Rejoinder to Holcombe on the Inevitability of Government." *Journal of Libertarian Studies*, Vol. 21, No. 1, Spring, pp. 49-60
- 235. Block, Walter. 2007. "Anarchism and Minarchism; No Rapprochement Possible: Reply to Tibor Machan," *Journal of Libertarian Studies*, Vol. 21, No. 1, Spring, pp. 91-99; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/21_1/21_1_5.pdf
- 234. Block, Walter, Peter Klein and Per Henrik Hansen. 2007. "The Division of Labor under Homogeneity: A Critique of Mises and Rothbard" *The American Journal of Economics and Sociology*, April, Vol. 66, Issue 2, pp. 457-464; http://tinyurl.com/yp78z6
- 233. Huebert, J. H. and Walter Block. 2007. "Space Environmentalism, Property Rights, and the Law." *Memphis Law Review*, Vol. 37, No. 2, Winter, pp. 281-309; http://www.jhhuebert.com/articles/SpaceEnvironmentalism.pdf
- 232. Epstein, Marcus, Walter Block and Tom Woods Jr. 2007. "Chesterton and Belloc: A Critique." *Independent Review* Spring, Vol. 11, No. 4, pp. 579-594
- 231. Block, Walter and William Barnett, II. 2007. "On Laidler on Austrian Business Cycle Theory." *Review of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 20, No. 1, March, pp. 43-61; http://dx.doi.org/10.1007/s11138-006-0004-y
- 230. Block, Walter. 2007. "Reply to Caplan on Austrian Economic Methodology" *Corporate Ownership & Control*, Vol. 4, No. 3, November, pp. 312-zz.

- http://www.virtusinterpress.org/additional_files/journ_coc/issues/COC_(Volume_4_Issue_3_Spring 2007 Continued2).pdf
- 229. Block, Walter and William Barnett II. 2007. "The Austrian Tent? A Rejoinder to Gallaway and Vedder" *Corporate Ownership & Control*, Vol. 4, No. 3, p. 232-zz; http://www.virtusinterpress.org/additional_files/journ_coc/issues/COC_(Volume_4_Issue_3_Spring_2007_Continued).pdf
- 228. Saliba, Michael, Walter Block and John Levendis. 2007. "Tariffs on Steel: Special Interests vs. Free Enterprise," *The Indian Journal of Economics and Business: Special Issue on Economic Development, Transition Economics, and Globalization: Austrian and Public Choice Perspectives*, Vol. 5, Special Issue, pp. 139-151.
- 227. Schaeffer, Emily and Walter Block. 2007. "The Economics of the Arctic National Wildlife Refuge: A Casualty of Leasing Law or Candidate for Privatization" *Energy and Environment*. Vol. 18, No. 1, pp. 75-85; http://www.ingentaconnect.com/content/mscp/ene/2007/00000018/0000001/art00005
- 226. D'Amico, Dan and Walter Block. 2007. "A Legal and Economic Analysis of Graffiti" *Humanomics* Vol. 23, No. 1, pp. 29-38; http://www.mises.org/journals/scholar/damico.pdf; http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContainer.do?containerType=Issue&containerId=24 713

- 225. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2006. "Spreading the Benefits of Productivity Increases: Price Increases, Decreases, or Both? A Critique of Baumol on Subsidies to the Arts" *Dialogue*. Vol. 4, pp. 38-51; http://www.uni-svishtov.bg/dialog/2006/4.06.WB.pdf
- 224. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2006. "On Hayekian Triangles." *Procesos De Mercado: Revista Europea De Economia Politica*; Vol. III, No. 2, Fall, pp. 39-141; http://tinyurl.com/2zkvj7; http://mises.org/journals/scholar/block18.pdf
- 223. Delery, Jeanette and Walter Block. 2006. "Corporate Welfare," *Markets and Morality;* Vol. 9, No. 2, Fall, pp. 337-346; http://www.acton.org/publicat/m_and_m/pdf/9277645.pdf; http://tinyurl.com/2g6nlt
- 222. Block, Walter and Barnett, William II. 2006. "Rejoinder to Critics of Laissez -Faire Capitalism." *The Journal of Corporate Citizenship,* Issue 23, Fall, pp. 17-20
- 221. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2006. "On exchange, monetary credit transactions, barter, time preference, interest rates, and productivity." *Etica e Politica / Ethics & Politics*; Vol. VIII, No. 2, pp. 116-126; http://www.units.it/~etica/2006_2/BARNETTBLOCK.pdf; http://www.units.it/~etica/

- 220. Block, Walter, Art Carden and Stephen Carson. 2006. "Ex ante and ex post: What Does Rod Stewart Really Know Now?" *Business and Society Review*. Vol. 111, No. 4, Winter, pp. 427-440; http://www.blackwell-synergy.com/toc/basr/111/4; http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=943532
- 219. Block, Walter. 2006. "Fanatical, Not Reasonable: A Short Correspondence Between Walter Block and Milton Friedman (on Friedrich Hayek)." *Journal of Libertarian Studies*, Vol. 20, No. 3, Summer, pp. 61-80; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/20_3/20_3_4.pdf
- 218. Morrel, Joseph, Walter Block and John Levendis. 2006. "Nuclear Power." *Journal of Business Ethics*; Vol. 67, No. 1, August, pp. 37-49; http://dx.doi.org/10.1007/s10551-006-9003-y
- 217. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2006. "Tyler Cowen on Austrian Business Cycle Theory: A Critique." *New Perspectives on Political Economy*, Vol. 2, No. 2, pp. 26-84; http://pcpe.libinst.cz/nppe/2_2/nppe2_2_2.pdf; http://pcpe.libinst.cz/nppe/
- 216. Barnett, William II, and Walter Block. 2006. "Rothbard on V shaped average and total cost curves." *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 9, No. 3, Fall, pp. 61-66; http://mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae9_3_4.pdf
- 215. Block, Walter and Robert Lawson. 2006. "Promotion, Turnover and Preemptive Wage Offers: Comment on Bernhardt and Scoones." *Humanomics*. Vol. 22, No. 3, pp. 133-138; http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContainer.do?containerType=Issue&containerId=24 225
- 214. Block, Walter. 2006. "Paul Craig Roberts on Empirical Measures of Economic Freedom: A Rejoinder," *International Journal of Social Economics*. Vol. 33, No. 7, pp. 481-490; http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContainer.do?containerType=Issue&containerId=23 874
- 213. Kilchrist, Erica and Walter Block. 2006. "Distributive Justice." *International Journal of Social Economics*, Vol. 33, Issue 2, pp. 102-110; http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContainer.do?containerType=Issue&containerId=23 435
- 212. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2006. "Some Thoughts on Price Deflation." *New Perspectives on Political Economy*. Vol. 2, No. 1, June; pp. 1-12; http://pcpe.libinst.cz/nppe/index.php; http://pcpe.libinst.cz/nppe/2 1/nppe2 1 1.pdf
- 211. Block, Walter. 2006. "Radical Libertarianism: Applying Libertarian Principles to Dealing with the Unjust Government, Part II" *Reason Papers*, Vol. 28, Spring, pp. 85-109; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/block_radical-libertarianism-rp.pdf; http://www.walterblock.com/wp-content/uploads/publications/block_radical-libertarianism-rp.pdf; (death penalty justified)

- 210. Block, Walter. 2006. "Katrina: Private Enterprise, the Dead Hand of the Past, and Weather Socialism; An Analysis in Economic Geography." *Ethics, Place and Environment: A Journal of Philosophy & Geography*; Vol. 9, No. 2, June, pp. 231-241; reprinted in 'Post-Katrina: Risk Assessment, Economic Analysis and Social Implications'— edited by Harry Richardson, Peter Gordon and James Moore. Edward Elgar Publishing
- 209. Block, Walter, Stephan Kinsella and Roy Whitehead. 2006. "The duty to defend advertising injuries caused by junk faxes: an analysis of privacy, spam, detection and blackmail." *Whittier Law Review*, Vol. 27, No. 4, pp. 925-949
- 208. Block, Walter. 2006. "Coase and *Kelo*: Ominous Parallels and Reply to Lott on Rothbard on Coase," *Whittier Law Review*, Vol. 27, No. 4, pp. 997-1022
- 207. Block, Walter, William Barnett II and Joseph Salerno. 2006. "Relationship between wealth or income and time preference is empirical, not apodictic: critique of Rothbard and Hoppe," *Review of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 19, No. 2, pp. 69-80; http://dx.doi.org/10.1007/s11138-006-6094-8; http://www.gmu.edu/rae/archives/VOL19_1_2006/4-Block_Barnett_Salerno.pdf
- 206. Block, Walter. 2006. "Epstein on alienation: a rejoinder" *International Journal of Social Economics;* Vol. 33, No. 3, pp. 241-260; http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContainer.do?containerType=Issue&containerId=23 531
- 205. Rome, Gregory and Walter Block. 2006. "Schoolhouse Socialism." *Journal of Instructional Psychology*, Vol. 33, No. 1, pp. 83-88
- 204. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2006. "On Gallaway and Vedder on Stabilization Policy" *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*. Vol. 9, No. 1, spring, pp. 57-81; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae9 1 5.pdf
- 203. Barnett, William II, and Walter Block. 2005-2006. "Mises, Rothbard and Salerno on Costs." *Corporate Ownership & Control*, Winter, Vol. 3, No. 2, pp. 203-205; http://www.virtusinterpress.org/additional_files/journ_coc/issues/COC_(Volume_3_Issue_2_Winter 2005-2006 Continued).pdf

- 202. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2005. "On the Use and Misuse of the Laffer Curve" *Journal of Public Finance and Public Choice*, Vol. XXIV, No. 3, pp. 139-152
- 201. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2005. "In defense of fiduciary media— a comment; or, what's wrong with "clown" or play money?" *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*; Vol. 8, No. 2, Summer, pp. 55-69; http://mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae8_2_4.pdf
- 200. Block, Walter, William Barnett II and Gene Callahan. 2005. "The Paradox of Coase as a Defender of Free Markets," *NYU Journal of Law & Liberty*, Vol. 1, No. 3, pp. 1075-1095;

http://tinyurl.com/2hbzd4;

http://www.nyujll.org/articles/Vol.%201%20No.%203/Vol.%201%20No.%203%20-%20Barnett,%20Block%20and%20Callahan.pdf

Reprinted in Mario Rizzo, ed. forthcoming. Austrian Law and Economics

- 199. Block, Walter v. Richard Epstein. 2005. "Debate on Eminent Domain." *NYU Journal of Law & Liberty*, Vol. 1, No. 3, pp. 1144-1169;
- http://www.nyujll.org/articles/Vol.%201%20No.%203/Vol.%201%20No.%203%20-%20Block%20and%20Epstein.pdf
- 198. Block, Walter. 2005. "Value Freedom, Laissez Faire, Mises and Rothbard: A comment on Prof. Gunning," *American Journal of Economics and Sociology*, Vol. 64, No. 3, July, pp. 919-938
- 197. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2005. "Professor Tullock on Austrian Business Cycle Theory," *Advances in Austrian Economics*, Vol. 8, pp. 431-443
- 196. Block, Walter and William Barnett II. 2005. "Austrian Economics, Praxeology and Intervention," *Advances in Austrian Economics*. Vol. 8, pp 87-104
- 195. Block, Walter and William Barnett II. 2005. "The economic case for laissez faire capitalism." *Humanomics*. Vol. 21, No. 3-4, pp. 49-62; http://tinyurl.com/ysmmrt; translated into Spanish as: "El fundamento económico del capitalismo laissez faire," *Revista de Economía y Derecho*, 2006, Vol. 3, No. 12, pp. 81-88.
- 194. Block, Walter and William Barnett II. 2005. "A Positive Programme for Laissez -Faire Capitalism," *The Journal of Corporate Citizenship*, Issue 19, Autumn, pp. 31-42;
- 193. Barnett, William II, Walter Block and Michael Saliba. 2005. "Perfect Competition: A Case of 'Market-Failure,'" *Corporate Ownership & Control*. Vol. 2, No. 4, summer, pp. 70-75
- 192. Block, Walter. 2005. "Government and Market: A Critique of Professor James Buchanan's *What Should Economists Do?*" *Corporate Ownership & Control*, Vol. 3, No. 1, Fall, pp. 81-87; http://tinyurl.com/38ul7l
- 191. Block, Walter and Matthew Block. 2005. "Private Parks and Walkways Under Free Enterprise." *Ethics, Place and Environment: A Journal of Philosophy & Geography*. Vol. 8, No. 2, June, pp. 201-208.
- 190. Christie Laporte, and Walter Block. 2005. "A Free-Market Environmentalist Approach to Genetically Modified Foods." *Santa Clara Journal of International Law;* Vol. III, Issue, No. 2. http://www.scu.edu/scjil/current/index.shtml;
- http://www.scu.edu/scjil/archive/v3 BlockArticle.shtml
- 189. Block, Walter. 2005. "Governmental Inevitability: Reply to Holcombe." *Journal of Libertarian Studies*, Vol. 19, No. 3, 71-93; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/19 3/19 3 4.pdf

- 188. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2005. "Money: Capital Good, Consumers' Good, or (Media of) Exchange Good?" *Review of Austrian Economics*. 18 (2): 179-194; http://www.gmu.edu/rae/archives/VOL18_2_2005/4_Barnett.pdf
- 187. Block, Walter and Roy Whitehead. 2005. "Compromising the Uncompromisable: A Private Property Rights Approach to Resolving the Abortion Controversy," *Appalachian Law Review*, 4 (2) 1-45; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/block-whitehead_abortion-2005.pdf
- 186. Block, Walter. 2005. "Ayn Rand and Austrian Economics: Two Peas in a Pod." *The Journal of Ayn Rand Studies*. Vol. 6, No. 2, Spring, pp. 259-269
- 185. Block, Walter. 2005. "Rejoinder to Caplan on Bayesian Economics," *Journal of Libertarian Studies*. Vol. 19, No. 1, Winter, pp. 79-95; http://blog.mises.org/blog/archives/003654.asp

- 184. Tinsley, Patrick, N. Stephan Kinsella and Walter Block. 2004. "In Defense of Evidence and Against the Exclusionary Rule: A Libertarian Approach" *Southern University Law Review*, Vol. 32, No. 1, Fall, pp. 63-80; http://www.kinsellalaw.com/publications/tinsley-kinsellablock_exclusionary-rule-2005.pdf
- 183. Whitehead, Roy and Walter Block. 2004. "The Boy Scouts, Freedom of Association and the Right to Discriminate: A Legal, Philosophical and Economic Analysis," *Oklahoma City Law Review*, Vol. 29, No. 3, Fall, pp. 851-882; http://tinyurl.com/24qjht
- 182. Block, Walter. 2004. "A comparison of Economic Correctness and Political Correctness" "Is the Austrian School of Economics a Victim of Economic Correctness?" *Humanomics*. Vol. 20, No. 3-4, pp 14-25
- 181. Block, Walter. 2004. "Are Alienability and the Apriori of Argument Logically Incompatible?" *Dialogue*, Vol. 1, No. 1. http://www.uni-svishtov.bg/dialog/2004/256gord6.pdf
- 180. Block, Walter. 2004. Austrian Law and Economics: The Contributions of Adolf Reinach and Murray Rothbard, *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 7, No. 4, Winter, pp. 69-85; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae7_4_5.pdf
- 179. Block, Walter. 2004. "The Jews and Capitalism: A love-hate enigma." *The Journal of Social, Political and Economic Studies*, Fall, Vol. 29 No. 3, pp. 305-326; http://tinyurl.com/2zgs5s; http://tinyurl.com/25qdpq; http://www.jspes.org/fall2004_block.html; reprinted as: Block, Walter, 2005. "The Jews and Capitalism: A Love-Hate Relationship." *Business and Religion: A Clash of Civilizations?* Nicholas Capaldi, ed. Salem, MA: M&M Scrivener Press, pp. 65-79; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block98.html
- 178. Block, Walter. 2004. "The 'digital divide' is not a problem in need of rectifying," *Journal of Business Ethics*, Vol. 53, No. 4, September, pp. 393-406

- 177. Walker, Deborah, Jerry W. Dauterive, Elyssa B. Schultz and Walter Block. 2004. "The Feminist Competition/Cooperation Dichotomy: A Critique," *Journal of Business Ethics*, Vol. 55, No. 3, December, pp. 241-252;
- 176. Block, Walter. 2004. "Reply to 'Against Libertarian Legalism' by Frank van Dun," *Journal of Libertarian Studies*. Vol. 18, No. 2, Spring, pp. 1-30; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/18 2/18 2 1.pdf
- 175. Block, Walter. 2004. "Reply to Frank van Dun's 'Natural Law and the Jurisprudence of Freedom," *Journal of Libertarian Studies*. Vol. 18, No. 2, Spring, pp. 65-72; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/18 2/18 2 4.pdf
- 174. Block, Walter. 2004. "Radical Libertarianism: Applying Libertarian Principles to Dealing with the Unjust Government, Part I" *Reason Papers*, Vol. 27, Fall, pp. 117-133; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/block radical-libertarianism-rp.pdf
- 173. Whitehead, Roy, Catherine Gould and Walter Block. 2004. "The value of private water rights: from a legal and economic perspective," *Albany Law Environmental Outlook Journal*. Vol. 9, No. 2, pp. 315-343; http://tinyurl.com/36p9he; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Articles%20for%20web/The%20value%20of%20Private%20 Water%20Rights.doc
- 172. Block, Walter. 2004. "Open Letter to Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)." *Procesos de Mercado: Revista Europea de Economia Politica (Market Processes: European Journal of Political Economy).* Vol. 1, No. 1, Primavera, pp. 251-258.
- 171. Whitehead, Roy and Walter Block. 2004. "Pleasing the Interested Investor: The Rational Basis for the Compensation of Corporate Executive Officers," *Managerial Finance*, Vol. 30, No. 2, pp. 93-111
- 170. Barnett, William II and Walter Block. 2004. "On the Optimum Quantity of Money," *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 7, No. 1, pp. 39-52; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae7_1_4.pdf
- 169. Block, Walter. 2004. "Libertarianism, Positive Obligations and Property Abandonment: Children's Rights," *International Journal of Social Economics*; Vol. 31, No. 3, pp 275-286; http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContainer.do?containerType=Issue&containerId=18 709; http://www.walterblock.com/publications.php#recent-arts; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/block-children.pdf
- 168. Goolsby, Jerry R. and Walter Block. 2003-2004. "Education and Bureaucracy: National Testing and School Privatization," *Texas Education Review*; http://www.educationreview.homestead.com/2003GoolsbyBlock.html; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Articles%20for%20web/National%20Testing%20and%20School%20Privatization.doc

- 167. Whitehead, Roy and Walter Block. 2003. "Taking the assets of the criminal to compensate victims of violence: a legal and philosophical approach," *Wayne State University Law School Journal of Law in Society* Vol. 5, No. 1, Fall, pp.229-254; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/block taking-assets.pdf (death penalty justified)
- 166. Block, Walter and Gene Callahan. 2003. "Is There A Right to Immigration? A Libertarian Perspective," *Human Rights Review*, Vol. 5, No. 1, October-December 2003, pp. 46-71; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/block-callahan right-immigrate-2003.pdf
- 165. Block, Walter. 2003. "Overcoming Difficulties in Road Privatization," *Etica e Politica / Ethics & Politics*; http://www.units.it/etica/2003 2/block.htm
- 164. Block, Walter, Katherine Wingfield and Roy Whitehead. 2003. "Re-Evaluating America's Failing Drug Control Laws: A Legal, Philosophical, and Economic Proposal," *Oklahoma City Law Review*, Vol. 28, No. 1, Spring, pp. 119-159; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Articles%20for%20web/Drug%20control%20Laws.doc
- 163. Block, Walter. 2003. "Private property rights, economic freedom, and Professor Coase: A Critique of Friedman, McCloskey, Medema and Zorn," *Harvard Journal of Law and Public Policy*, Vol. 26, No. 3, Summer, pp. 923-951
- 162. Block, Walter. 2003. "Prices and Location: A Geographical and Economic Analysis," *Planning and Markets*, Volume 6, Issue 1, September; http://www-pam.usc.edu/
- 161. Block, Walter. 2003. "Toward a Libertarian Theory of Inalienability: A Critique of Rothbard, Barnett, Gordon, Smith, Kinsella and Epstein," *Journal of Libertarian Studies*, Vol.17, No. 2, Spring, pp. 39-85; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/17 2/17 2 3.pdf
- 160. Block, Walter. 2003. "Decentralization, Subsidiarity, Rodney King and State Deification," *European Journal of Law and Economics*, Vol. 16, No. 2, November, pp. 139-147; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/rodney_king.pdf
- 159. Dreuil, Emile, James Anderson, Walter Block and Michael Saliba. 2003. "The Trade Gap: The Fallacy of Anti World-Trade Sentiment," *Journal of Business Ethics*, Vol. 45, No. 3, July, pp. 269-281; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/trade_gap.pdf
- 158. Block, Walter. 2003. "Realism: Austrian vs. Neoclassical Economics, Reply to Caplan," *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 6, No. 3, Fall, pp. 63-76; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae6_3_4.pdf
- 157. Block, Walter. 2003. "Libertarianism vs. Objectivism; A Response to Peter Schwartz," *Reason Papers*, Vol. 26, Summer, pp. 39-62; http://www.reasonpapers.com/pdf/26/rp_26_4.pdf (death penalty justified)

- 156. Block, Walter and Robert Murphy. 2003. "The Economics of the Very Long Run," *Homo Oeconomicus*, Vol. XIX, No. 4, pp. 507-517; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/very_long_run.pdf
- 155. Block, Walter. 2003. "Coordination Economies, Advertising and Search Behavior in Retail Markets by Bagwell and Ramey: A Comment," *Cross Cultural Management*, Vol. 10, No. 1, pp. 80-86; Block, Walter. 2003. "Coordination Economies, Advertising and Search Behavior in Retail Markets by Kyle Bagwell and Garey Ramey: A Comment," *International Journal of Value-Based Management*, Vol. 16, No. 1, pp. 67-73. (Due to an error on the part of the editor, evidentiary letter to be supplied to this effect on request by Walter Block, this one paper was mistakenly published in two different journals.)
- 154. Block, Walter. 2002-2003. "Berman on Blackmail: Taking Motives Fervently," *Florida State University Business Review*, Vol. 3, No. 1, pp. 57-114; http://www.law.fsu.edu/current_students/organizations/businessreview/vol3/block.pdf

- 153. Hoppe, Hans-Hermann and Walter Block. 2002. "Property and Exploitation," *International Journal of Value-Based Management*, Vol. 15, No. 3, pp. 225-236; http://www.mises.org/etexts/propertyexploitation.pdf
- 152. Block, Walter. 2002. "Henry Simons Is Not A Supporter of Free Enterprise," *Journal of Libertarian Studies*, Vol. 16, No. 4, Fall, pp. 3-36; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/16_4/16_4_2.pdf.
- 151. Block, Walter. 2002. "Homesteading City Streets; An Exercise in Managerial Theory," *Planning and Markets*, Vol. 5, No. 1, pp. 18-23; September, http://www-pam.usc.edu/; http://www-pam.usc.edu/volume5/v5i1a2s1.html; http://www-pam.usc.edu/volume5/v5i1a2sr.html
- 150. Block, Walter. 2002. "The Libertarian Minimal State?" A critique of the views of Nozick, Levin and Rand, *Journal of Ayn Rand Studies*, Vol. 4, No. 1, pp. 141-160; reprinted in Younkins, Edward W., ed., 2004. Philosophers of Capitalism: Menger, Mises, Rand and Beyond; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/minimal_state.pdf
- 149. Block, Walter. 2002. "Radical Privatization and other Libertarian Conundrums," *The International Journal of Politics and Ethics*, Vol. 2, No. 2, pp. 165-175; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/radical_privatization.pdf
- 148. Block, Walter. 2002. "All Government is Excessive: A Rejoinder to 'In Defense of Excessive Government' by Dwight Lee," *Journal of Libertarian Studies*, Vol. 16, No. 3, pp. 35-82. http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/16_3/16_3_3.pdf

- 147. Block, Walter. 2002. "On Reparations to Blacks for Slavery," *Human Rights Review*, Vol. 3, No. 4, July-September, pp. 53-73;
- http://www.walterblock.com/publications/reparations slavery.pdf
- 146. Block, Walter. 2002. "Ona'ah," *International Journal of Social Economics*, Vol. 29, No. 9, pp. 722-729; http://www.mises.org/etexts/ona'ah.pdf;
- http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContainer.do?containerType=Issue&containerId=18 703
- 145. Miller, James T., and Walter Block. 2002. "Broken Windows: A Perspective on the Japanese Economy," *Asian Economic Review*, Vol. 44, No. 1, pp. 20-25
- 144. Whitehead, Roy and Walter Block. 2002. "Sexual Harassment in the Workplace: A Property Rights Perspective," *University of Utah Journal of Law and Family Studies*, Vol. 4, pp. 226-263;
- http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Articles%20 for%20 web/Sexual%20 Harassment%20 in%20 thee%20 Workplace.doc
- 143. Block, Walter. 2002. "A critique of the legal and philosophical case for rent control," *Journal of Business Ethics*, Vol. 40, pp. 75-90; http://www.mises.org/etexts/rentcontrol.pdf (Radin)
- 142. Block, Walter, William Barnett II and Stuart Wood. 2002. "Austrian Economics, Neoclassical Economics, Marketing and Finance," *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Summer, Vol. V, No. 2, pp. 51-66; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae5 2 4.pdf;
- 141. Whitehead, Roy and Walter Block. 2002. "Environmental Takings of Private Water Rights: the Case for Full Water Privatization," *Environmental Law Reporter*, October, pp. 11162-11176
- 140. Clay, Megan and Walter Block. 2002. "A Free Market for Human Organs," *The Journal of Social, Political and Economic Studies*, Vol. 27, No. 2, Summer, pp. 227-236; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/market_human_organs.pdf; http://www.jspes.org/summer2002_clay.html
- 139. Dirmeyer, Jenny, Fred Tulley and Walter Block. 2002. "Should Airlines be Subsidized in an Emergency? The Libertarian View," *The Journal of Social, Political and Economic Studies*, Spring, Vol. 27, No. 1, pp. 65-81; http://www.jspes.org/spring2002_dirmeyer.html
- 138. Horton, Marshall and Walter Block. 2001-2002. "Was Marx an Adjunct? An Analysis of the Proposition That Part-time Faculty Are Economically Exploited," *Texas Education Review*, Vol. 1, No. IV, Winter, pp. 43-46; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/marx an adjunct.pdf
- 137. Evans, Jason and Walter Block. 2002. "Labor Union Policies: Gains or Pains?" *Cross Cultural Management*, Vol. 9, No. 1, pp. 71-79; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/union_policies.pdf

- 136. Block, Walter. 2001. "The Logic of the Argument in Behalf of Legalizing Blackmail," *Bracton Law Journal*, Vol. 33, pp. 56-80; http://www.walterblock.com/wp-content/uploads/publications/legalizing blackmail.pdf
- 135. Whitehead, Roy and Walter Block. 2001. "Should the Government be Allowed to Engage in Racial, Sexual or Other Acts of Discrimination?" *Northern Illinois University Law Review*, Vol. 22, No. 1, Fall, pp. 53-84;

http://www.walterblock.com/publications/government_discrimination.pdf

134. Block, Walter. 2001. "Cyberslacking, Business Ethics and Managerial Economics," *Journal of Business Ethics*, Vol. 33, No. 3, pp. 225-231;

http://www.walterblock.com/publications/cyberslacking.pdf

http://www.itnews.com.au/News/60142,dont-let-your-boss-catch-you-reading-this.aspx

- 133. Block, Walter. 2001. "The Minimum Wage: A Reply to Card and Krueger," *Journal of The Tennessee Economics Association*, Spring; http://www.mtsu.edu/~ceconed/100minwg.pdf; http://www.mtsu.edu/~ceconed/journal00.htm; http://www.mtsu.edu/~jee/issues_2001spr.html
- 132. Block, Walter and Gary Anderson. 2001. "Blackmail, Extortion and Exchange," *New York Law School Law Review*, Vol. 44, No. 3-4, pp. 541-561; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/blackmail extortion exchange.pdf
- 131. Block, Walter. 2001. "Toward a Libertarian Theory of Blackmail," *Journal of Libertarian Studies*, Vol. 15, No. 2, Winter, pp. 55-88; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/15_2/15_2_2.pdf
- 130. Block, Walter. 2001. "Alienability, Inalienability, Paternalism and the Law: Reply to Kronman," *American Journal of Criminal Law*, Vol. 28, No. 3, Summer, pp. 351-371; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/reply_to_kronman.pdf
- 129. Block, Walter. 2001. "Yes, We Have No Chaff: A Reply to Wagner's "Austrian Business Cycle Theory: Saving the Wheat While Discarding the Chaff," *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 4, No. 1, Spring, pp. 63-73. //www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae4_1_4.pdf
- 128. DiLorenzo, Tom and Walter Block. 2001. "Constitutional Economics and the Calculus of Consent," *The Journal of Libertarian Studies*, Vol. 15, No. 3, Summer, pp. 37-56; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/15 3/15 3 2.pdf
- 127. Block, Walter and Tom DiLorenzo. 2001. "The Calculus of Consent Revisited," *Public Finance and Management*, Vol. 1, No. 3; www.spaef.com http://www.spaef.com/PFM_PUB/pubv1n3.html; http://www.spaef.com/PFM_PUB/v1n3.html http://spaef.com/PFM_PUB/v1n3/1_3/1_3_3_block.html

- 126. Block, Walter. 2001. "Comment on Canice Prendergast's 'A Theory of 'Yesmen," *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 4, No. 2, summer, pp. 61-68; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae4_2_5.pdf
- 125. Block, Walter. 2001. "Transfers in Kind: Why They Can be Efficient and Nonpaternalistic Comment," *International Journal of Value-Based Management*, pp. 191-199; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/transfers in kind.pdf
- 124. Block, Walter. 2001. "The Moral Dimensions of Poverty, Entitlements and Theft," *The Journal of Markets and Morality*, Vol. 4, No. 1, pp. 83-93; http://www.acton.org/publicat/m and m/2001 spring/block.html
- 123. Anderson, William, Walter Block, Thomas J. DiLorenzo, Ilana Mercer, Leon Snyman and Christopher Westley. 2001. "The Microsoft Corporation in Collision with Antitrust Law," *The Journal of Social, Political and Economic Studies*, Vol. 26, No. 1, Spring, pp. 287-302; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/microsoft_antitrust.pdf; http://www.jspes.org/spring2001_anderson.html

- 122. Block, Walter. 2000. "Paternalism in Agricultural Labor Contracts in the U.S. South: Implications for the Growth of the Welfare State," *Unisinos: Perspectiva Economica* Vol. 35, No. 112, December, pp. 81-93; http://www.perspectivaeconomica.unisinos.br/112-05.pdf
- 121. Block, Walter. 2000. "Is Inequality Harmful for Growth," *Humanomics*, Vol. 16, No. 2, pp. 52-58
- 120. Block, Walter. 2000. "Blackmail is Private Justice," *University of British Columbia Law Review*, Vol. 34, No. 1, pp. 11-37
- 119. Block, Walter. 2000. "Reply to Wexler: Libertarianism, Blackmail and Decency," *University of British Columbia Law Review*, Vol. 34, No. 1, pp. 49-53; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/reply to wexler.pdf
- 118. McCormick, Paul and Walter Block. 2000. "The Minimum Wage: Does it Really Help Workers," *Southern Connecticut State University Business Journal*, Vol. 15, No. 2, Fall-Spring, pp. 77-80; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/minimum_wage.pdf
- 117. Block, Walter and Tom DiLorenzo. 2000. "Is Voluntary Government Possible? A Critique of Constitutional Economics," *Journal of Institutional and Theoretical Economics*, Vol. 156, No. 4, December, pp. 567-582; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/voluntary_govt.pdf
- 116. Block, Walter and Matthew Block. 2000. "Toward a Universal Libertarian Theory of Gun (Weapon) Control," *Ethics, Place and Environment*, Vol. 3, No. 3, pp. 289-298; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/theory_gun_control.pdf

- 115. Block, Walter, Roy Whitehead, Clint Johnson, Mana Davidson, Alan White and Stacy Chandler. 1999-2000. "Human Organ Transplantation: Economic and Legal Issues," *Quinnipiac College School of Law Health Journal*, Vol. 3, pp. 87-110; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Articles%20for%20web/Human%20Oragn%20Transplantatio n.doc; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/human_organ_transplantation.pdf
- 114. Block, Walter. 2000. Austrian Journals: A Critique of Rosen, Yeager, Laband and Tollison and Vedder and Gallaway," *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 3, No. 2, Summer, pp. 45-61; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae3_2_4.pdf
- 113. Block, Walter. 2000. "Threats, Blackmail, Extortion and Robbery And Other Bad Things," *University of Tulsa Law Journal*, Vol. 35, No. 2, Winter, pp. 333-351; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/threatsblackmailextortionandrobbery.htm
- 112. Block, Walter. Stephan Kinsella and Hans-Hermann Hoppe. 2000. "The Second Paradox of Blackmail," *Business Ethics Quarterly*, Vol. 10, No. 3, July, pp. 593-622; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/second_paradox.pdf;
- 111. Cussen, Meaghan and Walter Block. 2000. "Legalize Drugs Now! An Analysis of the Benefits of Legalized Drugs," *American Journal of Economics and Sociology*, Vol. 59, No 3, July, pp. 525-536; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/legalize_drugs_now.pdf;
- 110. Block, Walter. 2000. "Efficiency, Individualism, Praxeology and Law: Reply to Lawson," *The Asian Economic Review*, Vol. 42, No. 1, April, pp. 172-182
- 109. Block, Walter. 2000. "Private Property Rights, Erroneous Interpretations, Morality and Economics: Reply to Demsetz," *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 3, No. 1, Spring, pp. 63-78; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae3_1_8.pdf; translation: "Derecho de propiedad privada, interpretaciones erróneas, moralidad y economía: en respuesta a Demsetz," <u>Libertas</u> 37, octubre de 2002, año XIX, pp. 227-264
- 108. Whitehead, Roy and Walter Block. 2000. "Environmental Justice Risks in the Petroleum Industry," *William and Mary Environmental Law and Policy Review*, Vol. 24, No. 1, Winter, pp. 67-88; http://tinyurl.com/yspe3q
- 107. Whitehead, Roy and Walter Block. 2000. "Direct Payment of State Scholarship Funds to Church-Related Colleges Offends the Constitution and Title VI," *Brigham Young University Journal of Public Law*, Vol. 14, No. 2, pp. 191-207; http://tinyurl.com/2dwelf; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/directpymt.htm;
- 106. Block, Walter. 2000. "The Legalization of Blackmail: A Reply to Professor Gordon," *Seton Hall Law Review*, Vol. 30, No. 4, pp. 1182-1223; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/legalizationofblackmail.htm
- 105. Block, Walter and Guillermo Yeatts. 1999-2000. "The Economics and Ethics of Land Reform: A Critique of the Pontifical Council for Justice and Peace's 'Toward a Better

Distribution of Land: The Challenge of Agrarian Reform," *Journal of Natural Resources and Environmental Law*, Vol. 15, No. 1, pp. 37-69; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/ethics_land_reform.pdf

- 104. Block, Walter, Robert W. McGee and Kristin Spissinger. 1999. "No Policy is Good Policy: A Radical Proposal for U.S. Industrial Policy," *Glendale Law Review*, Vol. 17, No. 1, pp. 47-58; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/no policy good policy.pdf
- 103. Block, Walter. 1999. "Austrian Theorizing, Recalling the Foundations: Reply to Caplan," *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 2, No. 4, winter, pp. 21-39; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae2_4_2.pdf; errata: http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae2_4_9.pdf
- 102. Block, Walter. 1999. "Optimal Export Policy for a New Product Monopoly: Comment on Bagwell," *Cross Cultural Management*, Vol. 6, No. 2, pp. 29-32; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/optimal export policy.pdf
- 101. Block, Walter. 1999. "Blackmailing for Mutual Good: A Reply to Russell Hardin," *Vermont Law Review*, Vol. 24, No. 1, Fall, pp. 121-141; http://www.walterblock.com/wp-content/uploads/publications/block_blackmailing-for-mutual-good-reply-to-hardin-2000.pdf
- 100. Block, Walter. William Kordsmeier and Joseph Horton. 1999. "The Failure of Public Finance," *Journal of Accounting, Ethics and Public Policy*, Vol.2, No. 1, winter, pp. 42-69; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/failure_public_finance.pdf
- 99. Block, Walter. 1999. "The Crime of Blackmail: A Libertarian Critique," *Criminal Justice Ethics*, Vol. 18, No. 2, Summer/Fall, pp. 3-10; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/crimeofblackmail.htm; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/crimeofblackmail.htm
- 98. Block, Walter. 1999. "Replies to Levin and Kipnis on Blackmail," *Criminal Justice Ethics*, Vol. 18, No. 2, Summer/Fall, pp. 23-28; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/levin kipnis.pdf;
- 97. Block, Walter. 1999. "Some Random Thoughts on Teaching University Economics," *College Student Journal*, Vol. 33, No. 4, December, pp. 531-533; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/randomthoughts.htm;
- 96. Block, Walter. 1999. "Market Inalienability Once Again: Reply to Radin," *Thomas Jefferson Law Journal*, Vol. 22, No. 1, Fall, pp. 37-88; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/market inalienability.pdf;

- 95. Block, Walter. 1999. "Blackmail and Economic Analysis: Reply to Ginsburg and Shechtman," *Thomas Jefferson Law Review*, Vol. 21, No. 2, October, pp. 165-192
- 94. Block, Walter. 1999. "Controversy: Do Market Economies Allocate Resources Optimally? A Response to Murphey," *The Journal of Markets and Morality*, Vol. 2, No. 2, Fall, pp. 279-289; http://www.acton.org/publicat/m_and_m/1999_fall/block2.html; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/controversy289.htm
- 93. Block, Walter. 1999. Controversy: Do Market Economies Allocate Resources Optimally? Another Response to Murphey," *The Journal of Markets and Morality*, Vol. 2, No. 2, Fall, pp. 297-306; http://www.acton.org/publicat/m_and_m/1999_fall/murphey2.html; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/controversy306.htm
- 92. LaBletta, Nicole and Walter Block. 1999. "The Restoration of the American Dream: A Case for Abolishing Welfare," *Humanomics*, Vol. 15, No 4, pp. 55-65; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/abolishing welfare.pdf
- 91. Coffey, Daniel and Walter Block. 1999. "Postponing Armageddon: Why Population Growth Isn't Out of Control," *Humanomics*. Vol. 15, No 4, pp. 66-79
- 90. Block, Walter. 1999. "Naked Exclusion." Humanomics. Vol. 15, No 4, pp. 141-148
- 89. Yoon, Yeomin, Robert W. McGee and Walter Block. 1999. "Antidumping and the People's Republic of China: Five Case Studies," *Asian Economic Review*, Vol. 41, No. 2, August, pp. 208-217
- 88. Young, Andrew and Walter Block. 1999. "Enterprising Education: Doing Away with the Public School System," *International Journal of Value Based Management*, Vol.12, No. 3, pp. 195-207; http://www.mises.org/etexts/enterprisingedu.pdf; http://www.mises.org/story/2216; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/enterprising_education.pdf
- 87. Whitehead, Roy, Walter Block and Lu Hardin. 1999. "Gender Equity in Athletics: Should We Adopt a Non-Discriminatory Model?" *The University of Toledo Law Review*, Vol. 30, No. 2, Winter, pp. 223-249; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/genderequity.htm; http://tinyurl.com/ypvz5h
- 86. Whitehead, Roy and Walter Block. 1999. "Mandatory Student Fees: Forcing Some to Pay for the Free Speech of Others," *Whittier Law Review*, Vol. 20, No. 4, pp. 759-781; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/mfearningdifferentials.htm; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/mandatoryfees.htm
- 85. Block, Walter and Robert W. McGee. 1999. "Blackmail as a Victimless Crime," *Bracton Law Journal*, Vol. 31, pp. 24-48; http://www.walterblock.com/wp-content/uploads/publications/block blackmail-as-a-victimless-crime-1999.pdf

- 84. Block, Walter. 1999. "The Gold Standard: A Critique of Friedman, Mundell, Hayek, Greenspan," *Managerial Finance*, Vol. 25, No. 5, pp. 15-33; http://giorgio.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContainer.do?containerType=Issue&containerId=13529; http://www.mises.org/etexts/goldcritique.pdf
- 83. Block, Walter and Roy Whitehead. 1999. "The Unintended Consequences of Environmental Justice," *Forensic Science International*, Vol. 100, Nos. 1 and 2, March, pp. 57-67; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Articles%20for%20web/Consequences%20of%20Environmental%20Justice.doc
- 82. Block, Walter and Robert W. McGee. 1999. "Blackmail from A to Z: A Reply to Joseph Isenbergh's 'Blackmail from A to C," *Mercer Law Review*, Vol. 50, No. 2, winter, pp. 569-601; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/blackmail_a_to_z.pdf

- 81. Block, Walter. 1998. "Taxes and the Structure of Production," *Journal of Public Finance and Public Choice*, Vol. XVII, Nos. 2-3, pp. 145-159; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/structure_production.pdf
- 80. Johnson, Clint, Walter Block and Thomas Oxner. 1998. "Notes on Health Care Financing and Free Markets," *Journal of Accounting, Ethics and Public Policy*, Vol. 1, No. 3, Summer 1998, pp. 488-502; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/healthcare_financing.pdf
- 79. Block, Walter. 1998. "A Libertarian Theory of Blackmail: Reply to Leo Katz's 'Blackmail and Other Forms of Arm-Twisting," *Irish Jurist*, Vol. XXXIII, pp. 280-310; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/libertarian theory.pdf
- 78. Block, Walter. 1998. "Environmentalism and Economic Freedom: The Case for Private Property Rights," *Journal of Business Ethics*, Vol. 17, No. 6, December, pp. 1887-1899; http://www.mises.org/etexts/environfreedom.pdf; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/environmentalism.htm; Romanian translation: www.antiteze.com
- 77. Block, Walter. Joseph Horton and Debbie Walker. 1998. "The Necessity of Free Trade," *Journal of Markets and Morality*, Vol. 1, No. 2, October, pp. 192-200; http://www.acton.org/publicat/m_and_m/1998_oct/block.html; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/freetrade.htm
- 76. Block, Walter. Joseph Horton and Ethan Shorter. 1998. "Rent Control: An Economic Abomination," *International Journal of Value Based Management*, Vol. 11, No. 3, pp. 253-263
- 75. Block, Walter. 1998. "Roads, Bridges, Sunlight and Private Property: Reply to Gordon Tullock," *Journal des Economistes et des Etudes Humaines*, Vol. 8, No. 2/3, June-September, pp. 315-326; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/roads2_vol8.htm

74. Block, Walter. 1998. "Compromising the Uncompromisable: Speed, Parades, Cigarettes," *Asian Economic Review*, Vol. 40, No. 1, April, pp. 15-29; http://walterblock.com/publications/speed_parades.pdf; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/speed_parades.pdf

73. Block, Walter. 1998. "Compromising the Uncompromisable: Discrimination," *American Journal of Economics and Sociology*, Vol. 57, No. 2, April, pp. 223-237; http://www.babson.edu/ajes/issues/past.htm; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/compromising_uncompromisable_discrimination.pdf;

- 72. Block, Walter. 1998. "A Libertarian Case for Free Immigration," *Journal of Libertarian Studies: An Interdisciplinary Review*, Vol. 13, No. 2, summer, pp. 167-186; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/13_2/13_2_4.pdf
- 71. Block, Walter. 1998. "Private Roads, Competition, Automobile Insurance and Price Controls," *Competitiveness Review*, Vol. 8, No. 1, pp. 55-64; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/privateroads.htm;
- 70. Hoppe, Hans-Hermann, with Guido Hulsmann and Walter Block. 1998. "Against Fiduciary Media," *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 1, No. 1, pp. 19-50, http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae1_1_2.pdf; http://www.qjae.org/journals/qjae/pdf/Q11_2.pdf; translated into Spanish and published as "Contra los medios fiduciaros," Libertas, No. 30, May 1999, pp. 23-73.

- 69. Yoon, Yeoman, Robert McGee and Walter Block. 1997. "Do we need protectionism," *Asian Economic Review*, Vol. 39, pp. 237-zz
- 68. Block, Walter. 1997. "Tobacco Advertising," *International Journal of Value Based Management*, Vol. 10, No. 3, May, pp. 221-235
- 67. Block, Walter. 1997. "Compromising the Uncompromisable: the Austrian Golden Mean," *Cultural Dynamics*, vol. 9, No. 2, July, pp. 211-238; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/compromising_uncompromisable.htm
- 66. McGee, Robert W. and Walter Block. 1997. "Ethical Aspects of Initiating Anti Dumping Actions," *International Journal of Social Economics*, Vol. 24, No. 6, pp. 599-608; http://tinyurl.com/294om4; http://tinyurl.com/ystpyd
- 65. Block, Walter. 1997. "Comment on Harberger's Richard T. Ely Lecture 'The Search for Relevance in Economics' and 'Secrets of Success: A Handful of Heroes," *Entrepreneurship, Innovation and Change*, Vol. 6, No. 1, March, pp. 57-66; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/commentsonharberger.htm

- 64. Block, Walter and Robert W. McGee. 1997. "Must Protectionism Violate Rights?" *International Journal of Social Economics*, Vol. 24, No. 4, pp. 393-407; http://tinyurl.com/ytzl6m; http://tinyurl.com/2z3sdy
- 63. Block, Walter. 1997. "The Case for De-Criminalizing Blackmail: A Reply to Lindgren and Campbell," *Western State University Law Review*, Vol. 24, No. 2, spring, pp. 225-246; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/blackmail.htm; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/decrim_blackmail.pdf

- 62. Lawson, Robert and Walter Block. 1996. "Government Decentralization and Economic Freedom," *The Asian Economic Review*, Vol. 38, No. 3, December, pp. 421-434
- 61. Block, Walter. 1996. "Hayek's Road to Serfdom," *Journal of Libertarian Studies: An Interdisciplinary Review*, Vol. 12, No. 2, Fall, pp. 327-350, http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/12_2/12_2_6.pdf; reprinted in *Ama-gi: Journal of the Hayek Society at the London School of Economics*, Vol. 1, No. 1, pp. 22-25
- 60. Block, Walter. 1996. "Labor Market Disputes: A Comment on Albert Rees' 'Fairness in Wage Distribution," *Journal of Interdisciplinary Economics*, Vol. 7, No. 3, pp. 217-230; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/labormarketdisputes.htm; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/labormarketdisputes.htm
- 59. Block, Walter and Matthew Block. 1996. "Roads, Bridges, Sunlight and Private Property Rights," *Journal Des Economistes Et Des Etudes Humaines*, Vol. VII, No. 2/3, June-September, pp. 351-362; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/roads1_vol7.htm; http://www.business.loyno.edu/bios/Blockarticles/roads1_vol7.htm
- 58. Block, Walter. 1996. "O.J.'s Defense: A Reductio Ad Absurdum of the Economics of Ronald Coase and Richard Posner," *European Journal of Law and Economics*, Vol. 3, pp. 265-286; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/block_oj's-defense.pdf
- 57. Block, Walter. 1996. "Drug Prohibition, Individual Virtue and Positive Economics," *Review of Political Economy*, October, Vol. 8, No. 4, pp. 433-436; http://www.tandf.co.uk/journals/; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/drugprohibition.htm;
- 56. Block, Walter. 1996. "The Mishnah and Jewish Dirigisme," *International Journal of Social Economics*, Vol. 23, No. 2, pp. 35-44; reprinted as http://www.mises.org/etexts/Mishnah.pdf; http://tinyurl.com/285jwv; http://tinyurl.com/ysvj7b; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/mishnah.htm;
- 55. Block, Walter and Kenneth Garschina. 1996. "Hayek, Business Cycles and Fractional Reserve Banking: Continuing the De-Homogenization Process," *Review of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 9, No. 1, pp. 77-94; http://www.mises.org/journals/rae/pdf/rae9_1_3.pdf; http://www.mises.org/journals/rae/pdf/r91_3.pdf

- 54. Block, Walter. 1996. "Comment on Richard B. Freeman's 'Labor markets and institutions in economic development," *International Journal of Social Economics*, Vol. 23, No. 1, pp. 6-16; http://tinyurl.com/26beyv; http://tinyurl.com/2e6ckb; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/comments RichardBFreeman.htm;
- 53. Block, Walter. 1996. "Road Socialism," *International Journal of Value-Based Management*, Vol. 9, pp. 195-207; http://walterblock.com/publications/road_socialism.pdf

- 52. Block, Walter. 1995. "L'economie politique selon les Libertariens," (English translation: "A Libertarian Perspective on Political Economy") *Journal Des Economistes Et Des Etudes Humaines*, Vol. 6, No. 1, pp. 121-151
- 51. Block, Walter. 1995. "Reply to Hill and Rushton on Public Finance," *Canadian Public Administration*, Vol. 38, No. 3, Fall, pp. 485-486; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/hill rushton finance.pdf
- 50. Anderson, Gary M. and Walter Block. 1995. "Procrastination and Obedience: A Reply to Akerlof," *American Journal of Economics and Sociology*, Vol. 54, No. 2, April, pp. 201-215; abstracted in Sage Public Administration Abstracts, Vol. 22, No. 3, October, p. 411; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/procrastination_obedience.pdf;
- 49. Block, Walter. 1995. "Professor Modigliani on price controls: the baleful influence of the perfectly competitive model," *International Journal of Social Economics*, Vol. 22, No. 5, pp. 27-30; http://www.mises.org/etexts/Modig.pdf; http://tinyurl.com/27uov3; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/modigliani.htm;
- 48. Block, Walter. 1995. "Ethics, Efficiency, Coasean Property Rights and Psychic Income: A Reply to Demsetz," *Review of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 8, No. 2, pp. 61-125, http://www.mises.org/journals/rae/pdf/rae8_2_4.pdf; http://www.mises.org/journals/rae/pdf/r82_4.pdf; reprint translation: "Ética, eficiencia, derechos de propiedad Coasianos e ingreso psíquico: una respuesta a Demsetz," *Libertas* 37, octubre de 2002, año XIX, pp. 71-210

1994

47. McGee, Robert W. and Walter Block. 1994. "Pollution Trading Permits as a Form of Market Socialism and the Search for a Real Market Solution to Environmental Pollution," *Fordham University Law and Environmental Journal*, Vol. VI, No. 1, Fall, pp. 51-77; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/pollution_trading_permits.pdf. Translated into Russian, and published in № 36, 2007 of "Ekonomicheskaya Politika" (*Economic Policy*) *Journal*, pp. 151-178; http://tinyurl.com/263787; http://141.164.133.3/exchange/walterblock/Inbox/Fwd:.EML/1 multipart xF8FF 2 m%D1%81

- gee-block.pdf/C58EA28C-18C0-4a97-9AF2-036E93DDAFB3/m%D1%81geeblock.pdf?attach=1; http://www.walterblock.com/translations.php
- 46. Block, Walter. 1994. "Rent Control: A Case Study of British Columbia," *Mid Atlantic Journal of Business*, Vol. 30, No. 3, December, pp. 299-304; http://tinyurl.com/2yxemq
- 45. Block, Walter. 1994. "Total Repeal of Anti-trust Legislation: A Critique of Bork, Brozen and Posner, *Review of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 8, No. 1, pp. 35-70. http://www.mises.org/journals/rae/pdf/rae8_1_3.pdf http://www.mises.org/journals/rae/pdf/r81_3.pdf
- 44. Block, Walter. 1994. "Libertarianism and Libertinism," *The Journal of Libertarian Studies: An Interdisciplinary Review*, Vol. 11, No. 1, pp. 117-128; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/11_1/11_1_7.pdf Russian translation: www.libertarium.ru; Vadim Novikov [mailto:vadim.v.novikov@gmail.com] 1993
- 43. Block, Walter. 1993. "Canadian Public Finance Texts Cannot Justify Government Taxation: A Critique of Auld & Miller; Musgrave, Musgrave & Bird; McCready; and Wolf," *Canadian Public Administration*, Vol. 36, No. 2, Fall, pp. 225-262; translation into Spanish, *Libertas*, October, 1996, No. 25, pp. 35-86; "The Justification for Taxation in the Economics Literature," in *The Ethics of Tax Evasion*, Robert W. McGee, ed., S. Orange, N.J.: Dumont Institute, 1998, pp. 36-88; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/canadian_public_finance.pdf
- 42. Block, Walter. 1993. "Worker's compensation and unemployment insurance in the U.S. and Canada: a comment on John Burton and Terry Thomason, Chris Bruce and Frank Atkins, Patricia M. Anderson and Bruce Meyer, David Green and Craig Riddell," *The Journal of Labor Economics*, Vol. 11, No. 1, Part 2, January, pp. S305-S326; http://www.jstor.org/view/0734306x/di009541/00p01697/0
- 41. Anderson, Gary M. and Walter Block. 1993. "Guaranteed Annual Unemployment: a comment on Derek Hum and Wayne Simpson," *The Journal of Labor Economics*, Vol. 11, No. 1, Part 2, January, pp. S348-S363; http://www.jstor.org/view/0734306x/di009541/00p01723/0
- 40. Block, Walter. 1993. "Drug Prohibition: A Legal and Economic Analysis," *Journal of Business Ethics*, Vol. 12, pp. 689-700; http://tinyurl.com/23zawx; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/drug_prohibition.pdf;

- 39. Block, Walter. 1992. "Comment on McCready and Maloney on Wealth Taxation," *Canadian Public Administration*, Vol. 35, No. 4, winter, pp. 542-548; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/mccready maloney.pdf
- 38. Block, Walter. 1992. "Socialist Psychology: Values and Motivations," *Cultural Dynamics*, Vol. V, No. 3, pp. 260-286;

http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/socialistpsychology.htm; http://141.164.133.3/exchange/walterblock/Inbox/block_socialist-psychology-1992.EML/1_multipart_xF8FF_2_block_socialist-psychology-1992.pdf/C58EA28C-18C0-4a97-9AF2-036E93DDAFB3/block_socialist-psychology-1992.pdf?attach=1

37. Block, Walter. 1992. "Discrimination: An Interdisciplinary Analysis," *The Journal of Business Ethics*, Vol. 11, No. 4, April, pp. 241-254; http://tinyurl.com/2gejlp http://www.walterblock.com/publications/discrimination_analysis.pdf; http://tinyurl.com/24yojf; http://tinyurl.com/2fwlfc

1991

- 36. Block, Walter. 1991. "Labor Relations, Unions and Collective Bargaining: A Political Economic Analysis," *Journal of Social, Political and Economic Studies*, Vol. 16, No. 4, Winter, pp. 477-507; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/labor relations unions.pdf
- 35. McGee, Robert W. and Walter Block. 1991. "Academic Tenure: A Law and Economics Analysis," *Harvard Journal of Law and Public Policy*, Vol. 14, No. 2, Spring, pp. 545-563; reprinted as McGee, Robert W. and Walter Block. "Academic Tenure: An Economic Critique," in DeGeorge, Richard T., ed., 1997. *Academic Freedom And Tenure: Ethical Issues*, Rowman & Littlefield, 1997; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/academictenure.htm;

1990

- 34. Block, Walter. 1990. "Resource Misallocation, Externalities and Environmentalism in the U.S. and Canada," *Proceedings of the 24th Pacific Northwest Regional Economic Conference*, pp. 91-94
- 33. Block, Walter. 1990. "Earning Happiness Through Homesteading Unowned Land: a comment on 'Buying Misery with Federal Land' by Richard Stroup," *Journal of Social, Political and Economic Studies*, Vol. 15, No. 2, Summer, pp. 237-253; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/happiness homesteading.pdf
- 32. Block, Walter. 1990."La Costituzione in una Prospettiva Liberale Classica," *Biblioteca Della Liberta*, Vol. XXV, No. 109, pp. 93-109.
- 31. Block, Walter. 1990. "Jewish Economics in the Light of Maimonides," *International Journal of Social Economics*, Vol. 17, No. 3, pp. 60-68;

http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContainer.do?containerType=Issue&containerId=18 593; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/jewisheconomics.htm;

http://141.164.133.3/exchange/walterblock/Inbox/RE:%20Jewish%20Economics%20in%20the%20Light%20of%20Maimonides-

3.EML/Jewish%20Economics%20in%20the%20Light%20of%20Maimonides.doc/C58EA28C-18C0-4a97-9AF2-

036E93DDAFB3/Jewish%20Economics%20in%20the%20Light%20of%20Maimonides.doc?att ach=1; http://www.business.loyno.edu/bios/Blockarticles/jewisheconomics.html

30. Block, Walter. 1990. "The Discounted Marginal Value Product - Marginal Value Product Controversy: A Note," *Review of Austrian Economics*, Vol. IV, pp. 199-207; http://www.mises.org/journals/rae/pdf/rae4_1_7.pdf; http://www.mises.org/journals/rae/pdf/R4_7.pdf; reprinted as Block, Walter. 1994. "On Marginal Productivity Theory," Peter Boettke, ed., *The Elgar Companion to Austrian Economics*, Hants, England: Edward Elgar, pp. 123-130

1989

- 29. Block, Walter. 1989. "The Justification of Taxation in the Public Finance Literature: An Unorthodox View" *Journal of Public Finance and Public Choice*, No. 3, Fall, pp. 141-158; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/justification_taxation.pdf
- 28. McGee, Robert W. and Walter Block. 1989. "Information, Privilege, Opportunity and Insider Trading," *Northern Illinois University Law Review*, December, Vol. 10, No. 1, pp. 1-35; reprint http://www.icfaipress.org/; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/information privilege.pdf
- 27. Block, Walter. 1989. "Competition in Mail Delivery," *Mid Atlantic Journal of Business*, Vol. 26, No. 1, Fall, pp. 105-109; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/block_competition-mail-1989.pdf; http://tinyurl.com/2cm7mx
- 26. Block, Walter. 1989. "Rent Control: A Tale of Two Canadian Cities," *Mid Atlantic Journal of Business*, Vol. 25, No. 7, 1989, pp. 85-88; http://tinyurl.com/2b5hp5

- 25. Block, Walter and Michael A. Walker. 1988. "Entropy in the Canadian Economics Profession: Sampling Consensus on the Major Issues," *Canadian Public Policy*, Vol. XIV. No. 2, June, pp. 137-150; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/Entropy.htm
- 24. Block, Walter. 1988. "Comment on Leland Yeager on Subjectivism," *Review of Austrian Economics*, Vol. II, pp 199-208; http://www.mises.org/journals/rae/pdf/r2 12.pdf
- 23. Block, Walter. 1988. "Economics of the Canadian Bishops," *Contemporary Policy Issues*, Vol. VI, No. 1, January, pp. 56-68; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/Bishops.htm
- 22. Block, Walter. 1986. "A Comment on 'Towards an Economic Theory of Methodology' by Professor Gerard Radnitzky," *Methodology and Science*, Vol. XIX, No. 2, pp. 148-152; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/economic theory methodology.pdf
- 21. Block, Walter. 1986. "Trading Money for Silence," *University of Hawaii Law Review*, Vol. 8, No. 1, Spring, pp. 57-73; reprinted as Block, Walter. 1987. "Trading Money for Silence?"

Economic Imperialism: The Economic Approach Applied Outside the Traditional Areas of Economics, Peter Bernholz and Gerard Radnitzky, eds., New York: Paragon House, pp. 157-218. http://www.walterblock.com/wp-content/uploads/publications/block_money-for-silence-1986.pdf

1985

- 20. Block, Walter and David Gordon. 1985. "Blackmail, Extortion and Free Speech: A Reply to Posner, Epstein, Nozick and Lindgren," *Loyola of Los Angeles Law Review*, Vol. 19, No. 1, November, pp. 37-54; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/blackmail.htm
- 19. Block, Walter. 1985. "Neglect of the Marketplace: The Questionable Economics of America's Bishops," *Notre Dame Journal of Law, Ethics and Public Policy*, Vol. 2, No. 1, 1985, pp. 125-160.
- 18. Block, Walter. 1985. "Liberation Theology and the Economy," *Grail: An Ecumenical Journal*, Vol. I, No. 3, September, pp. 75-85. http://cba.loyno.edu/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/liberationtheology.htm?? http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/liberationtheology.htm

1984

17. Block, Walter. 1984. "Proceedings," *Cornell Law Review*, Vol. 69, No. 3, March, pp. 625, 637, 657-9, 661, 663, 675, 678-79.

- 16. Block, Walter. 1983. "Social Welfare in Canada: The Case for Selectivity," *Canadian Social Work Review*, pp. 25-32; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/social_welfare_canada.pdf
- 15. Block, Walter. 1983. "Discussion," *Emory Law Journal*, Vol. 32, No. 3, summer, pp. 773-4, 787-91, 799-800, 809.
- 14. Block, Walter. 1983. "Public Goods and Externalities: The Case of Roads," *The Journal of Libertarian Studies: An Interdisciplinary Review*, Vol. VII, No. 1, Spring, pp. 1-34; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/7_1/7_1_1.pdf; reprinted in *Intellectual Legacies in Modern Economics* Series Editor: Steven G. Medema with Roger Backhouse and A.W. Coats; The Legacy of Ludwig von Mises edited by Peter J. Boettke, and Peter Leeson, Edward Elgar
- 13. Block, Walter. 1983. "An Economic View of Speculation," *University of British Columbia Business Review*, pp. 9-17; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/economic view speculation.pdf
- 12. Block, Walter. 1983. "Theories of Highway Safety," *Transportation Research Record*, #912, pp. 7-10; http://walterblock.com/publications/highway_safety.pdf; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/highway_safety.pdf;

http://libertariannation.org/a/n029b1.html

1981

- 11. Block, Walter and Walter E. Williams. 1981. "Male-Female Earnings Differentials: A Critical Reappraisal," *The Journal of Labor Research*, Vol. II, No. 2, Fall, pp. 385-388; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/mfearningdifferentials.pdf
- 10. Block, Walter. 1981. "The Negative Impact of Government Policies on the Built Environment," *International Journal of Housing Science*, Vol. 5, No. 2, spring, pp. 131-140.

1980

- 9. Block, Walter. 1980. "An Analysis and Evaluation of *Rental Housing in the City of New York: Supply and Conditions 1975 1978* by Peter Marcuse," *International Journal for Housing Science*, Vol. 4, Number 4, Fall, pp. 343-359
- 8. Block, Walter. 1980. "Congestion and Road Pricing," *The Journal of Libertarian Studies: An Interdisciplinary Review*, Vol. IV, No. 3, Summer, pp. 299-330; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/4_3/4_3_6.pdf
- 7. Block, Walter. 1980. "On Robert Nozick's 'On Austrian Methodology'." *Inquiry*, Vol. 23, No. 4, Fall, pp. 397-444; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/on_robert_nozick.pdf Spanish translation, *Libertas*, Vol. 14, No. 26, May 1997, pp. 71-131

1979

6. Block, Walter. 1979. "Free Market Transportation: Denationalizing the Roads," *Journal of Libertarian Studies: An Interdisciplinary Review*, Vol. III, No. 2, summer, pp. 209-238; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/3_2/3_2_7.pdf; anthologized in *The Libertarian Reader*, ed. Tibor R. Machan, Totowa, New Jersey: Rowman & Littlefield, 1982, pp. 164-183.

1978

5. Block, Walter. 1978. "The Negative Rate of Interest: Toward a Taxonomic Critique," *The Journal of Libertarian Studies: An Interdisciplinary Review*, Vol. II, No. 2, summer, pp. 121-124; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/2_2/2_2_4.pdf

- 4. Block, Walter. 1977. "Austrian Monopoly Theory -- a Critique," *The Journal of Libertarian Studies: An Interdisciplinary Review*, Vol. I, No. 4, fall, pp. 271-279; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/1_4/1_4_1.pdf
- 3. Block, Walter. 1977. "Coase and Demsetz on Private Property Rights," *The Journal of Libertarian Studies: An Interdisciplinary Review*, Vol. I, No. 2, Spring, pp. 111-115,

http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/1_2/1_2_4.pdf; reprint translation: "Coase y Demsetz sobre el derecho de propiedad privada," *Libertas* 37, Octubre de 2002, año XIX, pp.5-20.

1975

2. Block, Walter. 1975. "On Value Freedom in Economics," *The American Economist*, Vol. 19, Spring, pp. 38-41; http://www.mises.org/etexts/valuefreedom.pdf; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/valuefreedom.htm;

1973

- 1. Block, Walter. 1973. "A Comment on 'The Extraordinary Claim of Praxeology,' by Professor Gutierrez," *Theory and Decision*, Vol. 3, No. 4, June, pp. 377-387; http://tinyurl.com/2hwln2; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/praxeology.htm; journal,181,192;linkingpublicationresults,1:100341,100
- VI. Prefaces and Introductions in Refereed Journals
- 7. Block, Walter. 2004. "Introduction." *Managerial Finance*, Vol. 30, No. 2, pp. 1-2
- 6. Block, Walter. 1996. "Introduction," *Cultural Dynamics*, November, Vol. 8, No. 3, pp. 263-270
- 5. Block, Walter. 1988. "Preface," *The Canadian Journal of Law & Jurisprudence*, Vol. I, No. 2, July, pp. 187-188.
- 4. Block, Walter. 1988. "Preface," *The University of Manitoba Law Journal*, Vol. 17, No. 3, summer, p. 266
- 3. Block, Walter. 1987. "Preface," *University of British Columbia Law Review*, Vol. 21, No. 1, pp. 85-86.
- 2. Block, Walter. 1987. "Preface," *University of Toronto Law Journal*, Vol. 37, No. 3, summer 1987, pp. 228-29.
- 1. Rothbard, Murray N. and Walter Block. 1987. "Introductory Editorial," *Review of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 1, pp. ix-xiii; http://www.mises.org/journals/rae/pdf/rae1_1_1.pdf
- 8. Block, Walter. 2008. "Introduction." *The International Journal of Social Economics*. Vol. 35, No.7; http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContentItem.do;jsessionid=84F6B77B4878A 7085B5BBCA8835A05C1?contentType=NonArticle&contentId=1729164

VII. Articles in Reference Works

8. Block, Walter. 2008. "Rent Control," David Henderson, ed., *The Concise Encyclopedia of Economics*, pp. 442-445, Indianapolis, IN: The Liberty Fund

- 7. Block, Walter. June 2004. "Contracts." Encyclopedia of Capitalism. Syed Hussein, General Editor, New York: Facts On File, pp. 172-174
- 6. Block, Walter. June 2004. "Price." Encyclopedia of Capitalism. Syed Hussein, General Editor. New York: Facts On File, pp. 658-661
- 5. Block, Walter. 2003. "Libertarianism vs Communitarianism," Christensen, Karen and David Levinson, eds. *Encyclopedia of Community: From the Village to the Virtual World*. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage, pp. 856-861
- 4. Block, Walter. 2002. "Blackmail," in Levenson, David, ed., *Encyclopedia of Crime and Punishment*, Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publishers, 2002, pp. 118-120.
- 3. Block, Walter and Christopher E. Kent. 1999. "Blackmail," *Magill's Legal Guide*, Pasadena, CA: Salem Press, p. 109.
- 2. Block, Walter. 1994. "On Marginal Productivity Theory," Peter Boettke, ed., *The Elgar Companion to Austrian Economics*, Hants, England: Edward Elgar, pp. 123-130; reprinted from Block, Walter. 1990. "The Discounted Marginal Value Product Marginal Value Product Controversy: A Note," *Review of Austrian Economics*, Vol. IV, pp. 199-207.
- 1. Block, Walter. 1993. "On Rent Control," David Henderson, ed., *The Fortune Encyclopedia of Economics*, New York: Warner Books, pp. 421-425; http://www.econlib.org/library/CEEBiographies.html; http://www.econlib.org/library/Enc/RentControl.html

VIII. Books and Monographs, Authored

Forthcoming books

14. Block, Walter. Forthcoming.

Defending the Undefendable II,

Defending the Undefendable III,

Libertarian autobiographies forward?

Building Blocks of Liberty forward, Lew Rockwell

The Economics of Discrimination forward, Lew Rockwell

Sowell, Williams, Murray? Epstein?

A. (project 6). Free market environmentalism, Jose and Steve

B. (project 1). The problem with social costs, Matt and Tom and Ashley

C. (project 5). Private property rights;

Barnett, William and Walter Block. Austrian Economics, forthcoming

- E. (project 2). Legalize Blackmail, awaiting scans
- F. (project 3). Philosophy of Law
- G. (project 7). Judaism, Economics and Politics: Why do Jews Oppose Free Enterprise
- 13. Block, Walter. 2009. The Privatization of Roads and Highways: Human and Economic Factors; forward by Brad Edmonds; Auburn, AL: the Mises Institute; http://www.mises.org/store/Privatization-of-Roads-and-Highways-P581.aspx

http://www.mises.org/store/Privatization-of-Roads-and-Highways-P581.aspx?AFID=14 freebie: http://mises.org/books/roads_web.pdf http://mises.org/books/roads_web.pdf rrooaaddss

12. Block, Walter. 2008. Labor Economics from a Free Market Perspective: Employing the Unemployable. Toh Tuck Link, Singapore: World Scientific Publishing;

http://www.mises.org/store/Labor-Economics-From-A-Free-Market-Perspective-P516.aspx

http://www.worldscibooks.com/economics/6388.html; isbn: 978-981-270-568-6; 981-270-568-6;

(Poh Hoon) Hooi-Yean Lee [mailto:hylee@wspc.com.sg]

http://blog.mises.org/archives/008229.asp

Save 30% Discount till 31-Dec-2008 by indicating discount code: WS6388

Order your copy @ http://www.worldscibooks.com/economics/6388.html

Pier Marrone [marrone@units.it]

George Leef review: http://www.fff.org/freedom/fd0905h.asp

- 11. Block, Walter. 2007. *The Case for Discrimination*. Auburn, AL: The Mises Institute (Scott Kjar)
- 10. Block, Walter. 2008. *Reconstructia Libertatii*. Bucharest, Romania: Libertas Publishing; http://www.sfin.ro/articol 12377/o cura de libertate.html
- 9. Block, Walter. 2008, forthcoming. *Building Blocks for Liberty*, Auburn, AL: The Mises Institute
- 8. Block, Walter. 2006. *The Privatization of Roads and Highways: Human and Economic Factors*. Lewiston, N.Y.: Edwin Mellen Press, http://www.mises.org/Blockhttp://www.mises.org/Block/Block-roads.zip http://www.mises.org/books/Block/index.html
- 7. Gwartney, James, Robert Lawson and Walter Block. 1996. *Economic Freedom of the World, 1975-1995* Vancouver, B.C. Canada: the Fraser Institute (308 pages); http://www.fraserinstitute.ca/pdf/catalogue.pdf;
- 6. Block, Walter and Michael A. Walker. 1988. *Lexicon of Economic Thought*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute. (390 pages)
- 5. Block, Walter. 1986. *The U.S. Bishops and Their Critics: An Economic and Ethical Perspective*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute. (127 pages)
- 4. Block, Walter and Michael A. Walker. 1985. Focus on Employment Equity: A Critique of the Abella Royal Commission on Equality in Employment, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute. (111 pages)
- 3. Block, Walter. 1983. Focus on Economics and the Canadian Bishops, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute. (76 pages)

- 2. Block, Walter. 1982. A Response to the Framework Document for Amending the Combines Investigation Act, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute. (60 pages)
- 1. Block, Walter. 2008 [1976]. *Defending the Undefendable*. Auburn, AL: The Mises Institute New York: Fleet Press, first printing 1976, second printing 1980, third printing 1985; New York: Fox and Wilkes, fourth printing, 1991; http://mises.org/books/defending.pdf;

http://www.mises.org/store/Defending-the-Undefendable-P136C1.aspx;

http://mises.org/books/defending.pdf

chapter on "The Litterer" translated into Italian as "L'imbrattatore Di Luoghi Pubblici: Un Eroe", in <u>Claustrofobia</u>, March 1978, No. 33, pp. 19-24; chapter on "The Employer of Child Labor" reprinted in <u>Libertarian Familist</u>, Vol. 11, No. 8, October 1992, pp. 1-4; adopted by Steven Pinker and Alan Dershowitz at Harvard: http://pinker.wjh.harvard.edu/teaching/index.html; MORALITY & TABOO - ADVANCED TOPICS, Psychology 2002;

http://pinker.wjh.harvard.edu/teaching/Morality%20and%20Taboo%20syllabus.pdf Block, Walter. 1991 [1976]. *Defending the Undefendable*, New York: Fox and Wilkes; http://mises.org/books/defending.pdf; http://www.mises.org/store/Defending-the-Undefendable-P136C0.aspx;

http://www.amazon.com/Defending-Undefendable-Walter-

Block/dp/1933550171/ref=pd bbs 2?ie=UTF8&s=books&qid=1216059545&sr=1-2

DTUI: http://www.mises.org/WorkInProgress/Judy/Defending%20Book.pdf

- 1. French translation, *Defendre Les Indefendables*, Paris: Les Belles Lettres, 1993;
- 2. Portuguese translation, *Defendendo O Indefensavel*, Porto Alegre, Brazil: Instituto de Estudos Empresariais, Ortiz, 1993
- 3. Italian translation, *Difendere l'indifendibile*, Macerata: liberilibri, 1993;
- 4. Romanian translation, *Pledoarii imposibile*, Bucuresti: Societatea Economica, 1998; http://www.nemira.ro/traducator.asp?id=189
- 5. Chinese translation, Yao Enterprises, Taiwan, 2003. vaollc@optonline.net
- 6. Japanese translation, Japan Uni Agency, Inc. Tokyodo Jinbocho, 2006

No. 2 Bldg.1-27 Kanda Jinbocho, Chiyoda-ku, TOKYO 101; Phone: 3-3295-0301; Fax: 3-3294-5173

Taeko Nagatsuka

Japan UNI Agency, Inc.

Tokyodo-Jinbocho, No. 2 Bldg

1-27 Kanda, Jinbocho, Chiyoda-ku

Tokyo 101

JAPAN

Phone: 81/3/32950301 Fax: 81/3/32945173

Email: japanuni@al.mbn.or.jp

- 7. Spanish, pending, Juan Fernando Carpio ifcarpio@gmail.com
- José Cohen [mailto:cohen.jose@gmail.com]
- 8. Korean, Jisang Publishing Co, EntersKorea, Seoul, Korea, 2007
- 9. Dutch; Dirk-Jan van Enk [mailto:d.j.vanenk@hetnet.nl] De Kenniskwekerij, 2007 "Dirk-Jan van Enk" <d.j.vanenk@hetnet.nl>
- 10. Russian translation: www.libertarium.ru; Vadim Novikov [mailto:vadim.v.novikov@gmail.com]

Amazon reviews of DTU: http://www.amazon.com/Defending-Undefendable-Walter-Block/product-reviews/1933550171/ref=dp_top_cm_cr_acr_txt?ie=UTF8&showViewpoints=1 complete audio book version of *Defending the Undefendable* available on Mises.org, read by Jeff Riggenbach: http://mises.org/media.aspx?action=category&ID=85 Riggenbach reads DTU:

http://141.164.133.3/exchange/walterblock/Inbox/[POSSIBLE%20SPAM%20-%20PMX]%20%20Listen%20to%20the%20Undefendable.EML?cmd=open&unfiltered=1

- IX. Books and Monographs, Edited
- 13. Block, Walter, ed. Forthcoming. *Libertarian Autobiographies*; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/autobiographies.html http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/autos.html
- 12. Block, Walter and George Lermer, eds. 1991. *Breaking the Shackles; the Economics of Deregulation: A Comparison of U.S. and Canadian Experience*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- 11. Block, Walter, ed. 1991. *Economic Freedom: Toward a Theory of Measurement*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- 10. Block, Walter, ed. 1990. *Economics and the Environment: A Reconciliation*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, http://www.amazon.com/Economics-Environment-Reconciliation-Walter-Block/dp/088975067X; Bennett, Jeff and Walter Block, eds., Australian edition, *Reconciling Economics and the Environment*, Melbourne: Australian Institute for Public Policy, 1992, ed.; translated into Portuguese as *Economia e Meio Ambiente: A Reconciliacao*, Airton Ortiz, ed., Porto Alegre, Brasil: Instituto de Estudios Empresariais, 1992; http://www.youtube.com/view_play_list?p=117A3882998A1C45
- 9. Block, Walter and Llewellyn H. Rockwell, eds. 1988. *Man, Economy and Liberty: Essays in Honor of Murray N. Rothbard*, Auburn University, The Mises Institute.
- 8. Block, Walter, ed. 1986. *Reaction: The New Combines Investigation Act*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- 7. Block, Walter and Irving Hexham, eds. 1986. *Religion, Economics & Social Thought*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- 6. Block, Walter and Donald Shaw, eds. 1985. *Theology, Third World Development and Economic Justice*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- 5. Block, Walter, Geoffrey Brennan and Kenneth Elzinga, eds. 1985. *Morality of the Market: Religious and Economic Perspectives*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- 4. Block, Walter and Michael A. Walker, eds. 1984. *Taxation: An International Perspective*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.

- 3. Block, Walter and Michael A. Walker, eds. 1982. *Discrimination, Affirmative Action and Equal Opportunity*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute; http://www.amazon.com/s/ref=nb_ss_gw?url=search-alias%3Daps&field-keywords=Discrimination%2C+Affirmative+Action+and+Equal+Opportunity&x=16&y=16
- 2. Block, Walter and Edgar Olsen, eds. 1981. *Rent Control: Myths & Realities*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute
- 1. Block, Walter. ed. 1980. Zoning: Its Costs and Relevance for the 1980s, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute
- X. Books and Monographs, Prefaces and Forwards
- 12. Block, Walter. 2007. "Introduction." Henry Hazlitt, *Economics in One Lesson*. Auburn AL: Mises Institute; reprinted as "This Book Is So Me: in the Free Market, Vol. 26, No. 10, November 2008, pp. 1-3; http://mises.org/story/3225
- 11. Block, Walter. 1995. "Forward," Jack Boulogne, *The Zoo: An Examination of Public Education in North America*, Richmond, B.C.: Porcupine Press, pp. vii-viii.
- 10. Block, Walter. 1993. "Preface," Patrick, McCray, Elvis Shrugged, pp. i-iii.
- 9. Block, Walter. 1991. "Preface," Keith Lehrer, *The Landlord as Scapegoat*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. vii-xvi.
- 8. Block, Walter. 1990. "Preface," James A. Schall, S.J., *Religion, Wealth and Poverty*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. ix-xiii.
- 7. Block, Walter. 1988. "Preface," John Metcalf, *Freedom from Culture*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 3-4.
- 6. Block, Walter. 1987. "Preface," General Arnold Brown, *The Salvation Army and the Shadow Side of Affluence: the Welfare System and the Welfare of the Needy*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 4-5.
- 5. Block, Walter. 1985. "Preface," John Floyd, *Focus on the Canadian Dollar*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. vii-x.
- 4. Block, Walter. 1984. "Preface," Ronald Hamowy, *Canadian Medicine: A Study in Restricted Entry*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. xi-xx.
- 3. Block, Walter and Michael Walker. 1982. "Introduction" *Discrimination, Affirmative Action and Equal Opportunity*, Walter Block and Michael A. Walker, eds., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 5-31.

- 2. Block, Walter. 1982. "Preface," Donald Armstrong, *Competition versus Monopoly: Combines Policy in Perspective*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. xv-xxix.
- 1. Block, Walter. 1980. "Preface," *Zoning: Its Costs and Relevance for the 1980s*, Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. xi-xx; reprinted as "Zoning isn't motherhood to everyone," *The Financial Post*, August 30, 1980, p. 9; reprinted as "Is Zoning Obsolete? Free Urban Land Markets," in ERC Transcript Reprint Series, December 1980, No. 12; reprinted as "Zoning: A Tragic Public Policy," in *The Freeman*, August 1981, pp. 470-477, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=994; translated into Spanish as "La Zonificacion Urbana no es Necesaria," *Ambito Financiero*, December 1981; translated into Portuguese as "Zoneamento: Desastre de una politica," in *Visao*, November 8, 1982, pp. 95-98; anthologized as "An Economic Appraisal of Zoning," in *Urban Economic Issues: Readings and Analysis*, ed. by Stephen L. Mehay and G. Nunn, New York: Scott Foresman & Co., 1983; reprinted as "Zoning: Its Costs and Relevance" in *Free Market*, Vol. 3, No. 2, 1983; reprinted in *The Mercury International Digest*, Vol. II, No. 3, March/April 1980, pp. 21-31.

XI. Chapters in Books, Excerpts, Reprints

2009

Block, Walter. 2009. "Toward a Libertarian Theory of Guilt and Punishment for the Crime of Statism" in Hulsmann, Jorg Guido and Stephan Kinsella, eds., *Property, Freedom and Society: Essays in Honor of Hans-Hermann Hoppe*, Auburn, AL: Ludwig von Mises Institute, pp. 137-148; http://mises.org/books/hulsmann-kinsella_property-freedom-society-2009.pdf; http://mises.org/books/property_freedom_society_kinsella.pdf; festschrift

2008

Block, Walter. 2008. "Ron Paul." *Ron Paul and the New Revolutionaries*. Trent Hill, ed.; Lulu.com; http://www.lulu.com/content/1574221

2007

- 56. McGee, Robert W. and Walter Block. forthcoming. "An Ethical Look at Insider Trading" *Insider Trading: Regulatory Perspectives*. C. Vidya, ed. Hyderabad, India: The ICFAI University Press.
- 55. McGee, Robert W. and Walter Block. 2007. "An Ethical Look at Insider Trading" *Insider Trading: Perspectives and Cases*. Jayshree Bose, ed. Hyderabad, India: The ICFAI University Press.
- 54. Block, Walter. 2007. "The Non Fictional Robert Stadlers: Traitors to Liberty." *Ayn Rand's "Atlas Shrugged": A Philosophical and Literary Companion.* Edward W. Younkins, editor. Hampshire, England: Ashgate.

2005

53. Block, Walter. 2005. "Liberdade de Experssao, Discurso, Libelo, Difamacao, Chantagem, Incitamento." *Cultura Do Trabalho*, vol. 9; ed., Lars Knorr. Porto Alegre, Brasil: Instituto de Estudos Empresariais

2004

52. McGee, Robert W. and Walter Block. 2004. "An Ethical and Economic Look at Insider Trading." *Ordered Anarchy: Festschrift Essays in Honor of Anthony de Jasay*. Aschwin de Wolf, ed. Arlington, VA: Singularity Press.

2003

51. Block, Walter. 2003. "National Defense and the Theory of Externalities, Public Goods and Clubs." *The Myth of National Defense: Essays on the Theory and History of Security Production*, Hoppe, Hans-Hermann, ed., Auburn: Mises Institute, pp. 301-334; http://www.mises.org/etexts/defensemyth.pdf

2002

- 50. Block, Walter. 2002. "The Libertarian Minimal State?" A critique of the views of Nozick, Levin and Rand, *Journal of Ayn Rand Studies*, Vol. 4, No. 1, pp. 141-160; reprinted in Younkins, Edward W., ed., 2004. Philosophers of Capitalism: Menger, Mises, Rand and Beyond; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/minimal state.pdf
- 49. Block, Walter. 2002. "The Libertarian Case for Drug Prohibition." Ron Paul, ed., The Ron Paul Liberty in Media Awards, Vol. 2, Washington D.C.: Palisade Business Press, pp. 52-54

2001

48. Block, Walter. 2001."Decentralisatie, Subsidiariteit, Rodney King en Staatsvergoddelijking: Een Libertarische Analyse" in De Markt voor Vrijheid: 25 jaar Libertarisme in de Lage Landen [The Market for Liberty: 25 years of Libertarianism in the Lowlands] (Netherlands plus Belgium), eds. Stefan van Glabbeek and Aschwin de Wolf, Libertarisch Centrum Nederland [Libertarian Centre Netherlands], pp. 549-560.

1997

- 47. McGee, Robert W. and Walter Block. 1997. "Academic Tenure: An Economic Critique," in DeGeorge, Richard T., ed. *Academic Freedom And Tenure: Ethical Issues*, Rowman & Littlefield, 1997, a reprint of McGee, Robert W. and Walter Block. 1991. "Academic Tenure: A Law and Economics Analysis," *Harvard Journal of Law and Public Policy*, Vol. 14, No. 2, Spring, pp. 545-563;
- 46. Block, Walter. 1997. "Comment on Seldon," Radnitzky, Gerard, ed., *Values and the Social Order*, Vol. 3, London: Avebury, pp. 333-339

45. Block, Walter. 1997. "Comment on Lynch," Radnitzky, Gerard, ed., *Values and the Social Order*, Vol. 3, London: Avebury, pp. 167-169

1996

- 44. Block, Walter. 1996. "A Libertarian Perspective on Political Economy," Bouillon, Hardy, ed., *Festschrift in Honor of Gerard Radnitzky*, pp. 16-47
- 43. Block, Walter, Michael Walker, James Gwartney and Robert Lawson. 1996. "El concepto y la medida de la libertad economica," *Libertad Economica Y Progresso: Un Marco Conceptual*, Madrid: Estudios Economicos

1995

- 42. Block, Walter. 1995. "Freiheit und Umwelt" (English translation: "Freedom and the Environment"), *Widedie Wohlfahrts -diktatur: Zehn liberal e Stimmen*, Roland Baader, ed., Grafelfijg, Germany: Resch, pp. 171-190
- 41. Block, Walter. 1995. "Values and motivations underlying socialism," *Values and the Social Order, Vol. 1, Values and Society*, Gerard Radnitzky and Hardy Bouillon, eds., London: Avebury, pp. 195-223
- 40. Block, Walter. 1995. "Comment on Gordon Tullock," *Values and the Social Order, Vol. 2, Society and Order*, Gerard Radnitzky and Hardy Bouillon, eds., London: Avebury, pp. 15-26,
- 39. Block, Walter. 1995. "Comment on Stephen Post," *Values and the Social Order, Vol. 2, Society and Order*, Gerard Radnitzky and Hardy Bouillon, eds., London: Avebury, pp. 151-155

1994

- 38. Block, Walter. 1994. "Sex Education" *Cliches of Politics*, Mark Spengler, ed., Irvington on Hudson, New York: Foundation for Economic Education, pp. 240-242
- 37. Block, Walter. 1994. "Pollution," *Cliches of Politics*, Mark Spengler, ed., Irvington on Hudson, New York: Foundation for Economic Education, pp. 267-270.
- 36. Block, Walter. 1994. "Drug Prohibition: A Legal and Economic Analysis," *Drugs, Morality and the Law*, Steven Luper-Foy and Curtis Brown, eds., New York: Garland, pp. 199-216

1992

35. Gwartney, James, Walter Block and Robert Lawson. 1992. "Measuring Economic Freedom", *Rating Global Economic Freedom*, Stephen T. Easton and Michael A. Walker, eds., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 153-229.

- 34. Block, Walter. 1992. "Comment on 'The Economic Approach to International Relations': Reply to Bernholz," *Universal Economics: Assessing the Achievements of the Economic Approach*, Gerard Radnitzky, ed., New York: Paragon House, pp. 413-420
- 33. Block, Walter. 1992. "Comment on 'The Law and Economics Approach': Reply to Schwartz," *Universal Economics: Assessing the Achievements of the Economic Approach*, Gerard Radnitzky, ed., New York: Paragon House, pp. 259-264
- 32. Block, Walter. 1992. "Growth is Good," *Economics: A Canadian Perspective*, James D. Thexton, ed., Toronto: Oxford University Press, pp. 460-461.
- 32. Block, Walter. 1992. "The Level Playing Field in Trade," *Economics: A Canadian Perspective*, James D. Thexton, ed., Toronto: Oxford University Press, p. 509.
- 31. Block, Walter and Robert W. McGee. 1992. "Insider Trading," *Business Ethics and Common Sense*, Robert W. McGee, ed., New York: Quorum Books, pp. 219-229.
- 30. Block, Walter. 1992. "Institutions, Property Rights and Externalities: The Case of Water Quality," *Agriculture and Water Quality: Proceedings of an Interdisciplinary Symposium*, Murray H. Miller, J. E. FitzGibbon, Glenn C. Fox, R.W. Gillham and H.R. Whiteley, eds., Guelph Centre for Soil and Water Conservation, University of Guelph Press, pp. 191-208.

1991

- 29. Block, Walter. 1991. "Comment on John Palmer's 'Truck and Rail Shipping: The Deregulation Evolution," *The Economics of Regulation and Deregulation: A Comparison of U.S. and Canadian Experience*, Walter Block and George Lermer, eds., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 170-176.
- 28. Block, Walter. 1991. "Comment on Herbert G. Grubel's 'Will Canadian Airline Deregulation Fail?" *The Economics of Regulation and Deregulation: A Comparison of U.S. and Canadian Experience*, Walter Block and George Lermer, eds., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 204-208.

1990

- 27. Block, Walter. 1990. "Private Property, Ethics and Wealth Creation," *Toward an Ethic of Wealth Creation*, Peter L. Berger, ed., San Francisco: Institute for Contemporary Studies, pp. 107-128.
- 26. Block, Walter. 1990. "Comment on Alan Walters' 'Deregulation and Privatization: Lessons from the U.K.," *The Law and Economics of Competition Policy*, Frank Mathewson, Michael Trebilcock and Michael Walker, eds., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 175-178.
- 25. Block, Walter. 1990. "Reconciling Efficiency, Freedom and Equality," *Options in Economic Design*, Shripad Pendse, ed., Westport, CT: The Greenwood Press, pp. 31-50.

- 24. Block, Walter. 1990. "The Process of Privatization," *International Privatization: Global Trends, Policies, Processes, Experiences*, O. Yul Kwon, ed., Saskatchewan: Institute for Saskatchewan Enterprise, pp. 431-436.
- 23. Block, Walter. 1990. "Comment on Schwartz and Bernholz," *Universal Economics: Assessment of the Achievements of the Economic Approach*, G. Radnitzky, ed., New York, N.Y.: Paragon House Publishers
- 22. Block, Walter. 1990. "Environmental Problems, Private Property Rights Solutions," *Economics and the Environment: A Reconciliation*, Walter Block, ed., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 281-332; sections reprinted in the Reason Foundation's *Econ Update*, 1990; sections reprinted in *Economic Principles and Policy*, Baumol, Blinder and Scarth, eds., New York: Harcourt, Brace, Jovanovich, 1992; translation into Polish by Kancelaria Sejmu, forthcoming; reprinted in *Environmental Science and Engineering*; translation into Portuguese, Projecto Moderidade, forthcoming; translation into Spanish, forthcoming; translation into French, in Ecologie et Liberte, Max Falque and Guy Milliere, eds., Paris: Litec, 1992, pp. 323-376

1989

- 21. Block, Walter. 1989. "Ludwig von Mises and the 100% Gold Standard," *The Meaning of Ludwig von Mises*, Llewellyn Rockwell, ed., New York, Lexington Books
- 20. Block, Walter. 1989. "Comment on William Stanbury's 'Privatization in Canada: Ideology, Symbolism or Substance?" Paul MacAvoy, William Stanbury, George Yarrow and Richard Zeckhauser, eds., *Privatization and State-Owned Enterprises: Lessons for the U.K., Canada and the U.S.*, Boston, Kluwer, pp. 331-336.
- 19. Block, Walter. 1989. "Population Growth: Is it a problem?" *Resolving Global Problems into the 21st century: How Can Science Help Proceedings of the Fourth National Conference of Canadian Pugwash*, Peter S. Ross, Sheila Riordon and Susan MacArtney, eds., Ottawa: CSP Publications, pp. 30-61.

1988

18. Block, Walter. 1988. "How the Market Creates Jobs and How the Government Destroys Them," *The Free Market*, May; translated into Spanish as "El mercado crea trabajos, el gobierno los destruye," in *El Siglo*, Dominican Republic, 12 March 1991, p. 8B; also in "Murray N. Rothbard: Giant of Liberty, Walter Block and Llewellyn Rockwell, eds.," "Privatize the Roads," "The Case for a Free Market in Body Parts," *Essays in the Economics of Liberty: The Free Market Reader*, Llewellyn Rockwell, ed., California: The Ludwig von Mises Institute, pp. 65-70, 195-199, 266-272. http://www.mises.org/freemarket_detail.asp?control=476

- 17. Block, Walter. 1988. "Fractional Reserve Banking," *Man, Economy and Liberty: Essays in Honor of Murray N. Rothbard*, Walter Block and Llewellyn Rockwell, eds., Auburn University, The Mises Institute, pp. 24-31.
- 16. Block, Walter. 1988. "Discussion," *The Preferential Option for the Poor*, Richard John Neuhaus, ed., Grand Rapids, Mich.: William E. Eerdmans Publishing Co., pp. 87-114.
- 15. Block, Walter. 1988. "Discussion," *Freedom Democracy and Economic Welfare; Proceedings of an International Symposium*, Michael Walker, ed., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.

1987

- 14. Block, Walter. 1987. "Discussion," *Conceptual Issues in Service Sector Research: A Symposium*, Herbert G. Grubel, ed., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- 13. Block, Walter. 1987. "Trading Money for Silence?" *Economic Imperialism: The Economic Approach Applied Outside the Traditional Areas of Economics*, Peter Bernholz and Gerard Radnitzky, eds., New York: Paragon House, pp. 157-218; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/tradingmoneyforsilence.htm

1986

12. Block, Walter. 1986. "Comment on Meir Tamari's 'Judaism and the Market Mechanism'," *Religion, Economics and Social Thought*, Walter Block and Irving Hexham, eds., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 430-449.

1985

- 11. Block, Walter. 1985. "Directions for Future Research in Equal Pay Legislation," *Towards Equity: Proceedings of a Colloquium on the Economic Status of Women in the Labour Market*, Muriel Armstrong ed., Ottawa: The Economic Council, pp. 119-21, 134-135, 179-182.
- 10. Block, Walter. 1985. "Comment on Phillip Wogaman's 'Theological Perspectives on Economics'," *Morality of the Market: Religious and Economic Perspectives*. Walter Block, Geoffrey Brennan and Kenneth Elzinga, eds., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 67-96.
- 9. Block, Walter. 1985. "Ethical Reflections on the Economic Crisis," *Theology, Third World Development and Economic Justice*, Walter Block and Donald Shaw, eds., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. xi-xvii, 67-72, 91-117.

1984

8. Block, Walter and Michael Walker. 1984. "Taxation: International Evidence," *Taxation: An International Perspective*. Walter Block and Michael A. Walker, eds., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 3-19.

7. Block, Walter. 1984. "Controversy: Who Speaks for the Free Market: Monetarists or Supply Siders?" in J. Lewis and J. Peron, eds. *Liberty Reclaimed: A New Look at American Politics*, Meriden, CT: Free Forum Books, p. 27; reprint Block, Walter. 1983. "Controversy: Who Speaks for the Free Market: Monetarists or Supply Siders?" *Policy Review*, No. 24, Spring, pp. 9-12

1983

- 6. Block, Walter. 1983. "Discussion of Russell Hardin's 'Difficulties in the Notion of Economic Rationality'," *Absolute Values and the Creation of the New World: Proceedings of the Eleventh Annual Conference on the Unity of the Sciences*, Vol. II, New York: The International Cultural Foundation Press, pp. 963-968.
- 5. Block, Walter. 1983. "Free Market Highways," Alan Burris, ed., *A Liberty Primer*, Rochester, New York: Society for Individual Liberty, pp. 234-237.
- 4. Block, Walter. 1983. "Why minimum-wage law is often against low-pay worker?" in Sexty, Robert W., ed. *Issues in Canadian Business*, Scarborough, ON: Prentice-Hall, Canada, p. 139; reprinted from 10/25/80 "Why minimum-wage law is often against low-pay worker?" *The Financial Post*, p. 24.

1982

- 3. Block, Walter. 1982. "Rent Controls--Who Benefits and Who Is Hurt," *Housing in Canada: A Continuing Challenge*, Paul Cosgrove and Raymond V. Hession, eds., Don Mills, Ontario: The Canadian Real Estate Association, pp. 197-209.
- 2. Block, Walter. 1982. "Economic Intervention, Discrimination and Unforeseen Consequences," *Discrimination, Affirmative Action and Equal Opportunity*, Walter Block and Michael A. Walker, eds., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, pp. 101-125.
- 1. Block, Walter. 1982. "A Reply to the Critics," *Rent Control: Myths & Realities*, Walter Block and Edgar O. Olsen, eds., Vancouver: The Fraser Institute, 1981, pp. 283-319; sections reprinted as "Housing is Not a basic human right," *Canadian Housing*, Vol. 6, No. 1. Spring 1989, pp. 30-31; reprinted as "If housing is a basic human right, we live in a moral swamp," *Vancouver Province*, 5 March.

XII. Book Reviews

- 27. Walter. Forthcoming. Book review of Hoppe, Hans-Hermann. 2001. *Democracy The God That Failed: The Economics and Politics of Monarchy, Democracy, and Natural Order*, Rutgers University, N.J.: Transaction Publishers, *Libertarian Papers*
- 26. Block, Walter. Forthcoming. Book review of Edelstein, Michael R., with Dave Ramsey Steele, *Three Minute Therapy: Change Your Thinking, Change Your Life*, Lakewood Colorado:

- Glenbridge Publishing, 1997, 228 pages; in *Commentaries on Law & Public Policy*, Vol. 4 (2003)
- 25. Block, Walter. 2006. "Kevin Carson as Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde: Book review of Carson, Kevin A. 2004. *Studies in Mutualist Political Economy*. Self-published: Fayetteville, AR"; *The Journal of Libertarian Studies*; Vol. 20, No.1, Winter, pp. 35-46; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/20 1/20 1 4.pdf
- 24. Block, Walter. 2004. "The State Was a Mistake." Book review of Hoppe, Han-Hermann, *Democracy, The God that Failed: The Economics and Politics of Monarchy, Democracy and Natural Order*, 2001May 25. http://www.mises.org/fullstory.asp?control=1522
- 23. Block, Walter. 2003. Book review of Henderson, David, *The Joy of Freedom: An Economists Odyssey*, New York: Prentice Hall, 2002, in the *American Journal of Economics and Sociology*, Vol. 62, No. 4, October, pp. 724-727
- 22. Block, Walter. 2002. Book review of Hoppe, Han-Hermann, *Democracy, The God that Failed: The Economics and Politics of Monarchy, Democracy and Natural Order*, 2001, in the *American Journal of Economics and Sociology*, Vol. 61, July, pp. 747-750;
- 21. Block, Walter. 2004. Book review of Chichilnisky, Graciela and Geoffrey Heal, *Environmental Markets: Equity and Efficiency*, New York: Columbia University Press, 2000, in *The Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 7, No. 2, Summer, pp. 91-97; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae7_2_5.pdf;
- 20. Block, Walter. 2002. Book review of Diamond, Jared, *Guns, Germs and Steel*, New York: Norton, 1999, 480 pages; in *Ethics, Place and Environment*, Vol. 5, No. 3, pp. 282-285
- 19. Block, Walter. 2002. Book review of Pipes, Richard, *Property and Freedom: The story of how through the centuries private ownership has promoted liberty and the rule of law*, New York: Knopf, 2000, in *The Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 5, No. 1, Spring, pp. 97-101; http://www.mises.org/qjaedisplay.asp; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae5_1_6.pdf;
- 18. Block, Walter. 2000. Book review of Fulda, Joseph S., *Eight Steps Toward Libertarianism*, Bellevue, WA: Free Enterprise Press, 1997, in *The Journal of Libertarian Studies*, Vol. 14, No. 2, Summer, pp. 247-256; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/14_2/14_2_4.pdf
- 17. Block, Walter. 1999. "Review Essay of Bethell, Tom, *The Noblest Triumph: Property and Prosperity Through the Ages*, New York: St. Martin's Press, 1998," in *The Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, Vol. 2, No. 3, Fall, pp. 65-84; http://www.mises.org/journals/qjae/pdf/qjae2_3_3.pdf;
- 16. Block, Walter. 1996. Book review of Hoppe, Hans Hermann, *The Economics and Ethics of Private Property: Studies in Political Economy and Philosophy*, Kluwer: Boston, 1993, in

- *Journal des Economistes et des Etudes Humaines*, Vol. VII, No. 1, March, pp. 161-165; http://141.164.133.3/faculty/Block/Blockarticles/economicsofethics.htm
- 15. Block, Walter. 1996. Book review of Simon, Julian, *The State of Humanity*, in *The Freeman*, Vol. 46, No. 10, October, p. 712, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=3612
- 14. Block, Walter. 1995. Book review of Ahlander, Ann-Mari Satre, *Environmental Problems in the Shortage Economy*, Brookfield, VT, Edward Elgar, 1994, in *The Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol. 43, No. 2, July.
- 13. Block, Walter. 1995. Book review of *Disaster in Red: The Failure and Collapse of Socialism*, Richard Ebeling, ed., New York: Irvington-on-Hudson, 1995, in *Freeman*, Vol. 45, November, pp. 738-739, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=3339.
- 12. Block, Walter. 1995. Book review of Heckscher, Charles, White Collar Blues; in Business and the Contemporary World: Bentley College Journal, Vol. 7, No. 3, pp. 185-186
- 11. Block, Walter. 1993. Book review of Juliet Schor, *The Overworked American: The Unexpected Decline of Leisure*, New York: Basic Books, 1991, in *Business and the Contemporary World*, Vol. 5, No. 3, Summer, pp. 192-194.
- 10. Block, Walter. 1992. Book review of Herschel Hardin, *The New Bureaucracy: Waste and Folly in the Private Sector*, Toronto: McClelland and Stewart, 1992, in *Alberta Report*, 22 June, pp. 50-51.
- 9. Block, Walter. 1991. Book review of Michael Levin, *Feminism and Freedom*, New Brunswick, N.J.: Transaction, 1987, in *The Journal of Libertarian Studies*, Vol. X, No. 1, pp. 97-106; http://www.mises.org/journals/jls/10_1/10_1_6.pdf
- 8. Block, Walter. 1989. Book review of Michael Levin, *Feminism and Freedom*, New Brunswick, N.J.: Transaction, 1987, in *Nomos*, Vol. 7, No. 1, spring, pp. 25-26.
- 7. Block, Walter. 1989. Book review of Israel Kirzner, ed., *Subjectivism, Intelligibility and Economic Understanding: Essays in Honor of Ludwig Lachmann*, New York: New York University Press, 1986, in *The Review of Austrian Economics*, Vol. III, pp. 215-236.
- 6. Block, Walter. 1988. Book review of Peter Brimelow, *The Patriot Game*, Toronto: Key Porter, 1986, in *Liberty*, Vol. 2, No. 2, November, pp. 71-72.
- 5. Block, Walter. 1984. Book review of John Anderson and Morley Gunderson, *Union-Management Relations in Canada*, Don Mills, Ontario: Addison-Wesley Publishers, 1982; in *The Journal of Labor Research*, Vol. V, No. 1, Winter, pp. 103-105.
- 4. Block, Walter. 1983. Book review of Peter Reuter, *Disorganized Crime: The Economics of the Visible Hand*, Cambridge: Mill Press, 1983; in *Policy Report*, Vol. V, No. 2, November, pp. 10-11.

- 3. Block, Walter. 1979. Book review of Nancy C. Baker, *Baby Selling: the Scandal of Black Market Adoptions*, New York: The Vanguard Press, 1978; in *Libertarian Review*, January, Vol. 7, No. 12, pp. 44-45.
- 2. Block, Walter. 1973. Book review of Israel Kirzner, *Competition and Entrepreneurship*, Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1973; in *Books for Libertarians*, September.
- 1. Block, Walter. 1971. Book review of Thomas Vietorisz and Bennett Harrison, *The Economic Development of Harlem*, New York: Praeger Publishers, 1970; in *Growth and Change*, Vol. 2 No. 2, April, p. 41

XII. Book Reviews of Walter Block's books, publications, comments:

Bandow, Doug. 1990. "Economic Means for Environmental Ends" Wall Street Journal. (Eastern edition). New York, N.Y.: March 5. pg. A12; http://tinyurl.com/ys2hzv

Levin, Michael. 1999. "Blockmail." Criminal Justice Ethics. Summer. Vol. 18, No. 2, pp. 11-19 http://tinyurl.com/yw5ftf

Block, Walter. Economics And The Environment: A Reconciliation // Review *Block, Walter (EDITOR). Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*. Nov 1991. Vol. 39, Iss. 3; p. 520

Block, Walter E. Economics & The Environment: A Reconciliation // Review *Block, Walter E (editor). Canadian Public Policy*. Guelph: Sep 1991. Vol. 17, Iss. 3; p. 374

Block, Walter and Hexham, Irving. Religion, Economics and Social Thought // Review *Block, Walter (editor), Hexham, Irving (editor), Drummond, Ian M (reviewer). Canadian Public Policy*. Guelph: Dec 1987. Vol. 13, Iss. 4; p. 537

On Employment Equity: A Critique Of The Abella Royal Commission Report // Review *Block, Walter, Walker, Michael A. Canadian Public Policy*. Guelph: Dec 1986. Vol. 12, Iss. 4; p. 6449

Reaction: The New Combines Investigation Act // Review *Block, Walter. Canadian Public Policy.* Guelph: Dec 1986. Vol. 12, Iss. 4; p. 658

"Editorial: Manguage." 1985. The New York Times. June 2; http://tinyurl.com/ynko2r

Rent Control: Myths and Realities // Review *Block, Walter, Olsen, Edgar. Canadian Public Policy*. Guelph: Winter 1982. Vol. 8, Iss. 1; p. 135

Review of Walter Block, *Defending the Undefendable*" *Harvard Law Review*. 1976. vol. 90, p. 488

Evers, Williamson. 1976. "Economic Scapegoats, Heroes or Scoundrels? Review of Walter Block, *Defending the Undefendable*" *The Libertarian Forum*. Vol. 9, No. 6, p. 8; reprinted from the *Stanford Daily* April 30, 1976; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1976/1976 06.pdf

Rothbard, Murray N. 1976. "Storm Over the 'Scum': Defending the Undefendable Block," Review of Walter Block, *Defending the Undefendable*" *The Libertarian Forum*. Vol. 9, No. 10, October, p. 5-8; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1976/1976 10.pdf

Greenberg, Gary. 1977. "Defending the Defendable: Review of Walter Block, *Defending the Undefendable*" *The Libertarian Forum*. Vol. 10, No. 9, September, pp. 5,8; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1977/1977 09.pdf

XIII. Magazine and Newspaper Articles, Op Eds

2009

Block, Walter. Forthcoming. "Free speech and political correctness." Andrew Roocroft [mailto:andrew.roocroft@chch.ox.ac.uk]; Libertarian Society at the University of Oxford. *The Individualist*.

Block, Walter. 2009. "Diversity Task Force draws professor's ire." *The Maroon*. March 6; http://www.loyolamaroon.com/editorial_and_opinions/diversity_task_force_draws_professor_s_ire-1.1597525

Block, Walter. 2009. "Enough with the 'diversity." March 9; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block125.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "Larry Moss, RIP." March 9; http://blog.mises.org/archives/009574.asp; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block126.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "An Open Letter to the Members of the Diversity Task Force of Loyola University New Orleans," March 23; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block127.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "A Future of Private Roads and Highways." April 17; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block129.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "Open Letter to MADD." April 14; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block128.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "How I Offended the Diversitarians." April 20; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block130.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "University has great room for improvement" April 24; http://www.loyolamaroon.com/editorial-and-opinions/university-has-great-room-for-improvement-1.1730554

Block, Walter. 2009. "Public-Private Partnerships: The Worst of Both Worlds," May 6; http://www.freedompolitics.com/articles/public-897-socialism-partnerships.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "The Road to Freedom: Interview with Walter Block" May 22; http://lewrockwell.com/block/block131.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "What Shall We Call the Present Economic Crisis: A Contest" June 19; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block132.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "The Name that Depression Contest, Part II" July 14; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block133.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "Yes, Sell Rivers! And Make Legal Some Slave Contracts" *The Tyee*. July 25; http://thetyee.ca/Opinion/2009/07/24/SellRivers/

Block, Walter. 2009. "Privatizing Rivers and Voluntary Slave Contracts" July 27; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block134.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "Murray, Friedman, are NOT libertarians; we are unique." August 13; http://www.lewrockwell.com/blog/lewrw/archives/32986.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "On the Attack: Racists and Sexists at Loyola University New Orleans and of Loyola University in Maryland, Beware." October 15; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block136.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "The Case for Enrolling at Loyola University New Orleans." October 27; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block137.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "Striking Back at the Forces of Barbarism and Political Correctness." October 28; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block138.html

Block, Walter. 2009. "Hey, Diversityites: Open Letter to the Loyola University Academic Community (well, at least as much of it as I can reach)." November 11; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block139.html

qw

2008

Block, Walter. 2008. "Libertarians in the Mainstream Media: Reply to Michael Kinsley" January 14; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block96.html

Vuk, Vedran and Walter Block. 2008. "Victory in Iraq." January 21; http://www.lewrockwell.com/vuk/vuk21.html

Huebert, J., and Walter Block. 2008. "Environmentalists in Outer Space." *The Freeman*, March.

Block, Walter. 2008. "Response to Roderick Long on Ron Paul and Randy Barnett." March 16; http://praxeology.net/blog/2008/03/16/walter-block-replies

Block, Walter. 2008. "My Daughter, and Tibet, China and the Neocons" March 31; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block97.html

Huebert, J. H. and Walter Block. 2008. "Environmentalists in Outer Space." *The Freeman: Ideas on Liberty*, March, Vol. 58, No. 2; http://www.fee.org/publications/the-freeman/article.asp?aid=8246

Block, Walter. 2008. "Open Letter to Barack Obama," May 16; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block99.html

Block, Walter and Chris Arakaky. 2008. "Taking Government Money for Grad School?," May 23; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block100.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Shills for World Government: Doctors, Engineers, Journalists, etc., Without Borders," May 24; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block101.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Reflections on Attending the 2008 Libertarian Party Convention in Denver," May 31; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block102.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Religion and Libertarianism: Ayn Rand was wrong." June 18; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block103.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Attention Students: Should You Get Your Ph.D. and Become a Professor?" June 28; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block104.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Leaving Iraq." July 1; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block105.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "The Non Aggression Axiom." August 8; http://www.lewrockwell.com/podcast/?p=episode&name=2008-08-03_011_the_non_aggression_axiom.mp3

Block, Walter. 2008. "One Cheer for the Republicans?: Sarah Palin." September 7; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block106.html; Best-Read Article on LRC for the Week of September 7, 2008-September 13, 2008; http://www.lewrockwell.com/orig5/top-ten.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Palinpalooza: More Sarah Palin." September 11; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block107.html; http://www.lewrockwell.com/orig5/top-tensep8.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Replies to readers" September 23; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block108.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "LP Is a Unique Educational Tool." *California Freedom: The official publication of the Libertarian Party of California*, October; http://www.ca.lp.org/cf/CF-200810.pdf

Block, Walter. 2008. "Replies to Charles Murray on public education socialism" Oct 16; http://blog.mises.org/archives/008792.asp

Block, Walter and Bryan Caplan. 2008. "The Danger of Fractional-Reserve Banking: Walter Block versus Brian Caplan on Fractional Reserve Banking." Nov 1; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block110.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Is Fractional Reserve Banking Fraudulent?, rejoinder to Eric Posner," November 6; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block111.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "The Idea Police vs. Walter Block: A (Not So) Funny Thing Happened To Me in Baltimore." November 18; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block112.html; http://www.lewrockwell.com/orig5/top-ten.html; http://www.lewrockwell.com/orig5/top-ten-nov8.html

Huebert, J. H. and Walter Block. 2008. "In Defense of Corporations, Tax Breaks, and Wal-Mart" November 24; http://www.jhhuebert.com/articles/corporations.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "This Book Is So Me: Introduction to Hazlitt's *Economics in One Lesson*," November 26; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block113.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Posner vs. Block on fractional reserve banking." November, 29; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block114.html

Block, Walter and John Humphries. 2008. "Humphries vs Block on fractional reserve banking." November 17; http://alsblog.wordpress.com/2008/11/17/fractional-reserve-banking/

Block, Walter. 2008. "Block Replies To Readers, Part II." December 1; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block115.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Afraid to debate." December 3; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block116.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "More Controversy Over Female-Male Pay Gap." December 5; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block117.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Further Developments on the Issue of Social Justice in Baltimore" December 6; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block118.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Block to Fok." December 8; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block119.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Exchange on Fractional Reserve Banking With Professor Anonymous" http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block120.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "No Justice, No Peace: No Justice at Loyola." December 11; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block121.html

Huebert, J. H. and Walter Block. 2008. "Response to Long on Corporations, Unions, and Wal-Mart." December 12; http://www.jhhuebert.com/articles/corporations2.html; http://www.lewrockwell.com/blog/lewrw/archives/024387.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Battling Political Correctness, and beating it: The Battle Over Political Correctness Continues." December 16; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block122.html; http://www.lewrockwell.com/orig5/top-ten.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "J'Accuse (Walter Block seeks justice from the Affirmative Action Diversity Task Force, Loyola University New Orleans; good luck!)"December 23; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block123.html; http://www.lewrockwell.com/orig5/top-ten.html

Block, Walter. 2008. "Sue for libel?" December 29; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block124.html

()

2007

Block, Walter. 2007. "Drug Legalization Might Save the Big Uneasy." *The Maroon.* January 19, p. 11; http://tinyurl.com/23poud

Block, Walter. 2007. "Objections to Drug Legalization Unfounded." *The Maroon*. January 26; http://tinyurl.com/2xdgv3; reprinted as Block, Walter. 2007. "Drug Legalization: How to Radically Lower the Number of Murders in New Orleans" January 27; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block72.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "Safety engineers aren't nannies." *The Financial Post.* January 25; http://digital.nationalpost.com/epaper/viewer.aspx; reprinted as "The Nanny Corporation." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block71.html, LewRockwell.com, January 26, 2007. (Lorne Gunter)

Block, Walter. 2007. "Why I am an economist." Vol. 25, No. 1, January, pp. 1-3; http://mises.org/journals/fm/jan07.pdf

Block, Walter. 2007. "My Iranian Friend Houshang Memarzedeh." February 6. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block73.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "Legalization debate continues." The Maroon. February 16; http://tinyurl.com/yq7ehw; reprinted and expanded as Block, Walter. 2007. "Rejoinder to Prof. Perlstein on Legalizing Drugs in New Orleans" February 17; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block/4.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "The Trouble With Jesuits; Well, most of them: Block vs. Hendry on Social Justice at Loyola University." May 25; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block76.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "Like what you're reading?" June 22; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block77.html

Raskin, Max and Walter Block. 2007. "Justice Department Goes After Gates' Foundation." July 3; http://www.lewrockwell.com/raskin/raskin19.html

Raskin, Max and Walter Block. 2007. "National Basketball Association Newest Target of EEOC." July 5; http://www.lewrockwell.com/raskin/raskin21.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "Ron Paul's Chances." July 9; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block78.html; http://www.lewrockwell.com/orig5/top-ten.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "Randy Barnett: Pro War Libertarian?" July 23; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block79.html; reprinted on http://antiwar.com/, 7/23/07

Block, Walter. 2007. "A Libertarian War in Afghanistan?" July 30; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block80.html

Block, Walter and Max Raskin. 2007. "Our Little Bellum Omnium Contra Omnes (Read: Kill 'Em All)" July 31; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block81.html

Block Walter and Lorne Gunter. 2007. "Canadian Aboriginals: A Debate." August 16. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block82.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "Memo to the NTU on its energy petition" August 22; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block83.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "NAFTA and Dr. Ron Paul: Reply to 'Superhighway Scaremonger's, by Terence Corcoran" August 25; http://tinyurl.com/ytxwmd

Block, Walter. 2007. "The Trouble With Democracy: Review of Brian Caplan's *The Myth of the Rational Voter*" August 25; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block84.html; http://econlog.econlib.org/archives/2007/08/walter_block_re.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "High prices necessary for good economy." *The Maroon*. September 7;

http://tinyurl.com/2hxw2c; reprinted as: Block, Walter. 2007. "Why People Ignorant of Economics Hate and Fear the Free Enterprise System," September 10; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block85.html; http://blog.freeny.org/?p=2393

Block, Walter. 2007. "Ron Paul and Matching Funds," October 1; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block86.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "Why not Ron Paul?," October 29; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block87.html http://64.233.167.104/search?q=cache:pwUL8Lcq00oJ:www.fed-soc.org/events/events_List.asp%3Ftype%3D2%26index%3D0+loyola+cato+speaker&hl=en&ct=clnk&cd=3&gl=us

Block, Walter. 2007. "Ron Paul, the Jews and Israel," November 3; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block88.html

Block, Walter, and William Barnett II. 2007. "Ron Paul and the Fed: A Rejoinder to David Frum." December 21; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block92.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "An Open Letter to Economists: Do NOT Vote for Ron Paul!" December 25; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block93.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "An Open Letter to Libertarians On Behalf of Ron Paul, Part II." December 27; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block91.html

Block, Walter. 2007. "Open Letter to Ron Paul." December 28; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block94.html

Block, Walter, David Bergland and Jordan Bullock. 2007. "Open Letter to Ron Paul, Part II." December 31; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block95.html

(27)

2006

Block, Walter. 2006. "Those cartoons: a libertarian analysis." February, 21. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block58.html

Block, Walter. 2006. "Privatization would end government ineptness." *The Maroon*. March 31, p. 5; http://tinyurl.com/2xdytk

Block, Walter. 2006. "Bad press, good economics: speculation is good for society." *Wealth Management*, second quarter, pp. 30-31

Levendis, John, Walter Block and Joseph Morrell. 2006. "Nuclear Regulatory Confusion" April 27; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block59.html

Block, Walter. 2006. "Advice on academic publishing." July 23. http://blog.mises.org/archives/005365.asp

Block, Walter. 2006. "Block Attacks Rockwell for 'Extremism'" July 27. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block60.html

Block, Walter. 2006. "Unions Don't Guarantee Fair Employee Wages." Maroon. September 8.

Block, Walter. 2006. "Voting on November 7, 2006" November 4. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block63.html

Block, Walter vs Boyd Blundell. 2006. "Unions: Social Benefactors or Gangs of Thugs?" November 10; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block64.html; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block-Blundell-Debate-2007.wmv

Block, Walter. 2006. "Milton Friedman, RIP." November 16. http://www.mises.org/story/2393; http://blog.freeny.org/?p=818

Block, Walter and Vedran Vuk. 2006. "A Car Trip to Auburn" November 24. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block65.html

Block, Walter. 2006. "Deaths by Government: Another Missing Chapter." November 27. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block66.html

Block, Walter and Tennyson McCalla. 2006. "The Libertarian Big Tent" December 6. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block67.html

Abbate, Joe, Rick Banks, Walter Block, C.M. Ross, Mark Thomas Seiler. 2006. "More deaths by government." December 13; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block68.html

Block, Walter. 2006. "Why Be An Economist? To Be Happy, That's Why" December 20. http://www.mises.org/story/2430; reprinted as Block, Walter. 2006. "Passing the torch of liberty" December 22; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block70.html

Block, Walter. 2006. "Saving Language" December 21. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block69.html (liberal, socialism, social justice, red, environmentalism, feminism, gay, positive rights, diversity, environmental justice)

(16)

2005

Block, Walter. 2005. "Free market would alleviate poverty and strengthen family relations." *Loyola University New Orleans The Maroon*, p. 5, January 21; http://tinyurl.com/24cbs8

Block, Walter. 2005. "Want to cure poverty?" January 21. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block45.html

Block, Walter. 3/5/05, updated 3/29/08 "Advice to Students for Graduate School" http://www.mises.org/classroom/gradschool.pdf

Block, Walter. 3/7/05. "Memories of Murray: On Winning the Rothbard Medal of Freedom." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block46.html

Block, Walter. 4/11/05. "A Tale of Two Economists: Hoppe and Summers." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block47.html

Block, Walter and Stephan Kinsella. 5/24/05. "Federalism." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block48.html

Block, Walter. 5/28/05. "Continuing to watch our language." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block49.html Opportunistic, red states, blue states, liberal, libertarian

Block, Walter. 8/1/05. "Airport Insecurity." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block50.html

Block, Walter. 8/17/05. "Austrians in Academia: A Battle Plan." http://www.mises.org/story/1888; http://mises.org/story/1888 http://blog.mises.org/archives/003970.asp

Block, Walter. 9/3/05. "Then Katrina Came." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block51.html

Block, Walter. 2005. "The Yellow Dog Contract: Bring It Back!" September 5. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block52.html

http://www.liberalismo.org/articulo/334/; http://www.liberalismo.org/autor/block/http://acao-humana.blogspot.com/2007/08/liberdade-para-contratar-e-ser.html

Block, Walter. 2005. "The Answer to Katrina." September 11. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block53.html

Block, Walter. 2005 "The Evil of Unions: In the public as well as the private sector." September 14; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block54.html

Block, Walter. 2005. "Smash the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation." September 22. music http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block55.html

Block, Walter. 2005. "Sports are relatively rational." October 6. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block56.html

http://articles.peacefulassembly.org/press/articles/

Block, Walter. 2005. "Landsburg on Crime." October 19. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block57.html

Block, Walter. 2005. "Government and the Katrina Crisis." *The Free Market*. Vol. 26, No. 10, October; http://www.mises.org/freemarket_detail.asp?control=565&sortorder=articledate

Block, Walter. 2005. Walter Block Says: Support the Mises Institute! "My salad days at the Mises Institute." December 22; http://www.mises.org/story/1993; http://mises.org/story/1993

(18)

2004

Block, Walter. 1/1/04. "Is there a right to unionize?" http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block35.html

Block, Walter. 1/5/04 "Unionism II." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block36.html

Block, Walter. 1/23/04. "Social justice hinders curriculum." *Loyola University New Orleans The Maroon*, p. 7.

http://maroon.loyno.edu/news/2004/01/23/Editorial/Social.Justice.Hinders.Curriculum-586701.shtml

Block, Walter. 1/26/04. "Social Justice." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block37.html

Block, Walter. 3/9/04 "A Primer on Jobs and the Jobless."

http://www.mises.org/fullstory.asp?control=1466; translation into Dutch:

www.meervrijheid.nl/werkwerkloosheid.htm;

http://www.jorgevalin.com/artic/trad/empleo block.htm; Portuguese translations:

http://liberalismo.org/autor/block/; http://www.kiosco.com.mx/Sem/edit/Archivos/ArchForo/404 02Foro.html; http://www.walterblock.com/translations.php;

http://acao-humana.blogspot.com/2007/04/razes-do-desemprego-e-de-sua-cura.html

Block, Walter. 4/5/04. "13th Floors." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block38.html

Block, Walter. 6/28/04. "If you have to vote for a president."

http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block39.html; http://www.lewrockwell.com/orig5/top-ten.html

Block, Walter. 7/8/04. "Listen, Kerry."

http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block40.html

Block, Walter. 7/21/04. "Open Letter to the International Justice Commission." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block41.html

Block, Walter. 8/21/04. "Libertarianism and 'Sex, Drugs, and Rock 'n' Roll"

http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block42.html; http://www.watchingpolitics.com/?p=2924

Block, Walter. 8/24/04. "Reflections Upon Attending the Mises University Summer Sessions, 2004." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block43.html

Block, Walter. 9/20/04. "Me and hurricane Ivan." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block44.html

Block, Walter. 10/1/04. "On the Record: Jesuit ideal of free market economics misstated at Loyola." *Loyola University New Orleans The Maroon*. P. 7.

http://maroon.loyno.edu/news/2004/10/01/Opinion/On.The.Record.Jesuit.Ideal.Of.Free.Market.Economics.Misstated.At.Loyola-746518.shtml

http://media.www.loyolamaroon.com/media/storage/paper542/news/2004/10/01/Opinion/On.The .Record.Jesuit.Ideal.Of.Free.Market.Economics.Misstated.At.Loyola-746518.shtml

(13)

2003

Block, Walter. 1/6/03. "Libertarian Warmongers," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block22.html

Block, Walter. 1/10/03. "Private Enterprisers and the Dallas Fed," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block23.html

Block, Walter. 1/11/03. "Bloodthirsty libertarians," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block24.html

Block, Walter. 1/16/03. "APEE Reply," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block25.html

Block, Walter. 2/17/03. "The Non Aggression Axiom of Libertarianism," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block26.html

Block, Walter. 5/24/03. "Female Golfer," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block27.html reprinted in:http://mensnewsdaily.com/archive/a-e/a-e-misc/block052503.htm

Block, Walter and William Barnett II. 2003. "Voluntary Taxes: Abusive Language and Politicians," July 12. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block28.html

Block, Walter. 8/11/03. "Second Thoughts on Drug Legalization," "A Silver Lining in Drug Prohibition" http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block29.html

Block, Walter. 8/18/03. "A Silver Lining in Unjust Executions" http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block30.html

Block, Walter. 9/2/03. "Silver Lining Part III: Reply to Critics" http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block32.html

Block, Walter. 9/3/03 "Silver Lining Part IV: Term Limits and Female Politicians" http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block33.html

Block, Walter. 8/18/03.

Block, Walter. 10/10/03. "Death Penalty Essential for Social Justice." Loyola University New Orleans Loyola University New Orleans The Maroon;

http://maroon.loyno.edu/news/2003/10/10/Editorial/Death.Penalty.Essential.To.Social.Justice-525232.shtml (death penalty justified)

Block, Walter. 11/11/03. "The Death Penalty." http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block34.html

(14)

2002

Block, Walter. 1/28/02. "Delusions of rising wages," *New Orleans City Business*, p. 28; http://tinyurl.com/29q2ga

Block, Walter. 2002. "Accepting Government Subsidies," *Fraser Forum*, February, p. 27; http://oldfraser.lexi.net/publications/forum/2002/02/section_13.html

Block, Walter. David Lorch, Bobby Midkiff and Keith Reid. 2002. "Let's end, not mend, Social Security" *Economic Affairs Journal*, March, pp. 17-23; http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/topten/topTenResults.cfm?groupingId=1245094&netorjrnl=jrnl

Block, Walter. 5/24/02. "Celebrities Actively Engaged in Legalized Theft," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block12.html

Block, Walter. 6/6/02. "Take Our Daughters to Work Day," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block13.html (overlapping bell curves for men and women)

Block, Walter. 6/7/02. "The Importance of Ideology," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block14.html

Block, Walter. 6/10/02. "A Libertarian Theory of Secession and Slavery,"

http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block15.html;

http://libertariantruth.wordpress.com/2006/12/08/a-libertarian-theory-of-secession-and-slavery/

Block, Walter. 6/19/02. "St. Abraham's War and Current Foreign Policy," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block16.html

Block, Walter. 7/9/02. "The Evil of Term Limits," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block17.html

Block, Walter. 7/9/02. "Secession," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block18.html; reprinted: http://www.secessionist.us/secessionist_no8.htm; http://www.southernnationalist.org/secession_block.htm

Block, Walter. 7/12/02. "The Libertarian Case For Drug Prohibition," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block19.html, Reprinted on: WorldNetDaily Commentary, Sunday, July 14; Block, Walter. 2002. "The Libertarian Case for Drug Prohibition." Ron Paul, ed., The Ron Paul Liberty in Media Awards, Vol. 2, Washington D.C.: Palisade Business Press, pp. 52-54

Block, Walter. 7/18/02. "Market vs. State," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block20.html

Block, Walter. 2002. "Graduated pricing system not proper," *Loyola University New Orleans The Maroon*, 10/11/02, p. 9;

http://maroon.loyno.edu/news/2002/10/11/Editorial/Graduated. Pricing. System. Not. Proper-295208. shtml

Block, Walter and William Barnett II. 2002. "The Living Wage: What's Wrong," *Ideas on Liberty*, December, Vol. 52, No. 12, pp.23-24; http://www.fee.org/publications/the-freeman/article.asp?aid=4533

Block, Walter. 12/4/02. "How I became a libertarian," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block21.html

Block, Walter. 2003. "Socialized Medicine is the Problem," *Surgical Neurology*, Vol. 60, No. 5, November, pp. 467-468; http://tinyurl.com/ypzmx8 *Ideas on Liberty*, December, pp. zx; reprints: http://www.tysknews.com/News/news.htm (2/2/02); http://www.aapsonline.org/brochures/block.htm (2/13/02); http://www.aapsonline.org/brochures/block.htm

(16)

2001

Block, Walter. 5/16/01. "The only good government regulation is no regulation at all," <u>The Vancouver Sun</u>, p. A15.

Block, Walter. 6/28/01. "Jonah Goldberg and the Libertarian Axiom on Non-Aggression," http://www.lewrockwell.com/orig/block1.html

Block, Walter. 7/27/01. "Four Firemen Perish," http://www.lewrockwell.com/orig/block2.html

Block, Walter. 2001. "Socialist Fire; Socialist Death." July 27.

http://www.mises.org/story/740

Block, Walter. 8/2/01. "Hunt Farms," http://www.lewrockwell.com/orig/block3.html

Block, Walter. 8/4/01. "Drowning in Manitoba, Water Privatization in Walkerton, Ontario," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block4.html

Block, Walter. 8/26/01. "Keep the penny; ditch the Fed," *New Orleans Times Picayune*, p. B-7; reprinted in http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block7.html, 8/29/01; "Freedom News Daily" info@free-market.net, 8/30/01

Block, Walter. 9/3/01. "Stem Cell Research: The Libertarian Compromise"; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block5.html

Block, Walter. 9/4/01. "Compassionate Conservatism"; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block6.html

Block, Walter. 9/12/01. "Motor Vehicle Bureau"; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block8.html

Block, Walter. 9/27/01. "What do Boxing and Business Schools Have in Common?" http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block9.html

Block, Walter and Brian Branch. 10/29/01. "Wanted: Parking Efficiency," New Orleans City Business, pp. 24-26

Block Walter and William Barnett II. 2001. "Arm the Coeds," November 10. http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block10.html; http://mises.org/Community/forums/p/5192/69550.aspx#69550

Block, Walter and William Barnett II. 2001. "Required Gun Possession the Answer to Attacks," *Loyola University New Orleans The Maroon*, November 30, p. 9; "Arm the Coeds," http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block10.html; http://www.free-market.net/rd/997213159.html

(14)

2000

Block, Walter. 2000. "Murray N. Rothbard: Living a Life of Principle," January; http://www.mises.org/Blockonmnr.asp

Block, Walter. 2000. "Watch Your Language," February 21; http://www.mises.org/fullarticle.asp?control=385&month=17&title=Watch+Your+Language&id=19 "ms., developing countries, rent seeking, social justice, tax subsidies, property rights (Bethell), Cuban boy"

Block, Walter. 2000. "Taking back the language," April 1; http://www.mises.org/fullarticle.asp?control=406&month=19&title=Taking+Back+the+Languag e&id=19 "filthy rich, privileged, unearned income, freeman, ultra, eer, book burning"

Block, Walter. 2000. "Word Watch," April 20;

http://www.mises.org/fullstory.asp?control=414&FS=Word+Watch "stakeholder, get something for nothing, free rider"

Block, Walter. 2000. "Protest! (For No Good Reason)," *The Free Market*, May, Volume 18, Number 5; http://www.mises.org/freemarket_detail.asp?control=313 (sweatshop)

Block, Walter. 2000. "Social Justice, Rights and Isolationism," May 30; http://www.mises.org/fullstory.asp?control=435&FS=Social+Justice%2C+Rights%2C+and+Isolationism

Block, Walter. 2000. "Bill Gates would discover Canada an unwelcome host." *The Vancouver Sun.* June 13, p. A15.

Block, Walter. 2000. "Of Swamps and Jungles," June 14; http://www.mises.org/fullstory.asp?control=446&FS=+Of+Swamps+and+Jungles+prejudice

Block, Walter. 2000. "Judge murder as a matter of property rights for victims." *The Vancouver Sun.* July 26, p. A17.

Block, Walter. 2000. "Protest for no good reason (sweatshops)." *The Free Market*. Vol. 18, No. 7, July, pp. 7-8; http://www.mises.org/freemarket_detail.asp?control=313&sortorder=authorlast

Betts, Gail and Walter Block. 2000. "Entrepreneurship: The Spirit of Capitalism," *The Chalcedon Report*, No. 421, August, pp. 19-21

Block, Walter. 2000. "Heritage Stumbles on Minimum Wage," *The Free Market*, October, Volume 18, Number 10; http://www.mises.org/freemarket_detail.asp?control=324; http://mises.org/freemarket_detail.aspx?control=324

(12)

1999

Kerr, Jonathan and Walter Block. 1999. "Should Drugs be Illegal?" *West Coast Libertarian*, Vol. 19, No. 2, April, pp. 6-7.

(1)

1998

Gries, Michael and Walter Block. 1998. "Predator: Anti-Dumping Regulations," *Consent*, #29, March, pp. 9-10.

Holloway, Jason and Walter Block. 1998. "Should Drugs Be Legalized?" *West Coast Libertarian*, Vol. 18, No. 2, April, pp. 6-7

(2)

1997

Boland, Brian and Walter Block. 1997. "Outsourcing: A Benefit to Workers and to all of Society," *The Freeman*, January, Vol. 47, No. 1, pp. 38-40, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=3678; reprinted in the *Delaware County Sunday Times*, 19 January 1997; *Daily Reporter*, Martinsville, IN, 20 January 1997; *Human Events*, 7 February 1997; *El Economista*, (Mexico), February 1997; *Cotidianul*, (Romania), May 1997; *La Hora*, (Guatemala), 10 April 1997; *Ngabo*, (Uganda), April 1997; http://www.fee.org/publications/the-freeman/article.asp?aid=3579

Cadin, Michelle and Walter Block. 1997. "Privatize the Public Highway System," *The Freeman*, February, Vol. 47, No. 2., pp. 96-97; http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=3701

English, Patrick and Walter Block. 1997. "Overpopulation or Lack of Economic Freedom: Which is the Real Cause of Poverty?" *Fundamentals of Prosperity*, Essay #2, February, Center for World Capitalism of the James Madison Institute, pp. 1-11.

Bandoch, William and Walter Block. 1997. "New Technology: The End of the World as We Know It . . . and We Should Be Thankful," *The Freeman*, March, Vol. 47, No. 3, pp. 158-159, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=3727; reprinted in *La Hora*, (Guatemala), 12 June 1997; *The Market Place*, (Uganda) 25-31 July 1997; *The Social Critic*, Spring 1997; *Enterprise*, 17 April 1997; *Washington Times*, 15 May 1997; *Ngabo*, (Uganda), 2 June 1997; *Chalcedon Report*, No. 386, September 1997, p. 25

Badavas, Vicky and Walter Block. 1997. "The \$4.25/Hour Syndrome," *The Chalcedon Report*, May, No. 382, pp. 17-19; http://tinyurl.com/2h2q8a

Callen, Mark and Walter Block. 1997. "The Blessings of Saving Under Free Enterprise," *Consent*, May, #27, pp. 6-8.

Larson, Elizabeth and Walter Block. 1997. "Bottom Rung," Consent, May, #27, pp. 8-9.

McDonough, Gene and Walter Block. 1997. "The Evils of Rent Control," *Consent*, #27, May, pp. 10-11.

Cushing, Michelle and Walter Block. 1997. "Edward Bellamy's *Looking Backward*," *The Chalcedon Report*, No. 385, August, pp. 20-22.

Regnery, Frederick and Walter Block. 1997. "Capitalism: Friend or Foe?" *The Chalcedon Report*, September, No. 386, pp. 21-22.

Mulcahy, Tim and Walter Block. 1997. "Affirmative Action: Institutionalized Inequality," *Freeman*, October, Vol. 47, No. 10, pp. 613-614, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=3871.

Sohr, Kevin and Walter Block. 1997. "Minimum Wage," *Freeman*, Vol. 47, No. 11, November, pp. 681-682. http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=3896

Spissinger, Kristin and Walter Block. 1997. "Free Trade Is The Cure," <u>Consent</u>, #28, December, pp. 9-12.

Block, Walter. Undated (1997?). "L'Imbrattatore Di Luoghi Pubblici: Un Eroe," *Claustrofobia*, anno 1, n. 2, pp. 19-24.

Block, Walter. Undated (1997?). "L'Aborto: Una Legittima Difesa," *Claustrofobia*, anno 1, n. 3, pp. 16-22.

(15)

1996

Layden, William R. and Walter Block. 1996. "Health Security," *Nomos*, July, No. 47/48, pp. 38-45.

O'Leary, Ellen and Walter Block. 1996. "The Right to Bear Arms," *The Chalcedon Report*, August, No. 373, pp. 26-28.

Amalfitano, Theresa and Walter Block. 1996. "The Candle Makers: Technology as the Cause of Unemployment?" *Consent*, September, #26, pp. 4-5.

Ragan, Matthew and Walter Block. 1996. "The Bright Side of Failure," *The Freeman*, October, Vol. 46, No. 10, pp. 687-690, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=3602; reprinted in *La Hora*, (Guatemala), 8 June 1997; *Ngabo*, (Uganda), 21 April 1997; *Contidianul*, (Romania).

Sordillo, Alizabeth and Walter Block. 1996. "Free Trade Is Economically Efficient," *Fundamentals of Prosperity*, Essay #1, October, Center for World Capitalism of the James Madison Institute, pp. 1-7.

Santoriello, Andrea and Walter Block. 1996. "Externalities and the Environment," *The Freeman*, November, Vol. 46, No. 11, pp. 755-756, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=3628; reprinted in *El Diario*, (Bolivia), July 1997; http://www.fee.org/publications/the-freeman/article.asp?aid=4599&print_view=true

Gwartney, James, Robert Lawson, and Walter Block. 1996. "Economic Freedom of the World," *Madison Review*, v. 1, n. 3, Spring, pp. 35-39.

(7)

1994

Block, Walter, et. al. 1994. "Dear Mr. President" Wall Street Journal. January 14.

(1)

1993

Block, Walter. 1993. "Malcolm X," *Fraser Forum*, January, pp. 18-19; http://mises.org/Community/forums/t/5361.aspx

Block, Walter. 1993. "The Economist from *Star Trek*," *British Columbia Report*, v. 4, n. 18, January 4, p. 23.

Block, Walter. 1993. "Society, Stakeholders, and Externalities," *Fraser Forum*, February, pp. 18-19; http://oldfraser.lexi.net/publications/forum/1993/february/

Block, Walter. 3/10/93. "Who never said an unkind work about someone?" *North Shore News* p.6

Block, Walter. 1993. "The Economies of Science," *Fraser Forum*, April, pp. 26-27; http://oldfraser.lexi.net/publications/forum/1993/april/

Block, Walter. 1993. "Freud, Marx, Friedan," Fraser Forum, July, pp. 18-20.

Block, Walter. 1993. "New York-New Jersey," Fraser Forum, August, pp. 18-19.

(7)

1992

Block, Walter. 1992. "Shooting Cats in a Cage," Fraser Forum, February, pp. 33-34.

Block, Walter. 1992. "Competition Hurts Consumers?" Fraser Forum, March, pp. 23-25.

Block, Walter. 1992. "Political Correctness, Free Speech and Economic Liberty," *Fraser Forum*, March, p. 38.

Block, Walter. 1992. "Shopping Malls," Fraser Forum, May, pp. 23-25.

Block, Walter. 1992. "Speculators in Europe—and in Vancouver," *Fraser Forum*, June, pp. 30-32.

Block, Walter. 1992. "Stanley Park Task Force," Fraser Forum, October, pp. 40-42.

(6)

1991

Block, Walter. 1/10/91. Dollars and Sense: "Cold War," Alberni Valley Times

Block, Walter. 1/18/91. Dollars and Sense: "School Vouchers," Nelson Daily News

Block, Walter. 1/28/91. "A break for Big Apple beggars – Part I," British Columbia Report p.22.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Traffic Reports," Fraser Forum, January, pp. 14-15.

Block, Walter. 1991. "The Handicapped and the Environment," *Fraser Forum*, January, pp. 21-23.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Western Civilization," Fraser Forum, January, pp. 30-31.

Block, Walter. 2/5/91. Fraser Snippets: "The Bush Tax Increase," Nelson Daily News.

Block, Walter. 2/11/91. "A break for big apple beggars—Part II," British Columbia Report p. 21.

Block, Walter. 1991. "The Bush Tax Increase," Fraser Forum, February, pp. 21.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Cold War," Fraser Forum, February, pp. 25.

Block, Walter. 1991. "School Vouchers," *Fraser Forum*, February, pp. 30-31.

Block, Walter. 1991. "School's Out for Educational Socialism," *British Columbia Report*, v. 2, n. 26, February 25, p. 4.

Block, Walter. 3/1/91. "Carmanah Valley trouble has not gone away," *Trail Daily Times*.

Block, Walter. 3/6/91. "Basic economics needed by media," Campbell River Mirror.

Block, Walter. 3/11/91. "The importance of German private property," *British Columbia Report* p. 13.

Block, Walter. 3/27/91. "Dollop or two of too much money," Campbell River Mirror

Block, Walter. 3/28/91. "Pay equity won't close wage gap," The Financial Post p. 14.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Old Letters and Old Buildings," *The Freeman Ideas on Liberty*, March, pp. 96, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=2363.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Margarine Colouring Laws Mean-Spirited," *Fraser Forum*, March, pp. 16-17.

Block, Walter. 1991. "A Drunken Supreme Court?" Fraser Forum, March, pp. 23-25.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Remember the Carmanah Valley Brouhaha?" *Fraser Forum* March, pp. 31-32.

Block, Walter. 1991. "The Market Manipulator," *British Columbia Report*, v. 2, n. 30, March 25, pp. 15.

Block, Walter. 4/8/91 "The manipulator, Part II," British Columbia Report, p.13.

Block, Walter. 4/8/91. "What cost Beaufort oil?" Peace River Block News.

Block, Walter. 1991. "The Fraser Institute: Flag Burning," Prince Rupert Daily News, April 12.

Block, Walter. 4/22/91 "Economic right: Revenge of the nerds," British Columbia Report, p. 9.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Globe and Mail Economics," Fraser Forum, April, pp. 10.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Begging in the Big Apple: Part I," Fraser Forum, April, pp. 25-27.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Educational Socialism," Fraser Forum, April, pp. 30-31.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Begging in the Big Apple: Part II," Fraser Forum, April, pp. 33-35.

Block, Walter. 5/6/91 "Living in fear of a paper tiger," British Columbia Report, p.8.

Block, Walter. 5/10/91 "The core truth of the benefits of free trade," *Thunder Bay Chronicle-Journal*

Block, Walter. 5/15/91 "Marketing boards medieval," Campbell River Mirror.

Block, Walter. 5/20/91 "Free trade and comparative advantage," British Columbia Report.

Block, Walter. 5/29/91 "Economic freedom for all elusive goal of free zones," *Campbell River Mirror*.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Free Trade and Comparative Advantage," *British Columbia Report*, v. 2, n. 38, May 20, p. 16.

Block, Walter. 8/13/91 "Mandela should break from failed Communism," *Prince Rupert Daily News*

Block, Walter. 1991. "Economic 'Rights'," Fraser Forum, June, pp. 19-21.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Free Trade," Fraser Forum, June, pp. 26.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Environmental Gluttons," Fraser Forum June, pp. 32.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Flag Burning," Fraser Forum June, pp. 38-39.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Gas Station Food Sales and Bicycle Rickshaws," *Fraser Forum*, June, pp. 42-44.

Block, Walter. 1991. "If Sneakers Could Cry, Part I," *British Columbia Report*, v. 2, n. 40, June 3, p. 9.

Block, Walter. 1991. "If Sneakers Could Cry, Part II," *British Columbia Report*, v. 2, n. 41, June 10, p. 15.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Marketing Boards," Fraser Forum, July, pp. 19.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Eastern Europe is a Free Enterprise Zone," Fraser Forum, July, pp. 23.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Perspective: Socialism is a Pollyanna World." The Freeman: Ideas on Liberty, October 1991; Vol. 41, No. 10. http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=2457

Block, Walter. 1991. "The Politics of Plunder," Fraser Forum, November, pp. 18.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Rent Control in the New York City Zoo," *Fraser Forum*, November, pp. 29.

Block, Walter. 1991. "Mass Transit in the U.S.: Lessons for Canada," *Fraser Forum,* December, pp. 41-42.

Block, Walter. 1991. "The Ivory Import Ban." *Regulation: The Cato Review of Business and Government.* Winter, pp. 27-28.

(51)

1990

Block, Walter. 1/15/90. "Eastern Europe's Socialism: really that different," *British Columbia Report* p.13.

Block, Walter. 1/18/90. "Stop the drug Profiteers?" The South Okanagan.

Block, Walter. 1/18/90. "Rent Controls will only make problems worse," *The Vancouver Sun*. A13

Block, Walter. 1/29/90. "How B.C.'s labour legislation violates our religious freedom," *British Columbia Report*. p. 22.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Immigration," Fraser Forum, January, pp. 22-23.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Sunday Shopping Lawbreakers," Fraser Forum, January, pp. 35-36.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Time to privatize social security." *The Independent Senior*. Vol. 1, No. 1, January.

Pickup-Truck Politics. Block, Walter. National Review, 2/5/1990, Vol. 42 Issue 2, p8

Block, Walter. 2/7/90. "The No Fault Insurance," Merriam B.C. Herald

Block, Walter. 2/13/90. "No reason to sneer at professional services," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 2/14/90. Face to face: "Rent controls will only make housing problems worse," *Victoria News*.

Block, Walter. 2/15/90. "Another role for women," The Vancouver Sun.

Block, Walter. 2/21/90. "Social Spending," Merriam B.C. Herald.

Block, Walter. 2/23/90. "Do they tell it like it is?" Prince Rupert Daily News.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Don't Ban Demolition, Ban the Land Reserves," *British Columbia Report*, v. 1, n. 25, February 26, 1990, pp. 7.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Environment Problems, Free Market Solutions," *Fraser Forum, February*, pp. 4-17.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Stop the Drug Profiteers," Fraser Forum, February 1990, pp. 23-24.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Privatize Pension Plans," Fraser Forum, February 1990, pp. 32-33.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Just Stop to Consider the Hypocrisy of Pacifism," *British Columbia Report*, v. 1, n. 23, February 12, pp. 18.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Rent controls will only make the situation worse." *The Independent Senior*. February

Block, Walter. 3/28/90. "Loonie—precarious according to polls," *The Free Press*.

Block, Walter. 1990. "L'Affaire David Suzuki," Fraser Forum, March, pp. 23-24.

Block, Walter. 1990. "No Fault Insurance," Fraser Forum, March, pp. 30-31.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Moderation and the Pursuit of Truth," *British Columbia Report*, v. 1, n. 27, March 12, pp. 20.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Thomas Bata, Hero," *British Columbia Report*, v. 1, n. 29, March 26, 1990, p. 5; <u>Fraser Forum</u>, May, pp. 29-30.

Block, Walter. 4/9/90. "Safety in private parks," Thunder Bay Ontario Daily.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Social Spending and the Reality of Money Transfers," *Fraser Forum,* April, pp. 16-17.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Strip Bar Funding," Fraser Forum, April, pp. 20-21.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Socialism in Eastern Europe and in Canada," *Fraser Forum*, April, pp. 24-25.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Rent Control Fever," Fraser Forum, April, pp. 27-28.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Housing Demolition Ban," Fraser Forum, April, pp. 34-35.

Block, Walter. 1990. "A Plan To Save Our Endangered Species," *British Columbia Report*, v. 1, n. 31, April 9, p. 19.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Sweden Is No Model of Socialism, Either," *British Columbia Report*, v. 1, n. 33, April 23, p. 22.

Block, Walter. 5/9/90. "The Ugly Canadian," *The Souris Plaindealer*.

Block, Walter. 5/12/90. "Replying to charges of cheap shots," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 5/24/90. "Border Crossings," South Okanagen.

Block, Walter. 1990. "The Economics of Cold Fusion," Fraser Forum, May, pp. 23-24.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Loonie Tunes," Fraser Forum, May, pp. 32-33.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Process of Privatization: Organizing," *International Privatization*, May, pp. 431-436.

Block, Walter. 1990. "The Price of AIDS Drugs Should Be More, Not Less," *British Columbia Report*, v. 1, n. 35, May 7, pp. 17.

Block, Walter. 1990. "The Gaia Hypothesis and Sustainable Growth," *British Columbia Report*, v. 1, n. 37, May 21, pp. 16.

Block, Walter. 6/25/90. "Seat belt legislation," The Peace River Block Daily News.

Block, Walter. 6/28/90. "The greedy ye shall always have with ye," *Prince Rupert Daily News*.

Block, Walter. 1990. "The AIDS Protest Against the Drug Companies," *Fraser Forum,* June, pp. 28-29.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Protection of property rights key to maintaining resources." *Environment Policy and Law.* June, p. 28.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Business Shutdowns," *British Columbia Report*, v. 1, n. 39, June 4, pp. 19.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Working Under the Golden Arches," *British Columbia Report*, v. 1, n. 41, June 18, pp. 5.

Block, Walter. 7/2/90. "Let's end museum socialism," British Columbia Report. p.29.

Block, Walter. 7/13/90. "Beggar my neighbor," Thunder Bay Chronicle-Journal.

Block, Walter. 7/15/90. "Act of solidarity by Montreal circus troupe provides an unsettling example," *Free Press*.

Block, Walter. 7/16/90. "A policy that needs some improvement," *British Columbia Report*. p.19.

Block, Walter. 7/30/90. "Slow growth, sustainable growth," British Columbia Report. p. 37.

Block, Walter. 1990. "The Gaia Hypothesis and Sustainable Growth," *Fraser Forum*, July, pp. 28-29.

Block, Walter. 1990. "The Ugly Canadian," Fraser Forum, July, pp. 32.

Block, Walter. 8/13/90. "Capitalism, old and new," British Columbia Report, p.23.

Block, Walter. 8/17/90. "Joe Cantor's Message," North Delta-Surrey Sentinel.

Block, Walter. 8/27/90. "Promoting capitalism in Eastern Europe," *British Columbia Report*, p. 32.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Pollution Monitoring," Fraser Forum, August, pp. 20.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Corporate Welfare Bums," Fraser Forum, August, pp. 24-25.

Block, Walter. 1990. "The Chutzpah of the Year Award," Fraser Forum, August, pp. 27.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Feet of Clay," Fraser Forum, August, pp. 30.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Atlantic Canada's Future as Rocky as Its Soil," *Fraser Forum,* August, pp. 33.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Traffic Pricing," Fraser Forum, August, pp. 36-37.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Regulating 'Cold Calling'," Fraser Forum, August, pp. 40-41.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Disney World at the Carmanah Valley," Fraser Forum, August, pp. 42.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Speaking of Cheap Shots," Fraser Forum, August, pp. 46-47.

Block, Walter. 9/10/90. "A free-market answer to gridlock," British Columbia Report p.17

Block, Walter. 9/14/90. Dollars and Sense: "Patients unable to receive medical attention," *Alberni Valley Times*.

Block, Walter. 9/18/90. Dollars and Sense: "Aids," Alberni Valley Times

Block, Walter. 9/24/90. "Corporate welfare bums and political paradox," *British Columbia Report*. p.12.

Block, Walter. 9/26/90. Dollars and Sense: "Capitalism has supplanted socialism," Nelson Daily.

Block, Walter. 9/28/90. "Dollars and Sense," Alberni Valley Times.

Block, Walter. 1990. "A Tale of Two Cities," Fraser Forum, September, pp. 8-9.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Galloping Capitalism," Fraser Forum, September, pp. 14-15.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Seat Belt Legislation and Socialized Medicine," *Fraser Forum*, September, pp. 18.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Business Bankruptcies, Another Look at Lamford," *Fraser Forum* September, pp. 22.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Beaufort Oil," Fraser Forum, September, p. 27.

Block, Walter. 10/1/90. "Dollars and Sense," The Fraser Forum.

Block, Walter. 10/17/90. "Dollars and Sense," Prince Rupert Daily.

Block, Walter. 10/31/90. "Private rocket ships," Fernie Weekly.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Multiculturalism at the Public Trough," *Fraser Forum*, October, pp. 26-27.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Peter Pearse, modern-day Henry George," *British Columbia Report*, v. 2, n. 6, October 8, pp. 29.

Block, Walter. 1990. "The Economies of Miss Saigon," *British Columbia Report*, v. 2, n. 8, October 22, p. 43.

Block, Walter. 11/2/90. Dollars and Sense: "Multiculturalism in Canada," *Prince Rupert Daily News*

Block, Walter. 11/8/90. "Dark ages of economics."

Block, Walter. 1990. "Economists and Environmentalists: Friends or Foes?" *The E.B. Eddy Distinguished Lecture Series*, November, pp. 1-20.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Peter Pearse: A Modern Day Henry George," *Fraser Forum,* November, pp. 28-29.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Heritage People?" Fraser Forum, November, pp. 33-34.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Private Rocket Ships," Fraser Forum November, pp. 38-39.

Block, Walter. 1990. "The Facts are pretty clear," *British Columbia Report* v. 2, n. 10, November 5, pp. 20.

Block, Walter. 1990. "The Handicapped and the Environment," *British Columbia Report*, v. 2, n. 12, November 19, pp. 26.

Block, Walter. 12/3/90. "Bumper-to-bumper Bolsheviks," British Columbia Report, p. 25

Block, Walter. 12/6/90. "Blood," South Okanagan Review, p.4

Block, Walter. 12/8/90. "The business of water," *Thunder Bay Ontario Daily*

Block, Walter. 12/17/90. "How to select a good book," British Columbia Report, p.13

Block, Walter. 12/31/90. "The mean-spirited margarine laws," British Columbia Report, p.19

Block, Walter. 12/31/90. "Maritimes could grow economically," *Daily Townsman*.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Sustainable Growth, Slow Growth," Fraser Forum, December, pp. 21-22.

Block, Walter. 1990. "A Positive Balance in Trade," Fraser Forum, December, pp. 25.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Business Closures," Fraser Forum, December, pp. 30-31.

Block, Walter. 1990. "No More "Adults Only" Rental Accommodation," *Fraser Forum*, December, p. 34; 12/20/90, *Alberni Valley Times*.

Block, Walter. 1990. "Promoting Capitalism in Eastern Europe," *Fraser Forum, December*, pp. 40-41.

(100)

1989

Block, Walter. 1/11/89. "Cruelty to/by animals."

Block, Walter. 1/18/89. "Affirmative action taken to absurd lengths," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 1/24/89. "Racism flares on both sides," *Daily Townsman*.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Comedy and Canadian Culture," Fraser Forum, January, pp. 15-16.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Sexist Advertising and the Feminists," Fraser Forum, January, pp. 21-22.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Water," Fraser Forum, January, pp. 28-29.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Racism: Public and Private," *The Freeman Ideas on Liberty,* January, pp. 28-29, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=2010; Block, Walter. 1989. "Racism: Public and Private," *Lincoln Review.* Vol. 9, No. 3, Spring-Summer, pp. 49-50.

Block, Walter. 2/4/89. "Better to stress strengths then raise tariff barrier," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 2/14/89. Dollars and Sense: "Dr. Suzuki," Alberni Valley Times.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Strange Bedfellows?" Fraser Forum, February, pp. 17-18.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Government Subsidies for Scientists?" *Fraser Forum, February*, pp. 20-21.

Block, Walter. 3/2/89. "Solving woes of solid wastes," *Daily Bulletin*.

Block, Walter. 3/9/89. "Debunking the mythical gap," *The Financial Post.*

Block, Walter. 3/28/89. "Pay equity won't close wage gap," The Financial Post, p.14.

Block, Walter. 3/29/89. "Market should be allowed to determine land use," *Richmond Review*.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Discrimination Runs Rampant," Fraser Forum, March, pp. 22-23.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Recycling," Fraser Forum, March, pp. 27-28

Block, Walter. 4/26/89. "Pay equity undermines marketplace," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 5/4/89. "Capitalism, old and new," Thunder Bay Ontario Daily.

Block, Walter. 5/8/89. "Vacancy rate comparison gives a revealing look at controls," *Kimberly B.C. Daily*.

Block, Walter. 5/18/89. "The gap between science and public policy," Squamish Citizen.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Take My Lumber, Please." Consent. No. 8. May-July, pp. 5-6.

Block, Walter. 6/15/89. "Lowly economist takes a kicking," *Nanaimo Times*.

Block, Walter. 6/15/89. Dollars and Sense: "Dr. Block presents the other side."

Block, Walter. 7/17/89. "How much parkland?" Thunder Bay Ontario Daily.

Block, Walter. 7/21/89. "CBC privatization called for," Richmond Reviews.

Block, Walter. 7/26/89. "Technology funding in Japan queried," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 1989. "The CBC," Fraser Forum, July, pp. 22-23.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Economists," Fraser Forum, July, pp. 28-30.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Collective Rights?" Fraser Forum, July, pp. 37-38.

Block, Walter. 8/2/89. "Bill 101," The Peace Block Daily News.

Block, Walter. 8/4/89. Dollars and Sense: "Customs Union," *Alberni Valley Times*.

Block, Walter. 8/23/89. "Rental housing only a service," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 8/24/89. "Ambulance chasing- an honorable profession," *Squamish Citizen*.

Block, Walter. 8/30/89. "Stopping development," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Customs Unions—Or Real Honest to Goodness Free Trade," *Fraser Forum,* August, pp. 17-18.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Parkland," Fraser Forum, August, pp. 23-24.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Ambulance Chasing," Fraser Forum, September, pp. 14-16.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Premier Vander Zalm and Socialism," *Fraser Forum*, September, pp. 23-25; 8/11, *Squamish Citizen*.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Japanese Robots," Fraser Forum, September, pp. 28-29.

Block, Walter. 9/8/89. "Racial discrimination exists everywhere," Squamish Times.

Block, Walter. 9/19/89. "Solidarity has little in common with our unions," *Nanaimo Times*; http://tinyurl.com/2c8hrv

Block, Walter. 1989. "The Polish Union, Solidarity," *Fraser Forum*, October, pp. 37-38; http://tinyurl.com/2cy846

Block, Walter. 1989. "The Waste Makers." Consent. No. 10, Sep – Nov, pp. 1-5

Block, Walter. 10/17/89. "Time to repeal rent controls," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Affirmative Action Chickens Finally Come Home to Roost," *Fraser Forum,* October, pp. 23-24.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Herbie the Holdout," Fraser Forum, October, pp. 28-30.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Gentrification," Fraser Forum, October, pp. 31-33.

Block, Walter. 1989 "Why get mad about ambulance chasers?" *North Shore News*. October 4, p. 6.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Fighting Drugs," Fraser Forum, November, pp. 24-26.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Price System Zealotry," Fraser Forum, November, pp. 29-30.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Drugs and the Olympics," Fraser Forum, November, pp. 40-41.

Block, Walter. 11/23/89. Dollars and Sense: "Terence Corcoran," Alberni Valley Times.

Block, Walter. 11/24/89. "Lawbreakers are justified," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 12/14/89. Dollars and Sense: "New York City and Vancouver," *Nelson Daily News*.

Block, Walter. 12/28/89. "Suzuki's action did not deserve to be criticized," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Rent Control in Ontario," Fraser Forum, December, pp. 26-27.

Block, Walter. 1989. "Motor Vehicle Department Blues," *Fraser Forum, December*, pp. 27-28; 12/5/89 *Nelson Daily News*.

(58)

1988

Block, Walter. 1/5/88. Dollars and Sense: "Caveat emptor"

Block, Walter. 1/7/88. Dollars and Sense: "Road congestion and privatization," *Trail Daily Times*.

Block, Walter. 1/12/88. Dollars and Sense: "Migration patterns tell real story."

Block, Walter. 2/1/88. Dollars and Sense: "Creating Jobs, eh?" *Trail Daily Times*; http://tinyurl.com/25obk3

Block, Walter. 2/16/88. "Socreds better keep out of private sector," The Financial Post.

Block, Walter. 2/24/88. Dollars and Sense: "Privatization."

Block, Walter. 2/26/88. "Tube made them do it," Mackenzie Times.

Block, Walter. 3/19/88. Dollars and Sense: "Exclusion of bisexual is justified," *Alaska Highway News*.

Block, Walter. 3/21/88. Dollars and Sense: "Defending computers," Alberni Valley Times.

Block, Walter. 3/23/88. Dollars and Sense: "Is B.C. tourism ministry needed?" *Dawson Creek*

Block, Walter. 4/4/88. "Law against organ sales perpetuates suffering," *Pacific Business News*, p. B17.

Block, Walter. 4/25/88. Dollars and Sense: "Rents soar in Toronto."

Block, Walter. 4/27/88. "Purpose of the police," *Thunder Bay Ontario Daily*.

Block, Walter. 1988. "Privatization in Canada: Recipe for Inaction," *Economic Affairs*, v. 8, n. 4, April/May, pp. 38-40

Block, Walter. 1988. "Caveat Emptor," *The Freeman Ideas on Liberty*, May, pp. 180-181, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=1903.

Block, Walter. 5/5/88. "Equal pay laws spell disaster," The Financial Post.

Block, Walter. 5/5/88. Dollars and Sense: "UI different down south."

Block, Walter. 5/10/88. "Liability not so credible," *Thunder Bay Ontario Daily*.

Block, Walter. 5/21/88. "Advent of toothpaste," *Thunder Bay Ontario Daily*.

Block, Walter. 6/3/88. "Vander Zalm on federalism," Chronicle Journal.

Block, Walter. 6/23/88. "Highway tolls could relieve traffic jams," The Financial Post, p.13

Block, Walter. 6/26/88. "Rent-a-womb market," Thunder Bay Ontario Daily.

Block, Walter. 7/8/88. "Franchising deserves its place," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 8/11/88. "UBC should be serving all taxpayers," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 8/29/88. Dollars and Sense: "Old Model T," The Peace River Block News.

Block, Walter. 8/30/88. "Free trade in culture and art," Squamish Times.

Block, Walter. 9/12/88. "Canada is for sale," Thunder Bay Ontario Daily

Block, Walter. 10/4/88. "Colorization and howls of outrage from artists," *Thunder Bay Ontario Daily*

Block, Walter. 10/5/88. "Export subsidy helps economy of importer," The Financial Post

Block, Walter. 10/7/88. "Myth of equal pay legislation."

Block, Walter. 11/2/88. "Canada aiming too high in sports," The Financial Post, p.2

Block, Walter. 12/8/88. "The business of water," *Thunder Bay Ontario Daily*

Block, Walter. 12/17/88. "Sexist advertising and the feminists," Thunder Bay Ontario Daily

Block, Walter. 12/22/88. "Private sales should be no one else's business," *The Financial Post*

Block, Walter. 12/30/88. Dollars and Sense: "Rent Control in New York," Dawson Creek

(35)

1987

Block, Walter. 1/8/87. Dollars and Sense: "Athletic pay," Alberni Valley Times.

Block, Walter. 1/12/87. "Supply and demand for kidneys," *The Financial Post.*

Block, Walter. 3/28/87. "James Buchanan's free market ideas threaten Big Government," *Grainews*.

Block, Walter. 1987. "Reducing incidence of conflict of interest." *The Financial Post*. April 13-19

Block, Walter. 8/5/87. "Why not save lives with a free market in healthy kidneys?" *The Chicago Tribune*.

Block, Walter. 8/7/87. "Put Kidneys on Open Market," The Charlotte Observer.

Block, Walter. 8/11/87. "UBC should be serving all taxpayers," The Financial Post.

Block, Walter. 8/14/87. "When 'public' planners fail us we must live with their mistakes," *Thunder Bay Ontario Daily*.

Block, Walter. 8/23/87. "Free Market could aid donations of organs," Canton Free Press.

Block, Walter. 8/23/87. "Free market system would end shortage of transplantable kidneys," *Fort Walton Beach Daily News*, p. 7E

Block, Walter. 1987. "A Free Market in Kidneys?" *The Freeman Ideas on Liberty,* August, p. 308; http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=1802; 8/25, *Bensalem News*.

Block, Walter. 10/5/87. "Export subsidy helps economy of importer," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 10/26/87. "Breakthrough in Burgers," Thunder Bay Ontario.

Block, Walter. 1987. "Minimum Wage Law No Help to Unskilled," *Dateline Canada: Understanding Economics Through Press Reports*, pp. 37.

Block, Walter. 1987. "Scrap Rent Controls and Help Tenants," *Dateline Canada: Understanding Economics Through Press Reports*, pp. 40-41.

Block, Walter. 1987. "Samaritanism: Good and Bad," *Liberty*, December, Vol. 1, No. 4; http://libertyunbound.com/article.php?id=177

(15)

1986

Block, Walter. 1/11/86. "It hurts those it would help," *The Vancouver Sun*, p.A6 (minimum wage); http://tinyurl.com/2c32a4

Block, Walter. 1/11/86. "Disparity of rights in strikes," *The Financial Post;* http://tinyurl.com/yugkq4

Block, Walter. 1/26/86. "If wishes had wings any thesis would fly," The Vancouver Sun, p.A5.

Block, Walter. 2/1/86. "Sitting on one's rights," The Financial Post.

Block, Walter. 2/6/86. "Rent Control is rent control is rent control..." The Toronto Star, p. A23.

Block, Walter. 2/10/86. "The call for privatizing food testing," *Grainews*, p.54.

Block, Walter. 3/25/86. "Evictions: why all the fuss?" The Province, p. 17

Block, Walter. 4/5/86. "Unfair advantages should not be upheld," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 4/10/86. "Minimum wage is what keeps youth out of work," *The Gazette;* http://tinyurl.com/yo6o9y

Block, Walter. 4/17/86. "Economist's View of the Housing Crisis," *Real Estate Weekly*.

Block, Walter. 1986. "A Dose of Competition." The Galt. Vol. 2, No. 2. April, p. 3-4.

Block, Walter. 6/26/86. "La conspiration du silence sur le salaire minimum," *Point de Vue*, p. B4.

Block, Walter. 8/6/86. "Bureaucrats should take the blame," The Financial Post.

Block, Walter. 8/23/86. "Good policy to go it alone on free trade," The Financial Post.

Block, Walter. 9/5/86. Dollars and Sense: "Mervyn Levigne triumphs," *Dawson Creek*.

Block, Walter. 9/8/86. "The free trade question: How it relates to economic and cultural nationalism?" *Grainews*.

Block, Walter. 9/29/86. "Unionism," Grainnews, p. 51

Block, Walter. 10/8/86. Dollars and Sense: "Dog-eat-dog capitalists win," *Dawson Creek*.

Block, Walter. 12/29/86. "Equivocal stance on South African investment," The Financial Post.

Block, Walter. 12/30/86. Dollars and Sense: "Rent control in New York," *Dawson Creek*.

(20)

1985

Block, Walter. 1/4/85. Dollars and Sense: "Pay for Crown corporate execs way out of line," *Trail Daily Times*.

Block, Walter. 1985. "Understanding free-market economics: Free markets can ration services better than bureaucrats" *Grainews*, January, p. 63

Block, Walter. 2/11/85. "The hunger project- getting at the root of why there is hunger before trying to solve it Part I," *Grainews*, p. 31.

Block, Walter. 2/16/85. "System increases power of doctors already in practice," *The Financial Post*, p.16.

Block, Walter. 2/21/85. "The Hunger Project," Grainnews, p.15.

Block, Walter. 2/26/85. Dollars and Sense: "Tube made them do it," Mackenzie Times.

Block, Walter. 1985. "Bogus Banking." *The John Galt.* February. Vol. 1, No. 1. p. 3.

Block, Walter. 3/25/85. "Should all earning be taxed?" *Grainews*

Block, Walter. 3/28/85. "Those Beards," Review

Block, Walter. 1985. "Union-Free Zones Good." The John Galt. March. Vol. 1, No. 2. p. 5.

Block, Walter. 4/20/85. "Curbing public sector will save us money," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 5/7/85. Dollars and Sense: "Privatizing provincial campsites," *The Peace River Block Daily News*.

Block, Walter. 5/9/85. "The Hunger Project Part 3," Grainnews, p. 30.

Block, Walter. 5/16/85. Dollars and Sense: "No males need apply," Alberni Valley Times.

Block, Walter. 5/29/85. Dollars and Sense: "Convention Centers," *Trail Daily Times*.

Block, Walter. 7/11/85. "Pattison hint at controls riles hotels," *The Vancouver Sun*, p. A12

Block, Walter. 7/19/85. Dollars and Sense: "Disease blamed on the retailer," *Peace River Block Daily News*.

Block, Walter. 8/17/85. "Minimum wage law no help to unskilled," *The Financial Post;* http://tinyurl.com/yoskea

Block, Walter. 8/22/85. Dollars and Sense: "Government's work-creation spending feeds unemployment," *The Peace River Daily News;* http://tinyurl.com/26fyva

Block, Walter. 11/16/85. "Why paying housewives won't work," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 12/10/85. Dollars and Sense: "The tooth fairy," Alaska Highway News.

Block, Walter. 12/21/85. "Lowest of the low," The Vancouver Sun.

Block, Walter. 12/30/85 Dollars and Sense: "Laser Discs," Alaska Highway News.

Block, Walter. 1985. "Unfair Competition in Medicine." Option, pp. 6-11

(24)

1984

Block, Walter. 1/4/84 Dollars Sense: "Private self-help groups ignored."

Block, Walter. 1/6/84. Economic Ethics: "Employers shouldn't have to explain firing their unwanted employees," *The Whig Standard*

Block, Walter. 1/13/84. "Government should let people peddle their organs for profit," *The Whig Standard*.

Block, Walter. 1/18/84. "Health care less open to question," *The Vancouver Sun*, p. 5.

Block, Walter. 1/20/84. "Economic Ethics: Additional government money will not increase opportunities for youth," *The Whig Standard*.

Block, Walter. 1/22/84. "Gay scoutmaster ruled OK," North Shore News, p. A6

Block, Walter. 1/27/84. "Human rights commissions interfere with individual rights," *The Whig Standard*.

Block, Walter. 1984. "Understanding free market economics: The family farm, shrinking agriculture and the CFFO (part 3)" *Grainews*, January, p. 40

Block, Walter. 2/3/84. "Defeat for the hot-tub and Gucci set," The Vancouver Sun, p.5.

Block, Walter. 2/3/84. Economic Ethics: "City councils should not interfere in taxi business," *The Whig Standard*.

Block, Walter. 2/10/84. Economic Ethics: "Federal arts grants are expensive political plums," *The Whig Standard*.

Block, Walter. 2/20/84. "We should give money for donations of blood," *The Whig Standard*.

Block, Walter. 2/27/84. "Entrepreneurs should profit from free enterprise system," *The Whig Standard*.

Block, Walter. 2/28/84. "The Hutterite Question: Understanding the free market economics Part 1," *Grainnews*, p. 39.

Block, Walter. 1984. "Understanding free market economics: The family farm, shrinking agriculture and the CFFO (part 4)" *Grainews*. February, p. 66

Block, Walter. 3/1/84. Dollars and Sense: "Victory for a gay scout," Alberni Valley Times.

Block, Walter. 3/5/84. "Provincial trade barriers are worse than imports," *The Whig Standard*

Block, Walter. 3/17/84. "Winds of change blowing for unions," *The Financial Post;* http://tinyurl.com/276mcg

Block, Walter. 3/19/84. "The Hutterite Question: Understanding the free market economics Part 2," *Grainnews*, p. 62.

Block, Walter. 3/19/84. "Let private enterprise handle census taking," *The Whig Standard*.

Block, Walter. 3/27/84. Economics Ethics: "Universality in social programs is economically senseless," *The Whig Standard*.

Block, Walter. 3/31/84. "Is there really a free market?" *Grainews*, p.27

Block, Walter. 4/2/84. "B.C. construction picketers prove harassment is the key," *The Whig Standard*; http://tinyurl.com/ypv5v4

Block, Walter. 4/4/84. Dollars and Sense: "Harlequin."

Block, Walter. 5/19/84. "Election campaign may not be time to sell tough policy," *The Financial Post,* p.8.

Block, Walter. 5/29/84. Dollars and Sense: "Blood Shortage," Nelson Daily News.

Block, Walter. 5/31/84. Dollars and Sense: "Akin to bigotry," Nelson Daily News.

Block, Walter. 1984. "Understanding free market economics: to Mike T: Truth, logic and clarity count more than warm words" *Grainews*, May p. 22

Block, Walter. 7/5/84. Dollars and Sense: "Free enterprise zones in China," *Nelson Daily News*.

Block, Walter. 7/28/84. "BCRIC boss chalks up a big loss," *The Vancouver Sun*, p. E2

Block, Walter. 1984. "Understanding free-market economics: The family farm, shrinking Agriculture and the CFFO (Block replies to critics, part I)" *Grainews*, July, p. 60

Block, Walter. 8/9/84. Dollars and Sense: "Sign defacing violates rights," *Nelson Daily News*.

Block, Walter. 8/11/84. "Work sharing won't bring solution to unemployment," *The Financial Post*; http://tinyurl.com/29h8uv

Block, Walter. 8/15/84. Dollars and Sense: "Where's the beef..."

Block, Walter. 1984. "Understanding free-market economics: The family farm, shrinking Agriculture and the CFFO (Block replies to critics, part II)" *Grainews*, August, p. 64

Block, Walter. 9/14/84. "Why the Canadian dollar is in the doldrums," *Grainews*, p. 47

Block, Walter. 9/17/84. Dollars and Sense: "In defense of cheque-cashers," Trail Daily Times.

Block, Walter. 9/18/84. Dollars and Sense: "Lip service on free markets not enough," *Peace River Block Daily News*.

Block, Walter. 9/28/84. "A study in paranoia, overpopulation and the food crisis, Part I," *Grainews*, p. 76.

Block, Walter. 9/29/84. "Union-free zones could relieve unemployment," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 10/12/84. "Where's the beef?" North Shore News, p.A6.

Block, Walter. 10/15/84. "Overpopulation and the food, Part II," *Grainews*, p. 50-51.

Block, Walter. 1984. "Directions for Future Research," *Towards Equity*. November, pp. 119-121 (panel discussion), 134-135 (floor discussion).

Block, Walter. 12/8/84. "Economic data understate government presence," *The Financial Post*

(44)

1983

Block, Walter. 1/18/83. "T.V. Piracy," Dollars and Sense

Block, Walter. 1/30/83. "How immigrants CREATE jobs," *North Shore News*, p. A6; http://tinyurl.com/2xklvn

Block, Walter. 2/7/83. "Protect Canadian Jobs From Immigrants?" Dollars and Sense.

Block, Walter. 1983. "Understanding free enterprise: Meet Mises." *Grainews*. January, p. 9

Block, Walter. 1983. "Understanding free enterprise: On the road to 1984: totalitarianism in Canada?" *Grainews*, February, p. 29

Block, Walter. 1983. "Understanding free enterprise: "Potato War?" Grainews, March, p. 50

Block, Walter. 4/3/83. "Away with business licensing," North Shore News.

Block, Walter. 4/9/83. "Why criticize 'capitalism' when it's not our system," *The Financial Post*, p. 4.

Block, Walter. 4/12/83. Dollars and Sense: "Economic Totalitarianism in Merritt."

Block, Walter. 5/22/83. "Protecting property values isn't government's business," *North Shore News*

Block, Walter. 6/11/83. "Money ill-spent training for last year's skills needs," *The Financial Post*

Block, Walter. 6/13/83. "Declining Property Values," Dollars and Sense.

Block, Walter. 1983. "Understanding free enterprise: "Farm Foreclosures: Banks aren't bloodsuckers but benefactors" *Grainews*. June, p. 75

Block, Walter. 7/24/83. "Let's synchronize the lights," North Shore News.

Block, Walter. 8/7/83. "God's living on welfare," North Shore News.

Block, Walter. 9/15/83. "Rabbis of British Columbia 'Distressed' by New Social Credit Budget Legislation," *Jewish Western Bulletin*, p.4

Block, Walter. 10/9/83. "Pouring away OUR money," North Shore News, p.A6.

Block, Walter. 10/17/83. Dollars and Sense: "Catholic Kneelers"

Block, Walter. 1983. "Stabbing the Hutterites in the Back" *Grainews*, October, p. 35

Block, Walter. 11/6/83. "The Bishop and his castle," North Shore News, p. A6

Block, Walter. 11/14/83. Dollars and Sense: "Solidarity" http://tinyurl.com/yw6899

Block, Walter. 11/24/83. "Fraser Institute answers B.C. Rabbis' protest," *Jewish Western Bulletin*, p.4

Block, Walter. 1983. "Understanding free enterprise: Reflection on the shrinking number of family farms" *Grainews*, November, p. 52

Block, Walter. 12/3/83. "Labor laws unfairly restrict employers' rights" *The Financial Post;* http://tinyurl.com/yrwljt

Block, Walter. 12/23/83. Economic Ethics: "Alberta wrong to limit Hutterite land holding," *The Whig Standard*.

Block, Walter. 12/27/83 Dollars and Sense: "Johnston a sheep in wolf's clothing,"

Block, Walter. 12/30/83 Minority Rights:" Homosexual wins fight to be leader of Scouts," *The Whig Standard*.

Block, Walter. 1983. "Understanding free enterprise: Reflection on the shrinking number of family farms" *Grainews*, November, p. 52

Block, Walter. 1983. "Understanding free enterprise: The family farm, shrinking agriculture and the CFFO" *Grainews*, December, p. 60

(29)

1982

Block, Walter. 1/30/82. "Single women have better chance to earn equal salary," *Brockville Recorder and Times*.

Block, Walter. 2/17/82. Dollars and Sense: "Self serve gas stations: Enemy of the People?" *Alaska Highway News*.

Block, Walter. 2/28/82. "Leave self serves alone," North Shore News

Block, Walter. 3/6/82. "Thrive or fail, privatizing's best," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 5/17/82. "The top wage earners," Alberni Valley Times.

Block, Walter. 5/31/82. Dollars and Sense: "Do landlords hate pets?" *Alberni Valley Times*.

Block, Walter. 1982. "Rent Controls—Who Benefits and Who Is Hurt? Is There an Alternative?" *Housing in Canada: A Continuing Challenge*, June, pp.197-209.

Block, Walter. 1982. "Discrimination Helps the Under-Privileged," *The Journal of Economic Affairs*, July, pp. 215-218

Block, Walter. 7/11/82. "Pet hating landlords' a myth," North Shore News

Block, Walter. 7/31/82. "No case has been made for metric," *The Financial Post*, p.7.

Block, Walter. 8/4/82. "Don't like metric? You can lump it!" The Windsor Star, p. A9

Block, Walter. 11/14/82. "Car wars hurt Canadians," North Shore News.

Block, Walter. 12/14/82. Dollars and Sense: "Lumber and Buns," *Peace River Block Daily News*.

(13)

1981

Block, Walter. 3/28/81. "There is evidence foreign aid can often be counter productive," *The Financial Post*, p.19.

Block, Walter. 5/9/81. "Don't blame speculators for high prices," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 5/14/81. "Don't blame the landlord, he's doing the best he can," *The Vancouver Sun*, p.5.

Block, Walter. 1981. "The Silent Bomb" (rent control). *Halt Report*, Vol. 3, No. 6, June, pp. 1-2.

Block, Walter. 8/1/81. "What we should learn from insulation crisis" *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 8/29/81. "Profit is best measure for newspapers," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 1981. "Zoning: A Tragic Public Policy," *The Freeman Ideas on Liberty*, August, pp. 470-477, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=994.

Block, Walter. 9/1/81. Dollars and Sense: "Off with his head!" Nelson Daily News.

Block, Walter. 9/12/81. "Post office needs dose of competition," The Financial Post.

Block, Walter. 10/14/81. Dollars and Sense: "The Russian Hockey Victory," *Prince Rupert Daily News*.

Block, Walter. 11/8/81. "Is the 'rush hour' necessary?" Sunday News.

Block, Walter. 11/14/81. "Abiding flaws in competition proposals," *The Financial Post*.

Block, Walter. 1981. "The Benefits of Speculation," *The Freeman Ideas on Liberty*, December, pp. 717-722, http://www.fee.org/vnews.php?nid=1089.

(13)

1980

Block, Walter. 3/18/80. "It won't fly," The Vancouver Sun

Block, Walter. 3/24/80. "The myth of 'protected' property values," The Vancouver Sun, p.5

Block, Walter. 3/28/80. "Rent control: great destroyer," The Vancouver Sun, p.5

Block, Walter. 1980. "Zoning: Its Costs and Relevance," *The Mercury International Digest*, March/April, pp. 21-31.

Block, Walter. 5/17/80. "Scrap rent control and help tenants," The Financial Post.

Block, Walter. 8/30/80. "Zoning isn't motherhood to everyone," The Financial Post, p. 9

Block, Walter. 10/25/80. "Why minimum-wage law is often against low-pay worker?" *The Financial Post*, p. 24. reprinted in Sexty, Robert W., ed. 1983. *Issues in Canadian Business*, Scarborough, ON: Prentice-Hall, Canada, p 139; http://tinyurl.com/27kqph

Block, Walter. 12/27/80. "Why we should break trade barriers," The Financial Post, p.10

Block, Walter. 1980-1981. "Michael Walker: Conservative Economist from the Frozen Northland." *New Guard*, Winter, pp. 34-35.

(9)

1979

Block, Walter. 1979. "Billboards." *The Libertarian Forum.* Vol. 12, No. 6, November-December, p. 8; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1979/1979_11-12.pdf; http://tinyurl.com/ytj2pl

Block, Walter. 1979. "Crime and Sacrifice." *The Libertarian Forum*. Vol. 12, No. 3, May-June, pp. 7-8; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1979/1979 05-06.pdf

Block, Walter. 1979. "The Duelist." *The Libertarian Forum*. Vol. 12, No. 5, September-October, pp. 4-5; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1979/1979_09-10.pdf

(3)

1978

Block, Walter. 1978. "Abortion, Woman and Fetus: Rights in Conflict?" *Reason*, April, pp. 18-25.

Block, Walter. 1978. "The Street Peddler." *The Libertarian Forum*. Vol. 11, No. 4, July-August, p. 5; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1978/1978_07-08.pdf

(2)

1977

Block, Walter. 1977. "Libertarianism and Property Rights." *The Libertarian Forum*. Vol. 10, No. 2, February, pp. 3-5; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1977/1977_02.pdf

Block, Walter. 1977. "Toward a Libertarian Theory of Abortion." *The Libertarian Forum*. Vol. 10, No. 9, September, pp. 6-8; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1977/1977_09.pdf

Block, Walter. 1977. "Public Parks: the New York City Case." *The Libertarian Forum*. Vol. 10, No. 10, October, pp. 6-7; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1977/1977 10.pdf

Block, Walter. 1977. "Rent Control: the New York City Case." *The Libertarian Forum*. Vol. 10, No. 11. November, pp. 3-4; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1977/1977_11.pdf

(4)

1975

Block, Walter. 1975. "N.Y.C. today: Economist Updates Saga of Goose That Laid Golden Egg." *Realty*. Vol. XXV, No. 633, April 8, pp. 1, 12

Block, Walter. 4/17/75. "Economist's view of the housing crisis," *Real Estate Weekly*.

Block, Walter. 1975. "The Goose That Laid A Golden Egg: Part II of an Updated Saga." *Realty*. Vol. XXV, No. 633, April 22, pp. 3, 8

Block, Walter. 1975. "On the Woman's Liberation Movement; or, the Male Chauvinist Pig as Hero." *The Libertarian Forum*. September, Vol. 8, No. 9, pp. 5-8; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1975/1975 09.pdf

(4)

1974

Block, Walter. 1974. "The Austrian School's advice: 'Hands off!" *Business Week Magazine*, 3 August, pp. 40-41.

(1)

1973

Block, Walter. 1973. "The Pimp as Hero." *The Libertarian Forum*. January, Vol. 4, No. 11, p. 2; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1973/1973_01.pdf

Block, Walter. 1973. "The Old Curmudgeon as Hero." *The Libertarian Forum*. February, Vol. 5, No. 2, pp. 6-8; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1973/1973 02.pdf

Block, Walter. 1973. "The Blackmailer as Hero: A Reply." *The Libertarian Forum*. March, Vol. 5, No. 2, pp. 3-4; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1973/1973_03.pdf

Block, Walter. 1973. "Heroes and Scapegoats." *The Libertarian Forum*. March, Vol. 5, No. 2, pp. 4-5; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1973/1973 03.pdf

Block, Walter. 1973. "Blockian Ethics: A Reply." *The Libertarian Forum*. June, Vol. 5, No. 6, pp. 3-4; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1973/1973 06.pdf

Block, Walter. 1973. "State Banking and the Economy." Win. July 19. pp. 8-10.

Block, Walter. 1973. "The Litterer as Hero," Reason, Vol.5, No. 5, September, pp. 21-23.

(7)

1972

Block, Walter. 1972. "The Liar as Hero." *The Libertarian Forum*. May, Vol. 4, No. 5, pp. 5-6; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1972/1972 05.pdf

Block, Walter. 1972. "The Polish Ham Question." *The Libertarian Forum*. June-July, Vol. 4, No. 6-7, p. 5; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1972/1972 06-07.pdf

Block, Walter (writing as Peter Sherman). 1972. "Academic Freedom." *The Libertarian Forum*. June-July, Vol. 4, No. 6-7, pp. 7-8; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1972/1972_06-07.pdf

Block, Walter. 1972. "Assembly Candidate Blasts Rent Control." *Real Estate Weekly*, Thursday, August 3

Block, Walter. 1972. "An Examination of Economic Freedom." *The New Banner*, Summer Issue #1. Vol. 1, No. 6, pp. 6, 9.

Block, Walter. 1972. "The Wastemakers." *The New Banner*, Summer Issue #2. Vol. 1, No. 7, pp. 6, 9.

Block, Walter. 1972. "The Slumlord as Hero." *The Libertarian Forum*. October, Vol. 4, No. 8, pp. 5-6; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1972/1972 10.pdf

Block, Walter. 1972. "The Strip Miner as Hero." *The Libertarian Forum*. November, Vol. 4, No. 9, pp. 3-4; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1972/1972_11.pdf

Block, Walter. 1972. "The Blackmailer as Hero." *The Libertarian Forum*. December, Vol. 4, No. 10, pp. 3-4; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1972/1972_12.pdf

(9)

1969

Block, Walter. 1969. "Voluntary Slavery." *The Libertarian Connection*, Vol. I, No. 3, April 13, pp. 9-11.

Block, Walter. 1969. "Against the Volunteer Military," *The Libertarian Forum*, August 15, p. 4; http://www.mises.org/journals/lf/1969/1969 08 15.pdf

Block, Walter. 1969. "The Pledge of Allegiance." The Libertarian Connection

(3)

XIV. Published Interviews, Comments, Debates

Casey Research, Chris Woods: November 2, 2009,

http://www.caseyresearch.com/displayCddPrint.php?id=265

http://www.caseyresearch.com/displayCdd.php?id=265

Berry, Mick and Michael R. Edelstein, eds. 2009. *Stage Fright: 44 Stars Tell You How They Beat America's #1 Fear*. Tucson, AZ: Sharp Press, pp. 35-39

Walter Block YouTube interviews:

http://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=%22Walter+Block%22&search_type=&aq=f;

http://www.bivinteractive.com/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=1835&Itemid=3 9 Business in Vancouver, 8/18/09; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block135.html; Glenn Korstrom

http://mises.org/story/3431 interview on roads, from Roads book

Stephanie Riggs [mailto:stephanie@sunchaserent.com].

 $\frac{\text{http://thinkmarkets.wordpress.com/2009/04/01/surprising-news/}}{\text{Wash DC to work for Obama}} \;\; \text{Block to go to work for Obama}$

Hill, Trent. 2009. "Profiles in Liberty: Walter Block, radical hero." Young American Revolution: Young Americans for Liberty. Issue 1, March, pp. 27-28; www.yaliberty.com

Williams, Jessica. 2009. "The People Versus Walter Block." *The Wolf.* Vol. 67, Issue 3, Spring, pp. 22-23

Piotr Rosik [mailto:Piotr.Rosik@parkiet.com] Polish newspaper, interview on roads, 8/1/08 http://www.opcja.pop.pl/index.php?id_artykul=2639; "It's possible that the state would not build roads", Opcja na Prawo, January 2009.

Profile of Walter Block in the Summer 2008 Loyola University New Orleans Magazine http://blog.mises.org/archives/008244.asp

Interview. *Saptamana Financiara*, NR. 167, July 14; http://www.sfin.ro/articol_13407/daca_ati_legaliza_drogurile_italienii_si-ar_vinde_sufletul_pentru_a_imigra_in_romania.html

Preston, Bryan. 2008. "Pot Prince's Falling Out with Fraser Institute," *The Tyee*, April 18; http://thetyee.ca/Views/2008/04/18/FraserInstitute/

Harvard Syllabus: http://organizationsandmarkets.com/2007/02/11/most-interesting-syllabus-i-saw-today/ (Steve Pinker and Alan Dershowitz)

The welfare state and human inaction. By: Sobran, Joseph. National Review, 7/14/1989, Vol. 41 Issue 13, p46-48, 2p, 1 illustration, 1 graph; (AN 8907170036)???

Interview with Jeff Tucker (8/1/06):

http://141.164.133.3/exchweb/bin/redir.asp?URL=http://www.mises.org/multimedia/mp3/MU20 06/interview/Block.mp3

2006. Chestionar Libertarian. October 17. Gabriel Mihalache [mihalache@gmail.com] http://liberalism.ro/media/interview.pdf; http://liberalism.ro/media/libertarienii.pdf

On Home Schooling, September 27, 2006. The Old Schoolhouse http://www.homeschoolblogger.com/TOSPUBLISHER http://www.homeschoolblogger.com/TOSPUBLISHER/210128/

Student publication program:

(http://www.loyno.edu/newsandcalendars/loyolatoday/index.php?action=view&article_id=316&i ssue id=33&year=2006&page=2.)

Debate on eminent domain: Walter Block vs. Richard Epstein, Listen to it: http://www.mises.org/Media/?action=showname&ID=64

2004. http://maroon.uchicago.edu/news/articles/2004/05/04/block_epstein_will_d.php; 5/4/; http://www.mises.org/blog/archives/002009.asp

2002. http://www.strike-the-root.com/columns/Moody/moody1.html; March 19

2002. The Queens University Journal. February 8. http://www.peterjaworski.com/article#02.08.02

Block, Walter. 1999. "Radical Economics: An Interview with Walter Block," *The Austrian Economics Newsletter*, summer, Vol. 19, Number 2; http://www.mises.org/journals/aen/blockaen.asp

Mingardi, Alberto. 1998. "Defending the Undefendable: Walter Block, Twenty Years Later," *The Laissez Faire City Times*, Vol. 2, No 41, December 7, 1998;

http://www.zolatimes.com/V2.41/block.html; http://www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/6181/block.htm

McFeely, Tom. 1996. "Filling a non-existent gap." British Columbia Report, August 5, p. 8.

Wiley, Winston W. 1992. "Views differ on Clinton proposals." *Worcester Telegram and Gazette*. November 9.

Walker, Michael. 1990. "Introducing Walter Block," Fraser Forum, February, pp. 3.

Byfield, Virginia. 1987. "Right questions, wrong answers: An economist takes issue with the Catholic bishops," *Western Report*, Vol. 2, No. 2. February 2, pp. 24-25.

Mackey, Lloyd. 1986. "The politics of minimalism: Pressing for wage levels which could cost western jobs." *Western Report*, December 22, pp. 4-5 (minimum wage)

JWB staff. 1985. "Block explores Jewish animus to capitalism." The Bulletin. February 14. p. 3.

Weatherbe, Stephen. 1985. "The clergy's leftward surge." *Alberta Report*. December 16, pp. 38-39

Ontario Press. 2/2/82. "Human rights director defends affirmative action programs."

B.C. Business. 1981. "Interview with Dr. Walter Block." *B.C. Business Magazine*. Vol. 9, No. 5, May, pp. 105- 106.

Pommer, Dave. 1981. "Rent controls destroy city as tight supply deteriorates." *The Calgary Herald.* January 14, p. D2.

Tytherleigh, Mike. 1980. "Sunday Brunch." *The Province*. August 3, p. A 10. (unions)

Berk, Peggy. 1972. "To Dream the Impossible Dream: 65th A.D. Race." *The Grammercy Herald.* No. XLI. Friday, July 14, pp. 1, 3.

Undated interview. Advocates for Self Government http://www.self-gov.org/celebrities/walter-block.html

XV. Published Speeches

11. http://www.mises.org/media.aspx?action=showname&ID=443

10. Block, Walter. Speech. 1991. "The Environment as Private Property," delivered to the St. Lawrence Institute for the Advancement of Learning, Ottawa; reprinted in Discourse, #11, August

- 9. Block, Walter. 1990. "Economists and Environmentalists: Friends or Foes," The E.B. Eddy Distinguished Lecture Series, Faculty of Forestry, University of Toronto
- 8. Block, Walter. Speech. 1989. "Analyzing the Welfare System: The Excessive Influence of Government," delivered to the School of Social Work, University of Victoria, Victoria, B.C.; reprinted in *Vital Speeches of the Day*, Vol. LV, No. 11, March 15; http://www.walterblock.com/publications/analyzing welfare.pdf;
- 7. Block, Walter. Speech. 1989. "Reconciling Economics and the Environment," delivered to the annual meeting of the Freedom Party on 29 October, reprinted in *Consent*, #13, Sep-Oct 1991, pp. 9-12; #14, Nov-Dec 1991, pp. 9-12; #15, Jan-Feb 1992, pp. 9-12; and #16, Mar-Apr 1992, pp. 9-12; http://www.youtube.com/view play list?p=117A3882998A1C45
- 6. Block, Walter. Speech. 1985. "The Jews and Capitalism," delivered to the Young Leadership of the Combined Jewish Appeal, Vancouver, B.C.; reprinted in *Vital Speeches of the Day*, Vol. LI, No. 9, February 15, pp. 283-288
- 5. Block, Walter. Speech. 1985. "Equal Pay Legislation," delivered to the Economic Council of Canada's Colloquium on the Economic Status of Women in the Labour Market, Montreal; reprinted in *Vital Speeches of the Day*, Vol. LI, No. 8, February 1, pp. 239-241;
- 4. Block, Walter. Speech. 1981. "Government Intervention: What Price Progress in Canada?" delivered to the Progressive Conservative Party Conference, Vancouver, B.C.; reprinted in *Vital Speeches of the Day*, Vol. XLVII, No. 20, August 1, pp. 622-628;
- 3. Block, Walter. Speech. 1980. "Is Zoning Obsolete?" delivered to the Building Owners and Managers Association, Vancouver, B.C.; reprinted in *Vital Speeches of the Day*, August 15, 1980, Vol. XLVI, No. 21, pp. 659-662; reprinted in *World Market Perspective*, 1981;
- 2. Block, Walter. Speech. 1975. "Adam Smith, the Bicentennial Celebration and Capital, Taxes and Jobs," ghost written for Robert C. Brown and given at the Tax Foundation's Annual Meeting, held in New York City on December 3, 1975; reprinted in *Capital, Taxes and Jobs: Proceedings of Tax Foundation's 27th National Conference*, 1976.
- 1. Block, Walter. Speech. 1975. "The American Business Community's Response to Economic Disarray," ghost written for Robert Brown and given at the Montana Banker's Association 1975 Annual Meeting; reprinted in *Commercial West: the News Weekly of Banking and Finance*, July 26, 1975.

Organizations which sell tape recordings of past speeches: Ludwig von Mises Institute of Auburn University; Laissez Faire Books; The Advocates; Freedom Party of Canada; Libertarian Party of Canada

XVI. Lectures, Public Speeches, Presentations, Interviews

2010

Qw

yan-katsnelson@tourolaw.edu; william.daks@law.nyls.edu; fordhamfedsoc@gmail.com; arkloster@gmail.com; djf2125@columbia.edu; manooch44@gmail.com;

- Feb 1. Central Islip, New York 11722; Touro Law School, noon 2:00pm; 225 Eastview Drive, topic: tba, room number: tba, contact Yan Katsnelson 917 495 7002, yan-katsnelson@tourolaw.edu; 917 495 7002
- Feb 1. New York City, NY. New York Law School, 185 W. Broadway (between Worth and Franklin Streets, 5:00-7:00pm; street address; room number; topic: tba, contact: William Daks; william.daks@law.nyls.edu; Ian Kaplan or William Daks (347-531-7452)
- Feb 2. New York City, NY. Fordham University Law School, 12:30-2:00 pm, 140 West 62nd Street, between Columbus and Amsterdam. Room 302, topic: tba; contact: Reuvain Borchardt, fordhamfedsoc@gmail.com, 718-406-4029
- Feb 2. New York City, NY 10012 New York University Law School, 40 Washington Square South; accessible to the ACEBDFV subways, which are one block west at Sixth Avenue and Third Street; 4:00-6:00pm, room number; topic: tba, topic: rent control, tentatively; contact: Andrew Kloster, arkloster@gmail.com, 847-544-8651
- Feb 2. New York City, Columbia University, 8-10pm; topic: Austrian Economics and Libertarian Political Philosophy, plus, my life as a student at Columbia in the late 1960s, and the people I met then: Rothbard, Rand, Nozick and Mises; room number, tba, contact: John David Fernandez, Columbia College, Vice President, Columbia University Libertarians; dif2125@columbia.edu; manooch44@gmail.com, 718 300 8149
- Feb 15. St. Louis, MO 63130. Washington University Law School. Corner of Throop Drive and Snow Way Noon 2p.m. topic: "The Male/Female Wage Gap"; room number, tba; Contact: Stephen C Cassarino accassarino awulaw.wustl.edu, 860-384-9374.
- Feb 16. St. Louis, MO 63108. St. Louis University. 3700 Lindell Blvd., (intersection of Lindell and Spring); noon, room number, tba; Topic: "The Cause and Cures of the Current Economic Crisis"; contact: Luis Hess, hesslf@gmail.com, 281-954-4377; Joseph Blewitt, jblewitt@gmail.com
- Mar 23. State College University Park, PA. Penn State University. 7:00pm. Topic, the libertarian philosophy; room number, tba. Alex Weller [mailto:aweller@psu.edu] 267-566-2440, 'Nicole Lee Ritschel'; 'Nate Emmons'; 'Bob Eckhardt' Robert B. Eckhardt [mailto:eyl@psu.edu] Mar 23. State College University Park, PA. Penn State University Radio Free Penn State on the LION 90.7 FM, WKPS State College at 5 pm
- Mar 11-13. Auburn, AL. Austrian Scholars' Conference; http://mises.org/events/114 April Baton Rouge, Louisiana Libertarian State Convention

April 11-12. Porto Alegre, Brazil. Helio Beltrao, contato@mises.org.br

May 28-30 St. Louis, the 2010 Annual LP conference

June 3-7 Bodrun, Turkey; Property and Freedom Society, "Three Cheers for Patriarchy," www.propertyandfreedom.org

July 25-31, Mises University, Auburn, AL

September 16-19. San Diego, CA. Grande Colonial Hotel, La Jolla. Liberty Fund Conference "Symposium on Business Cycles and the New Economic Reality"

2009

Jan 9 Washington DC. Cato anti stimulus letter: http://cato.org/special/stimulus09/cato_stimulus.pdf

Jan 26 Knoxville, TN. University of Tennessee Knoxville Law School Federalist Society; Jeremy Akal Singh Krau [mailto:akalsingh@gmail.com]; 'Hankins, Roman Seth' rhankins@utk.edu

Commentators: Iris Goodwin, http://www.law.utk.edu/faculty/goodwin/index.shtml; Don Leatherman http://web.utk.edu/~dleathe1/ and

http://www.law.utk.edu/faculty/leatherman/index.shtml; Moderator: Glenn Reynolds www.instapundit.com

Jan 26, Knoxville, TN; Lee and Terry Frank; leeandterryfrank@mac.com; Let's Talk Frank On the Horne Radio Network; WKVL Knoxville WLOD Loudon WGAP Maryville WATO Oak Ridge; Monday-Friday 3-6 pm EDT; Terry's Cell Phone: 865.310.4097; Lee's Cell Phone: 865.207.6629

Jan 27 Nashville, TN. Vanderbilt University; Peter C. Marshall Jr., peter.c.marshall@gmail.com; http://sitemason.vanderbilt.edu/element/bzrandu/id/71456;

http://law.vanderbilt.edu/vulsplayer.asp?vid=65

Jan 28 Jackson, MS. The Federalist Society at Mississippi College School of Law

Jared Rice [mailto:ricecollins@gmail.com]; Cameron@mc.edu; panel with Mississippi Assistant Attorney General Jacob Ray, and Professor Aline Ng, MCSOL: economic meltdown, illegal immigration, trade deficit, port security, product safety, national sovereignty

Jan 28 Little Rock, AR. The Federalist Society at UALR; University of Arkansas at Little Rock William H. Bowen School of Law Vincent France vpfrance@ualr.edu

Jan 29 Fayetteville, AR. University of Arkansas Law School Student Chapter of the Federalist Society; Jeffrey Troy Wall, jtwall@uark.edu

akalsingh@gmail.com; rhankins@utk.edu; peter.c.marshall@gmail.com; ricecollins@gmail.com; vpfrance@ualr.edu; jtwall@uark.edu

Feb 2. New York City. The Mike Church Show/Sirius Patriot 144; Sirius Satellite Radio 1221 Avenue of the Americas; New York, NY 10020; Cynthia Frawley, Producer; ladvredcyn@aol.com

Feb 2 New Orleans, LA. "Economic Depressions," Tommy Tucker Program. WWL AM/FM & WWWL 1350am; Todd Menesses; Assistant Program Director, 504-593-1857 office, 504-234-9800 cell, tmenesses@entercom.com; sbaxter@entercom.com;

http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block 02-09-2009.mp3

Feb 3 New Orleans, LA. Jeff Crouere, "Ringside Politics WLAE-TV 32, a PBS station, and WGSO 990 AM New Orleans; www.ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@wgso.com; tel: 504 661 2929, 504 669 6076; fax: 504 556 9696;

http://mises.org/MultiMedia/Block/Block 02-03-2009.mp3

Feb 5 Dr. Michael Beitler; Host of "Free Markets with Dr. Mike Beitler," Internet Radio Talk Show; www.MikeBeitler.com; 866 472 5790; 336 681 6069

Feb 9. New Orleans. Interview with Jessica Williams, editor of the Wolf; jlwilli3@loyno.edu Bill Barnett, Patrick Lynch, Jerry Goolsby; David Luchauer, Stuart Wood

Feb 9. New Orleans, LA. "Obama's Stimulus Plan," Tommy Tucker Program. WWL AM/FM & WWWL 1350am; Todd Menesses; Assistant Program Director, 504-593-1857 office, 504-234-9800 cell, tmenesses@entercom.com; sbaxter@entercom.com; wwl.com; http://hosted-media.podzinger.com/wwl/archive/The_Tommy_Tucker_Show/2009-02-

09 2 9 8 10pm Dr Walter Block Loyola Univer.mp3

Feb 11 New York, N.Y. Cohen, Stefanie [mailto:SCohen@nypost.com] Rent Control Article; Reporter; New York Post; 212 930 5776; C: 917 796 7207;

http://www.nypost.com/seven/02142009/postopinion/opedcolumnists/lawmakers_plan_to_revive _rent_stabilizat_155142.htm?page=0

- Feb 16. New Orleans, LA. "Our financial mess," Tommy Tucker Program. WWL AM/FM & WWWL 1350am; Todd Menesses; Assistant Program Director, 504-593-1857 office, 504-234-9800 cell, tmenesses@entercom.com; wwl.com; sbaxter@entercom.com
- Feb 16. New Orleans, LA. Loyola University. Presentation on gold and ABCT for Bill Barnett's course: American Monetary and Banking History.
- Feb 16. New Orleans, LA. "Obama's Stimulus Plan," Tommy Tucker Program. WWL AM/FM & WWWL 1350am; Todd Menesses; Assistant Program Director, 504-593-1857 office, 504-234-9800 cell, tmenesses@entercom.com; sbaxter@entercom.com;
- http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block 02-16-2009.mp3
- Feb 17. New Orleans, LA. Loyola University Economics club. Debate with Prof. Mehmet Dicle on "Microfinance."
- Feb 18. New Orleans, LA. WBOK 1230 AM 'Money does grow on trees.' Hosts: James Williams and Shelby White; "Obama's Bailout Package: Will it help or hurt the economy?"
- Feb 19. New Orleans, LA. Loyola University. Presentation on economics for George Howard's class Introduction to business
- Feb 25. Washington D.C. Chrissy Bishai, Interview Producer, Al Jazeera English, 1627 K Street, 11th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20006, Work: 202-496-4513, Mobile: 904-687-9379, http://www.aljazeera.net/english; debate with Prof. Friedman, U Massachusetts, Amherst, on bank nationalization.
- Mar 3. Tucson, AZ. University of Arizona College of Law, Federalist Society; contact: Jason R. Doucette; doucette@email.arizona.edu; "There's no such thing as market failure!: The Causes of the Economic Crisis and the Merits of the *Stimulus* Package; "Marriot on campus 1-520-792-4100; http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/tusup-tucson-marriott-university-park/. The school's address is on the corner of Park and Speedway in Tucson; 12:15-2:00pm.; commentator: Gerald J. Swanson. http://econ.arizona.edu/faculty/Swanson.aspx. Commentators: Jonah B. Gelbach and Price V. Fishback; James E. Rogers College of Law on the University of Arizona Campus at 1201 E. Speedway Boulevard. The event is in room 164, Ares Auditorium, Law School, 12:15-1:30pm. People should park in the park/speedway garage, then walk east. The Law school is in between park avenue/the business school and Mountain Ave. drigants@email.arizona.edu; shannon.trebbe@gmail.com; eheld@email.arizona.edu; chrishering@gmail.com; prhamey@gmail.com; kvallier@email.arizona.edu; mms://www.law.arizona.edu/archive/Forums/LectureCapture/StudentOrgs/FedSoc_BLOCK-NoFailure 20090303.wmv
- Mar 4. Phoenix College of Law, Jeff Hall, President, Federalist Society Chapter, 480-704-2932 (home) 602-885-8579 (cell), jahall@phoenixlaw.edu<mailto:jahall@phoenixlaw.edu>; topic: "The causes of and cures for the present economic crisis"; noon-1pm;
- http://lawschool.westlaw.com/calendar/calendar.asp?view=event&courseid=43844&eventid=948824; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block_03-04-2009.mp3
- Mar 4. Tempe, Phoenix, Arizona State University Federalist Society, Paul Clawson [mailto:pgclawso@asu.edu]; Arizona State University Federalist Society; 3pm, topic, "Why President Obama's stimulus plan will make things worse, not better." The event is listed at this link: http://www.law.asu.edu/Apps/WebEvents/ShowEvent.aspx?laweventid=253137 March 5. University of San Francisco, Chapter of the Federalist Society: "The causes of and cures for the present economic crisis"; commentator: Professor Hartmut Fischer of the USF Department of Economics contacts: Michael John Schowalter, Jr., schowalter@gmail.com; erikcsmith@gmail.com; http://www.fed-soc.org/events/id.1308/event_detail.asp;

http://www.usfca.edu/org/tfs/events.html; http://www.usfca.edu/org/tfs/Block%20flyer2.pdf; For non-USF guests: the event will take place at 12:30pm on Thursday the 5th at the University School of Law in Kendrick Hall RM 101. Lunch will be served. The USF Law school is located at 2199 Fulton St., SF, CA (Corner of Fulton and Shrader St.)

March 5. San Francisco, Golden Gate University, Chapter of the Federalist Society: "The causes of and cures for the present economic crisis"; contact: John Holman,

johnmholmans@gmail.com; room 3209, at 3-5PM at 536 Mission St. commentator: Nancy Yonge, nayonge@gmail.com; http://internet.ggu.edu/lawschool/fed_ggu030509.html March 6 Slidell, LA. "Economic Stimulus Package," WGSO, AM 990, David Gereighty, david@ger80.org; dan@DanAndDaveOnTheAir.com; kat@deepfriedads.com;

daniel@danieljzimmerman.com; 5:30pm. 504 957 6036

Mar 12. Auburn AL. The Austrian Scholars' Conference. "Yunus and microfinance." http://www.mises.org/pdf/events/asc2009_schedule.pdf; http://mises.org/events/109; asc application form: https://www.mises.org/form.aspx?Id=3; "Time Deposits, Fraud and the Austrian Business Cycle."

http://mises.org/multimedia/mp3/ASC2009/ASC09_Block_Barnett.mp3; "Critique of Yunus and microfinance."

Movie: http://www.sunchaserent.com/breakfree; Stephanie Riggs, Sunchaser Entertainment, 231 W. 29th Street, Ste. 706, New York, NY 10001, www.sunchaserent.com; Cell: (310) 595-4459; stephanie@sunchaserent.com

http://mises.org/Controls/Media/Media/Player.aspx?Id=4044, borrowing short, lending long bsll Mar 16. New Orleans, LA. "Toxic Bank Assets," Tommy Tucker Program. WWL AM/FM & WWWL 1350am; Todd Menesses; Assistant Program Director, 504-593-1857 office, 504-234-9800 cell, tmenesses@entercom.com; sbaxter@entercom.com; wwl.com;

http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block_03-16-2009.mp3

Mar 18. Tucson, AZ. Libertarian Solution Radio Show, www.libertariansolution.com, Show podcasts on iTunes, Live Streams on the Internet, Show Call In: 480-949-1310, Cell: 602-295-9713; James Iannuzo [mailto:jim@signaramapv.com] jim@libertariansolution.com; topics1) Private Roads; 2) How we deal with am unjust government; www.libertariansolution.com; Show podcasts on iTunes; Live Streams on the Internet; Show Call In: 480-949-1310; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/LibertarianSolution_03-18-2009.mp3

Mar 25. New Orleans, LA. Loyola University New Orleans, Economics Club. "Is the capitalist system guilty of racism, sexism? No.: Walter Block responds to his politically correct critics, defending against charges of racism and sexism. http://mises.org:88/WalterBlock; http://mises.org/MultiMedia/Block/Block 03-25-2009.wmv

Mar 27 New Orleans, LA. Atlas Economic Research Foundation Conference; "Free-Market Enterprise and the Commercial Republic: Teaching Students About America's Economic Foundations." The economics program at the Loyola University College of Business; efforts in teaching students a proper understanding of good economics." alex.chafuen@atlasusa.org [mailto:alex.chafuen@atlasusa.org]; http://guest.cvent.com/i.aspx?5S,M3,05dbf896-210b-4f7e-bf8b-6bf142079d12

March 27. New Orleans, LA. "Obama Auto Bailout," Tommy Tucker Program. WWL AM/FM & WWWL 1350am; Todd Menesses; Assistant Program Director, 504-593-1857 office, 504-234-9800 cell, tmenesses@entercom.com; sbaxter@entercom.com; wwl.com; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block 03-30-2009.mp3

- April 2. Boston. Benjamin Tan, radio station 88.9, W.E.R.S.; public affairs program "You Are Here." Drug legalization. bbt01880@gmail.com
- April 4. Colorado Springs, CO. Mises Institute, Mises Circle: "Eighty years later: parallels between 1929 and 2009" http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rQILK-m7AVM
- April 6. Guatemala, Association of Private Enterprise Educators Conference, "Coase and Van Zandt on lighthouses"
- Apr 10. Slidell, LA. Saints and Fools radio program. James Hines. WGSO 990AM <wgso.com>, <saintsandfools.com>; http://www.saintsandfools.com/Who_s_Next_.html; (985) 661-2929; (504) 556-9696; james@saintsandfools.com; http://wgso.com/podcasts/saints-and-fools.html; http://wgso.com/podcasts/saints-and-fools.html
- Apr 15. New Orleans, Loyola University, Interview on free market, prostitution, Marc Melancon, David Rigamer, david@rigamer.us
- April 27. New Orleans, LA. James Williams, host, "Money Does Grow on Trees," 1230am, radio, 504 344 6001, jwill808@hotmail.com; topic: the financial crisis.
- May 1. New Orleans, LA. Jeff Crouere, "Ringside Politics WLAE-TV 32, a PBS station, and WGSO 990 AM New Orleans; www.ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@wgso.com; tel: 504 661 2929, 504 669 6076; fax: 504 556 9696
- May 12. McAlvany Weekly Commentary. karis t. webb, marketing director, P. 800.525.9556 x118, F. 970.259.2673, E.karis@mcalvany.com, W. www.mcalvany.com; 208.765.2033 Crystal Rivers [mailto:crystalrivers@mcalvany.com], David McAlvany, Kevin Orrick, http://www.mcalvany.com/podcast/?p=76
- May 30 Fort Worth, TX, Mises Institute, The Great Depression: Then and Now; "A Recipe for the Next Great Depression"
- June 7-12. Auburn AL. Mises Institute. Rothbard Graduate Seminar
- June 18. San Francisco, CA. Antiwar.com. Angela Keaton, Development Director, Producer, Antiwar Radio, Office: 323-512-7095, Cell: 310-729-3760, Fax: 602-801-2659, Antiwar Radio antiwar.com/radio, antiwar-talk.com; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block_06-17-2009.mp3 June 20 Keene, NH. Mark Edge, Host, Free Talk Live at FreeTalkLive.com, 39 Central Sq. #313, Keene, NH 03431, 603-513-2228, 603-435-1105, 603-513-2449; Mark@freetalklive.com, "Defending the Undefendable," Slumlords, Child Labor Employers, and Counterfeiters, Ian Freeman, Julia Miranda, Host, "Free Talk Live" WSLA;

http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block 06-20-2009.mp3

- July 16. Midland, MI. FEE: Young Scholars Colloquium, Northwood University; Privatizing Roads and Oceans, Is the market sexist? Racist? http://fee.org/seminars/college/schedule/young-scholars-colloquium/; Ben Stafford, bstafford@fee.org
- July 21. Interview with Glen Korstrom (gkorstrom@biv.com) (604) 608-5155; *Business In Vancouver* (www.biv.com) http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block135.html
- July 26- Aug 1. Auburn, AL, Mises Institute, Mises University,

http://mises.org/pdf/events/misesu2009.pdf

- July 28 Auburn, AL, Mises Institute, podcast on anarchism:
- http://www.lewrockwell.com/podcast/?p=episode&name=2009-07-
- 28 126 walter block is an anarchist.mp3
- July 29. New York City. Judge Andrew Napolitano's Fox News program Freedom Watch;
- George Szucs, Jr., Producer, (212) 301-5471 O, (917) 825-3468 C, szucsg@foxnews.com
- Aug 3. Dallas, TX. naresh.rammohan@gmail.com; CNN Radio Dallas Interview Request; "The Wall Street Shuffle" on CNN RADIO 1190 AM KFXR in Dallas/Fort Worth. talk-radio business

format hosted by Dan Cofall. It airs live every weekday from 4:00-5:00 pm Central Time. 4:20-4:40 CST; http://thewallstreetshuffle.com/podcasts/080509-Seg2.mp3

Aug 11. New Westminster, BC, Canada. Radio interview with Terry O'Neill; Ron Gray, oneills@telus.net; www.roadkillradio.com; (604) 525-4167

Aug 18. New Orleans. The Taxpayers Tea Party Show; 990am or WGSO.com. John K. Roberts; johnkriii@cox.net

Aug 21 Vancouver, BC. Bill Good Show with guest host Michael Smyth. "The controversy surrounding the HST, the privatization of government services." Craig Sorochan, Producer, The Bill Good Show, CKNW Radio, csorochan@cknw.com, 604-331-2795;

http://mises.org/MultiMedia/block/block_08-21-2009.mp3

Aug 26 Feb 3 New Orleans, LA. Jeff Crouere, "Ringside Politics WLAE-TV 32, a PBS station, and WGSO 990 AM New Orleans; www.ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@wgso.com; tel: 504 661 2929, 504 669 6076; fax: 504 556 9696; Ron Paul,

Aug 29 San Francisco, Mises Institute, Mises Circle, "Government bailouts: picking winners" http://mises.org/events/120

Sept 2. New Orleans, LA. Introduce Ron Paul for his Loyola University appearance; "The Fed, Free Enterprise and Foreign Policy" at Loyola University New Orleans;

http://www.youtube.com/view_play_list?p=70BC6F3F0A70D6B3;

http://www.lewrockwell.com/blog/lewrw/archives/35112.html

Sept 5 Liberty Cap Talk Live with Todd Andrew Barnett and James Landrith, Jr.

http://www.nowlive.com/libertycaptalklive; libertarianman@att.net; 347 326 9920; 646 652

4504; jlandrith@gmail.com; jlandrith@yahoo.com; ToddAndrewBarnett@gmail.com; 2pm est, 1pm, central; MP3 Format: http://www.blogtalkradio.com/libertycaptalklive/2009/09/05/Special-Episode-A-60-Minute-Interview-with-Walter-Block-1.mp3

WMA Format: http://www.blogtalkradio.com/libertycaptalklive/2009/09/05/Special-Episode-A-60-Minute-Interview-with-Walter-Block-1.wma

Sept 12 Bellevue, WA, Mises Institute, Mises Circle, "Ticka, ticka, ticka, you need good timin" http://mises.org/events/121

Sept 15. New York City. Judge Andrew Napolitano's Fox News program Freedom Watch; George Szucs, Jr., Producer, (212) 301-5471 – O, (917) 825-3468 – C, szucsg@foxnews.com, panel with Tom Woods; topic: Obama's speech on 9/14/09 challenging Wall Street to support his regulations; http://freedomwatchonfox.com/;

http://www.foxnews.com/video/index.html?playerId=011008&streamingFormat=FLASH&referr alObject=9618005&referralPlaylistId=f52a51671863b92315961052a736ef0a187b26ce

Sep 22. Bucharest, Romania, Interview on money and the depression, Marius V. Dan; Editor-Prezentator, The money channel, +40 744 300 624, marius.dan@tmctv.ro;

http://webtv.money.ro/emisiuni/editie-speciala-teoria-economica-si-criza-22-09-

2009_265_170909?autoPlay=true; http://dl.transfer.ro/Transfer_ro-2ab93be30195b.zip; http://mises.org/MultiMedia/block/block 09-22-2009.wmv

Sep 28 New Orleans. 8:00 am. Jeff Crouere, "Ringside Politics WLAE-TV 32, a PBS station, and WGSO 990 AM New Orleans; www.ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@wgso.com; 504 661 2929, 504 556 9696; 504 669 6076

Oct 1 Newark, N.J., Rutgers Newark Law School, 123 Washington Street, room 125, Baker Trial Courtroom; 8-10pm, topic: socialized medicine; contact: Steve Link, sjlink@pegasus.rutgers.edu, 201-788-5108

- Oct 2 Newark, N.J., Seton Hall University, 1109 Raymond Blvd, 1 Newark Center; probably 5th Floor Faculty Library, 1 2pm; topic: socialized medicine; contact: Alessandro DiStefano alessandrorinaldodistefano@gmail.com, 617-894-5436.
- Oct 5 New York, N.Y., Cardozo Law School, noon-1:30pm; 55 Fifth Avenue (corner of 5th Ave & 12th St), room 206; topic: socialized medicine; contact: John Safarli, jsafarli@gmail.com; 206-909-9963; interlocutor Professor Toby Golick
- Oct 6 Baton Rouge, LA., Southern University, Room 129 in AA Lenoir Hall at noon 2pm.

Contact: Cindy Manuel, Barry Manuel, barrymanuel@bellsouth.net, Ross LeBlanc,

leblarm@yahoo.com, 504-236-2451; topic: medical socialism

Oct 7 New York, N.Y. Interview with New Yorker Magazine, Elizabeth Widdicombe topic: Letterman, blackmail; Elizabeth Widdicombe@newyorker.com;

http://www.newyorker.com/talk/2009/10/19/091019ta talk widdicombe;

http://www.newyorker.com/magazine/letters/2009/11/02/091102mama mail4

Oct 15. Baton Rouge, LA. Louisiana State University, Paul M. Hebert Law Center, near the intersection of Highland & Dalrymple, room 110, from 12:40 to 1:40pm; topic: "Legalizing drugs, all drugs; save lives, empty prisons and hospitals, promote justice," contact: Andre Collins Gaudin Jr, 504 669-2125, andre.gaudin.jr@gmail.com

Oct 17 Web-Radio show Health Economics, Meghan O'Toole, Michael McKay, mmckay@radiofreemarket.com, c 641-919-4198, w 641-469-5188, h 641-472-3023; http://rcpt.yousendit.com/756954619/549b43a906fd753a0fbf0a457a5c7b4d

- Oct 19 New Orleans, LA. Jeff Crouere (James Hines, james@saintsandfools.com, substitute host), "Ringside Politics WLAE-TV 32, a PBS station, and WGSO 990 AM New Orleans; www.ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@wgso.com; tel: 504 661 2929, 504 669 6076; fax: 504 556 9696
- Oct 21-24. Salamanca, Spain. Mises Supporters Conference. http://mises.org/events/118 Oct 28. Sherbrooke, Quebec, Canada; CJMQ 88.9 fm (http://www.cjmq.fm/), 1-819-822-1838. Marc Cleary [mailto: marccleary08@gmail.com], 819-575-7066, 819-674-6049. Financial Powerhour Show, interview: Austrian business cycles; http://cjmq.fm/?page=interviews Oct 29. New York City. Judge Andrew Napolitano's Fox News Channel program Freedom Watch; George Szucs, Jr., Producer, (212) 301-5471 O, (917) 825-3468 C, szucsg@foxnews.com; "The Case for Enrolling at Loyola University New Orleans, and Federal bureaucracy regulating executive compensation," 3:50pm
- Oct 31. Grove City College, Grove City, PA. Mises Lecture Austrian Student Scholars' Conference "My 41 years as an Austrian economist;" http://www2.gcc.edu/dept/econ/ASSC/; contact Jeff Herbener: jmherbener@gcc.edu;
- Nov 4. Williamsburg VA 23188; William & Mary Law School, 613 South Henry Street, 1-2pm; room, tba; contact: Amanda DeVuono, abdevuono@wm.edu, 571 970-7725, topic: "Is the market racist? Sexist? No."
- Nov 4. Richmond, VA 23173; University of Richmond School of Law, Moot Court Room, 28 Westhampton Way, Contact: Margaret Harker, margaret.harker@richmond.edu, 240 481-1872, 4pm; Topic: welfare state? Topic: Medical socialism, commentator: Dr. Karen Swisher Professor of Health Law with the Department of Health Administration at VCU/MCV where she teaches in the MHA (Masters in Health Administration) Program;

http://helix.richmond.edu/ramgen/law/FederalistSocietyNOV42009q93rnv123905n8.rv

Nov 5 Charlottesville, VA 22903; UVA School of Law, 580 Massie Rd, room: Slaughter 298; Contact: Alex Cox, cox.alexander@gmail.com, 517 614 0473; noon; Topic: drug legalization; https://rcpt.yousendit.com/772545174/751301765ae0cd0b5c53109067118838

Nov 5. Lexington, Virginia 24450; Washington and Lee University Law School, 5:15pm, Sydney Lewis Hall. AKA "The Law School," room B; Topic: The Market is NOT Sexist nor Racist: the Black-White, the Male-Female Wage Gap and the Glass Ceiling. Robert Merting; mms://vodwm.wlu.edu/webpublic/federalistsociety%20b1105091600.wmv

Dec 10. New Orleans, Loyola University Economics Club, debate with Boyd Blundell on health care

Dec 12. Peter McCandless peter57@mac.com; www.petermacshow.com. 816 673 1259; 816 896 0048 (cell); Liberty News Radio, www.libertynewsradio.com qw

2008

Jan 4 New Orleans, Loyola University, Dux Academicus Award Acceptance Speech Jan 9 Birmingham, AL. Cumberland School of Law, Samford University, "A libertarian analysis of law: blackmail, libel, inside trading, incitement, anti trust, hostile takeovers, the exclusionary rule and Coase-Posner law and economics" sponsored by Cumberland Libertarian Society and Cordell Hull Speaker's Forum (independent honorary law school student association). Brad Edmonds (freedomwins2001@yahoo.com) http://blog.mises.org/archives/007508.asp http://mises.org/multimedia/Block/Block-01-09-2008.mp3 (audio)

http://mises.org/multimedia/Block/Block-01-09-2008.wmv (video)

Jan 26 Houston, TX "Private roads, education and oceans" Mises Institute;

http://www.mises.org/events/101

Jan 29 New Orleans. Economics Club of Loyola University Panel "socialized medicine" Feb 12. New Orleans Economics Club of Loyola University. Commentator on Prof. Bob Thomas, on environmentalism

Feb 20 Conway, AR Panel on Education with Lu Hardin and Roy Whitehead. "Private education" Arkansas Policy Foundation and University of Central Arkansas; http://mises.org;88/Block UCA; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block UCA 02-20-

2008.wmv

Feb 28 Jerri Lynn Ward, J.D. "I Object! Justice Examined" on Right Talk Radio http://www.garloward.com; Ward, Jerri [jward@garloward.com]

Mar 13-15 Auburn, AL. Austrian Scholars Conference. "Contra Triangles in ABCT"; "My career," http://www.mises.org/events/103

Apr 3 New Orleans, Loyola University Law School, Federalist Society, "Socialized Medicine Panel." The panelists: Dr. Walter Block; Dr. Patrick Delaney, cardiologist; Mr. James Cathey, CEO of North Oaks Hospital in Hammond, LA; moderator: Ryan Delaney: rpdelane@loyno.edu Apr 9 New Orleans, Loyola University, Economics Club Panel Participation, Milton Friedman's "Free to Choose" film, part I

Apr 12 Irvington-on-Hudson, NY. Foundation for Economic Education, Evenings at FEE guest lecture series "Austro-libertarianism." http://www.fee.org/seminars/

Apr 22 New Orleans, Loyola University, Dux Academicus Award Acceptance Speech

Apr 23 New Orleans, Loyola University, Economics Club Panel Participation, Milton Friedman's "Free to Choose" film, part II

Apr 26 New Orleans. Secular Humanist Society; Harry Greenberger hpgreenx@yahoo.com; at 2pm, 219 Loyola Av, public library building, "Libertarianism, Objectivism, Atheism and Religion" Nosha

Apr 28 New Orleans. 10:00 am. Jeff Crouere, "Ringside Politics WLAE-TV 32, a PBS station, and WGSO 990 AM New Orleans; www.ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@ringsidepolitics.com; jeff@wgso.com; 504 661 2929, 504 556 9696; 504 669 6076

May 1 New Orleans. Channel 6; interview about guns on campus. Camille; 504 679 0607, 504 782 9266; http://www.wdsu.com/video/16131837/index.html

May 8 Debate with Jared Bernstein (jbernstein@epi.org) on minimum wage legislation, with Jerri Lynn Ward, J.D. on Right Talk Radio http://www.garloward.com; Ward, Jerri [jward@garloward.com]; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block_Debate_05-08-2008.mp3 May 17 Bellevue, WA. Mises Institute Supporters Summit "Legalize Consenting Capitalist Acts"; http://mises.org/events/104

May 23-25 Denver. National Libertarian Party convention. "What is libertarianism: immigration, abortion, voluntary slavery, anarchism" "An introduction to economics for libertarians: free trade, unions, minimum wages, rent control, environmentalism, unemployment, socialized medicine, drug legalization, markets in used body parts; BetteRose@aol.com;

weneedjohngalt@yahoo.com; barry_dively@hilton.com;

http://www.denverlpcon.com/speakers.html

http://mises.org:88/Block_IntroEconomics (direct link to file:

http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block IntroEconomics.wmv)

http://mises.org:88/Block IntroLibertarianism (direct link to file :

http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block LuncheonPresentation.wmv)

http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block OpenStage.wmv

(and the streaming video link: http://mises.org:88/Block OpenStage).

June 8-13 Auburn, AL. Rothbard Graduate Seminar, the Mises Institute;

http://mises.org/events/105

June 9 Auburn, AL. Nick Lyons interview on gold, free enterprise; bling money Economic Video Project; bling4money@gmail.com

July 2. Radio interview on libertarianism with joey@joeypanto.com [joey@joeypanto.com]; 310 497 2748

July 14-15 Irvington on Hudson, N.Y., Foundation for Economic Education (FEE:

http://www.fee.org/): Libertarian Seminar; is the market racist and sexist? Free market environmentalism; private roads, oceans; reparations; Privatizing the Roads and Oceans Justice and Property: Reparations and Takings; glea@fee.org Geoffrey Lea;

http://www.fee.org/seminars/colloquium/; http://www.fee.org/seminars/

July 26 - Aug 2 Auburn, AL. Mises University, the Mises Institute; http://mises.org/events/103

July 28 Auburn, AL. Nick 614-769-3196 bling4money.com

July 28 Auburn, AL. www.blogtalkradio.com, "The Mike Martin Show" Mike Martin

[mikemartinshow@gmail.com] 347 826 7648, on free enterprise

Aug 18 Mike Martin blogtalkradio.com 347 826 7648; Mike Martin

[mikemartinshow@gmail.com], on economic freedom

Aug 28. Radio Interview on libertarianism. corbett@corbettreport.com;

james corbett1979@yahoo.ca; http://www.corbettreport.com

Aug 19. Auburn, AL. Mises Institute, Interview with Lew Rockwell, road socialism;

http://www.lewrockwell.com/podcast/?p=episode&name=2008-08-19_023_road_socialism.mp3

- Aug 20 Auburn, AL. Mises Institute, Interview with Jeff Tucker, Hazlitt's *Economics in One Lesson;* http://mises.org/media.aspx?action=category&ID=115
- Sep 5 Liberty Cap Talk Live with Todd Andrew Barnett and James Landrith, Jr.
- http://www.nowlive.com/libertycaptalklive; libertarianman@att.net: Sarah Palin, libertarianism
- Sep 13 Vancouver, B.C. Mises Institute Summit Conference; "Gold" http://mises.org/events/106; http://mises.org/multimedia/mp3/misescircle-vancouver08/1 Block.mp3
- Sep 13 Vancouver B.C. Almaden Minerals Ltd. www.almadenminerals.com GOLD: Money and Mining through the Ages: "Is gold free enterprise money? a critique of opponents of the gold standard"
- Sep 23 New Orleans, LA. Interview with Jeff Crouere on the current financial crises [jeff@ringsidepolitics.com]; #504-669-6076, studio number #985-661-2958, "Ringside Politics," WLAE-TV 32, a PBS station, WGSO 990 AM www.ringsidepolitics.com.
- Sep 30 New Orleans, LA. "The Bailout and the Economic Crisis" Nick Alexandra Interview Producer, Al Jazeera English, 1627 K St NW, Washington DC 20006
- Desk: +1 202 496 4596, US Cell: +1 845 269 2261; Nick.Alexandra@aljazeera.net; debate with Professor from Mexico; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block 10-01-2008.wmv
- Oct 2-5 Indianapolis, IN. Liberty Fund Conference: "Monetary Freedom and the Liberal Order" Oct 11. www.americanvigilance.com; www.breakthematrix.com. Brandon Blake of American
- Vigilance Coast to Coast; blake@americanvigilance.com; brandonbl79@gmail.com; www.americanvigilance.com; "principles of libertarianism"
- Oct 13 New Orleans, LA. "Krugman and the economic crisis" Interview Producer, Al Jazeera English, 1627 K St NW, Washington DC 20006; Desk: +1 202 496 4596, US Cell: +1 845 269 2261; Nick.Alexandra@aljazeera.net; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block_10-13-2008.wmy
- Oct 21 New Orleans, LA. Loyola University Economics Club: "There's no such thing as market failure: the case for anarcho capitalism"
- Oct 25 Harvey, LA. "Voter Education Day," Dominion and Power Ministries, 1525 Lapalco Blvd, Harvey, LA 70058; Ahna Patterson [mailto:aapatter@msn.com]
- Oct 27 New Orleans, LA. Carrollton Rotary, Tom Cortazzo [TCortazzo@bhbmlaw.com]
- Oct 30 New Orleans, LA. Kiwanis. Ira Snyder [mailto:IamIra@Cox.net]; Bill Curl bill.curl@superdome.com
- Oct 30 New Orleans, LA. Loyola University Law School, Federalist Society, "The financial crisis" Devin Leary Hanebrink, dplearyh@loyno.edu; Sargent, Brandon
- Nov 1 Auburn, AL. "Gold is Free market money." Mises Institute Supporters Summit
- Nov 6 Baltimore, MD. Loyola College Maryland, "Defending the Undefendable" and "Social Justice: A Critique."
- Nov 12 Baltimore MD. Interview with Laura Vozella, *Baltimore Sun*;
- $laura.vozzella@baltsun.com; \ http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/local/baltsun.com/news/loc$
- md.vozzella12nov12,0,7454003.column
- Nov 13 Baltimore, MD. Ron Smith Show, WBAL Radio AM1090, call in 410--338-6629;
- http://wbal.com/; Ryan Bogash, 410-338-6529, rbogash@hearst.com;
- http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block WBAL 11-14-2008.mp3;
- http://wbal.com/apps/news/templates/smith_show.aspx?articleid=16290&zoneid=13
- Nov 16 New Orleans, LA. Debate with Amatai Etzioni on government bailouts. Malaka Gharib | interview producer | NEWS; AL JAZEERA ENGLISH | Washington, D.C. mobile 562 857

8298; 202 496 4671; malaka.gharib@aljazeera.net; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block_11-18-2008.wmv

Nov 18 Washington D.C. Interview on Baltimore experience with Andy Guess, *Inside Higher Ed*, 202-659-9208 x104 (office), 301-512-9754 (cell); http://www.insidehighered.com; http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2008/11/19/lovola

Nov 20 Ron Smith Show, WBAL Radio AM1090, call in 410--338-6629; http://wbal.com/; Ryan Bogash, 410-338-6529, rbogash@hearst.com; with Tom DiLorenzo

http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block_WBAL_11-14-2008.mp3;

Nov 22 New Orleans. Interview with Steve Heath of the *Maroon*, male-female, black-white wage gap; http://www.loyolamaroon.com/news/maryland_university_apologizes_for_block Nov 23 New Orleans Interview with James Gill of the Times Picayune; male-female, black-white wage gap; http://www.nola.com/news/t-p/gill/index.ssf?/base/news-0/122768049689950.xml&coll=1;

http://www.nola.com/news/index.ssf/2008/11/a_tough_sell_in_the_marketplac.html Nov 26 New Orleans. Interview with Kevin Griffin, WBOK, radio 1230 AM, male-female, black-white wage gap kevin@wbok1230am.com; Kevin Griffin, 1639 Gentilly Blvd, New Orleans, LA 70119, 504.942.0106, Ofc; 504.942.0309 Fax; 504.722.0498 Cell; Blaine Bondi, Paul Boulieau

Dec 5 New Orleans, LA. Interview with Jeff Crouere on the current financial crises; jeff@wgso.com; jeff@ringsidepolitics.com; #504-669-6076, studio number #985-661-2958, "Ringside Politics," WLAE-TV 32, a PBS station, WGSO 990 AM www.ringsidepolitics.com; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block_12-05-2008.mp3

Dec 12 New Orleans Mike Church [mailto:mikechurch@mikechurch.com] http://www.mikechurch.com/joomla/index.php "bailout" Sirius radio; Hallie

Hallie@mikechurch.com; 504 864 3704; kingdude@mikechurch.com;

http://www.mikechurch.com/joomla/surf-reports/walter-block-&-i-refute-franklindelanobama.html

Dec 13. Interview with Matthew Johnson, Western Standard: "Let Iraq war resisters stay in Canada for Christmas and beyond";

http://westernstandard.blogs.com/shotgun/2008/12/let-iraq-war-re.html

2007

Feb 1 New Orleans, LA. "6 On Your Side Live" with Norman Robinson on WDSU. "Legalizing drugs, stopping murders in New Orleans"

Feb 28. New Orleans, LA. Access Television, channel 76. W.C. Johnson Show *Our Story*. "Legalize Drugs, reduce the murder rate." Audio: http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block-OurStory-02-28-2007.mp3; Video: http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block-OurStory-02-28-2007.wmv; Also, there is a version on Google Video: http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=817266334044769153&q=Walter+Block+Our+Story&ei=s5cMSKGcE4-eqgLo24SrBA http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block-OurStory-11-01-2006.wmv;

http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block-OurStory-02-28-2007.wmv Mar 12 Millington, Tennessee, WLRM 1380 AM "Gold and the Fed"

March 15-17 Auburn, AL Austrian Scholars Conference 2007 "Austrian Economics." http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=92

Apr 5 Los Angeles, LA. "Interview on roads and ecology" with Evan Rey. Pacifica Radio KPFK, 90.7, FM. Radio Alchymy

Apr 14 Houston, TX. Mises Institute Seminar: "Despots Left and Right: The Tyrannies of Our Times" http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=95

Apr 19-21 New Orleans. Liberty Fund Seminar on Business Cycles

Apr 24 Calgary. Western Standard Magazine, Patrick McGee, rent control

http://www.westernstandard.ca/website/index.cfm?page=article&article_id=2537

Apr 24 Vancouver. Western Standard Magazine, Terry O'Neil, global warming;

http://www.westernstandard.ca/website/index.cfm?page=article&article_id=2560

July 29- Aug 4 Auburn, AL. Mises University 23

Aug 8. Todd Andrew Barnett, Host, Liberty Cap Talk Live "Randy Barnett: Pro-War

Libertarian?," "Islamo-Fascism," Ron Paul's presidential campaign, "pro-war" libertarians;

http://www.blogtalkradio.com/hostpage.aspx?show id=28965.

http://www.blogtalkradio.com/libertycaptalklive.

http://www.blogtalkradio.com/hostpage.aspx?host_id=1863

Aug 8. Interview with Reuters, Jerusalem, on cyber slacking;

http://www.itnews.com.au/News/60142,dont-let-your-boss-catch-you-reading-this.aspx

Aug 31. Panelist: Tax Seminar. owner-meetingplace@imagicomm.com;

[johnw@humanemp.org]; John Watkins Founder and Creative Director The Simple Society Alliance for Human Empowerment

379 Amherst Street #234, Nashua, NH 03063 http://humanemp.org

Sep 17 Interview with Chronicles of Higher Education: advisor to Ron Paul

Sep 18 New Orleans, Loyola University Economics Club: "Privatizing Roads"

Sep 21 New Orleans. Interview with Keith E. Abel [abel@sukeyjump.com]

Sep 26 New Orleans, Loyola University, Panel Participation, "Commanding Heights" film, part I

Oct 5, New Orleans. Declan McCullagh [declan@well.com]; CNET News.com;

http://www.news.com/the-iconoclast/8301-13578 3-9792175-38.html

Oct 13 New York City, Mises Institute; Celebrating Mises: The Man and the Movement He

Inspired. Supporter's Summit on the Mises Institute's 25th Anniversary;

http://www.mises.org/mp3/ASC8/ASCRoth.mp3:

http://www.mises.org/media.aspx?action=showname&ID=443

http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=97

Oct 24 New Orleans, Loyola University, Panel Participation, "Commanding Heights" film, part II

Nov 3 New Orleans. TV interview with Secular Humanists Society of New Orleans

Nov 13 Memphis, TN. The Political Cesspool www.thepoliticalcesspool.org "Money and Banking" James Edwards, WLRM-AM

Dec 24 Tel Aviv. Tamar Yonah, http://www.israelnationalradio.com;

tamary@israelnationalradio.com; "Ron Paul and gold."

http://msmedia.a7.org:82/arutz7/shows/ty/tamar080101.mp3

had to get off radio show: Paleolibertarian [rothbardian@gmail.com]

2006

March 16-18 Auburn, AL. Austrian Scholars Conference 2006. "Space, Environmentalism, Property Rights, and the Law" J.H. Huebert and Walter Block; Commentator, "Current Research

on Anarchism"; "Academic Freedom Under Fire"; "The Boy Scouts and the Right to Discriminate" Roy Whitehead (University of Central Arkansas) and Walter Block; chairman: "The Blockions are Book": http://www.miges.org/wneemingstory.gon/214-77

"The Blockians are Back"; http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=77

Mar 29 New Orleans, LA. Radio Station WWL (870), the Deke Bellavia Show: Rebuilding New Orleans, "Rising prices, price gouging and rent control."

Jun 16 Vancouver, Canada; rbnlive.com -- internet radio and short wave. Karen Kwiatkowski Show; http://www.rbnlive.com/programs.html

July 30 – Aug 6 Auburn, AL. Mises University 22; Lectures on interventionism, private property, Fallacies of Public Finance, A Critique of Public Choice on Government, Health Economics equal pay, discrimination and the glass ceiling;

http://mises.org/multimedia/mp3/MU2004/Block7.mp3

Aug 13 San Francisco, Ca. "Work With Marty Nemko," KALW-FM, 91.7 (NPR), www.martynemko.com. Debate with Jared Bernstein (jbernstein@epi.org), Economic Policy Institute, on minimum wage law; http://www.mises.org/multimedia/block/Block-Nemko-08-13-2006.mp3; http://www.martynemko.com/radio past 03.shtm

Aug 14 Calgary, AL. Radio Station 1060AM; www.ckmx.com. "Interview on the book: Privatizing Roads and Highways" with Grant Farhall.

Sep 15 New York, N.Y. Mises Circle in Manhattan: The Fed and War Finance. "The Origin and Nature of Money"; http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=93

Sep 19 New Orleans, LA. Loyola University. Presentation to Prof. John Clark's class, Free Market Environmentalism

Oct 3 New Orleans, LA. Loyola University. Debate with Fr. David Boileau on Unions; http://www.mises.org/multimedia/mp3/block2/Block-Boileau-10-03-2006.mp3

Oct 27 Auburn, AL. Mises Institute. Imperialism: Enemy of Freedom: Supporter's Summit 2006: "The case for free trade – not imperialism"; http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=88; http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=7926477054877151486&q=%22walter+block%22&ei=UTBHSJKtMqeg4ALA3aSJDA&hl=en

Nov 1. New Orleans, LA. Access Television, channel 76. W.C. Johnson Show *Our Story*. "Katrina and the aftermath." Video: http://www.mises.org/multimedia/block/Block-OurStory-11-01-2006.wmv; or http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=2127173181969481512; Audio-only: http://www.mises.org/multimedia/block/Block-OurStory-11-01-2006.mp3;

http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block-OurStory-11-01-2006.wmv;

http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block-OurStory-02-28-2007.wmv

Nov 2 Vancouver. Western Standard Magazine, Terry O'Neil, racial discrimination

http://www.westernstandard.ca/website/index.cfm?page=article&article_id=2131

http://www.westernstandard.ca/website/index.cfm?page=article&article_id=998

Nov 10. Block, Walter vs Boyd Blundell. 2006. "Unions: Social Benefactors or Gangs of Thugs?" November 10; http://www.lewrockwell.com/block/block64.html;

http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block-Blundell-Debate-2007.wmv; blundel@loyno.edu.

Jan 20 Fayetteville AR, University of Arkansas Law School, Federalist Society, "Defending the Undefendable"

Jan 21 Fayetteville AR, University of Arkansas Law School, Federalist Society, "Law and Economics"

Feb 19 Las Vegas, NV, Mises Institute, Financial Economics Conference;

http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=73

Mar 17-19 Auburn AL, Mises Institute, Austrian Scholars' Conference

Mar 26, Vancouver, B.C., Canada, Libertarian Seminar, "Economic Freedom"

April 3-5 Orlando Association of Private Enterprise Educators "Austrianism and Environmentalism."

Apr 4, Orlando FL, Association of Private Enterprise Educators, "Free Market Environmentalism"

Apr 11, Calgary, AL, Canada, Radio Station AM 1060 CKMX; Western Standard Radio; interview with John Collison [john.collison@gmail.com] and Ezra Levant. "Freedom"

Apr 20, Phoenix, AZ, Air America Phoenix, 1010 KXXT, Interview on the economy.

May 2, Porto Alegre, Brazil, Instituto de Estudos Empresariais – IEE, Liberty Forum; several radio and tv appearances

May 30, Calgary, AL, Canada, Radio Station AM 1060 CKMX; Western Standard Radio; interview with John Collison [john.collison@gmail.com]

Jun 20 Apr 11, Calgary, AL, Canada, Radio Station AM 1060 CKMX; Western Standard Radio; interview with John Collison [john.collison@gmail.com] and Ezra Levant "MADD"

Jun 28 Calgary, Western Standard, interview with Peter Jaworski

http://www.westernstandard.ca/website/index.cfm?page=article&article_id=998

Jul 25-29 Auburn AL, "Radical Austrianism, Radical Libertarianism, The Berger Seminar with Walter Block" http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.asp?control=70;

http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=78

Jul 30 Auburn, AL, "Interview with Scott Horton," Republic Broadcast Network,

http://weekendinterviewshow.com/

Aug 1-6 Auburn AL, Mises University 21; http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.asp?control=69; http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=69;

http://mises.org/media.aspx?action=author&ID=443

Oct 6-8 Auburn AL, Mises Institute, The Economics of Fascism: Supporters Summit, "Socialism and Fascism: A Political-Economic Spectrum Analysis."

http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=75

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v= 1EotfbBPiA Pt 1

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=idgw71MGzOw Pt 2

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5iS0i5mUnBY Pt 3

Oct 17 New York City, MSNBC. "Wal-mart Takeover of Banking"

Oct 22 Birmingham AL, Libertarian Party of Alabama State Convention, "On Defending the Undefendable."

2004

Jan 25 New Orleans, LA, The International Academy of Business and Public Administration Disciplines "The Economics of Highway Fatalities"

Mar 18 Auburn AL, Mises Institute, Austrian Scholars' Conference, "Empirical Measures of Economic Freedom: Reply to Paul Craig Roberts," "Coase on the Lighthouse," "Government Theft: Eminent Domain"; http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=55

Mar 30 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Alpha Kappa Psi, "The problem of poverty, and how to solve it"

Apr 13 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, presentation made to Prof. Jim Viator's class: "Empirical Measures of Economic Freedom"

May 10 Chicago, IL, University of Chicago, Debate with Richard Epstein on "Eminent Domain." http://blog.lewrockwell.com/lewrw/archives/004200.html;

http://mm.mises.org/mp3/block-epstein.mp3

Jun 6-13 Auburn AL, Mises Institute, Mises University 19, session I;

http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=58

Jun 30 Vancouver, BC, Western Economic Association, "Austrian Economics"

Aug 1-8 Auburn AL, Mises Institute, Mises University 20, session II;

http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=59;

http://mises.org/media.aspx?action=author&ID=443

Sep 29 Metropolitan Club, New York City, Mises Institute, Garschina Seminar with Walter Block "Libertarianism and Austrian Economics"

Oct 12 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University New Orleans, Economics Club, "Panel Discussion of Nietszhean, Marxist, Catholic, and Anarcho-Capitalist perspectives on Private Property Rights" with Profs. Watson, Kondkar and Fr. Steven Rowntree

Oct 15 San Mateo, CA, Mises Institute Supporters' Seminar, Student Development: Bryan Caplan and Matthew Block; http://mises.org/multimedia/mp3/RadicalScholarship/SS-Block.mp3 Nov 2 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University New Orleans, Alpha Kappa Psi, "The Economics and Ethics of the War in Iraq."

Nov 21-23 New Orleans, LA, Society for the Development of Austrian Economics, Southern Economic Association Meetings panel chair for 30th anniversary of Royalton Vermont Austrian Conference,

Nov 21-23 New Orleans, LA, Southern Economic Association Meetings, panel chair "Coase, Hayek and Schumpeter"

Nov 30 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University New Orleans, "Can government be part of the free enterprise system?" Debate with Bill Barnett

Dec 21 Edmonton, Alberta, Canada, JMCK radio, Interview on John Collison Show: "Financial Reckoning"

2003

Feb 12 St. Louis MO, Washington University, Debate with Dr. Stephanie Woolhandler, Harvard University, on "Universal Health Care"

Feb 13 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, National Jesuit Day of Peace, "Speak your piece for peace"

Feb 18 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Debate with Professor Roger White, "The Economics and Ethics of War with Iraq," sponsored by The Economics Club, College Republicans, and LUCAP

Mar 13-15 Auburn AL, Auburn University, Mises Institute, Austrian Scholars Conference 9, Chairman of Sessions on Austrian Economics and commentator on Prof. Dennis Arnett on

"Competition as an Evolutionary Process and Antitrust Policy";

http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=48

Apr 3 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Presentation on "Libertarianism and Communitarianism" to Rowntree Seminar

June 2-7 Auburn AL, Mises Institute, Rothbard Graduate Seminar;

http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=51

July 17 Phoenix, AZ, "Declare Your Independence with Ernest Hancock Show," Independent 1310 KXAM

Sep 19 Chattanooga, TN, Mont Pelerin Society Meeting, Commentator on Henry Kenney, University of the Witwatersrand, "Constitutions, Path Dependency and Democracy"

Sep 23 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Debate with Fr. Stephen Rowntree on Socialized Medicine

Sep 25 San Jose, CA, San Jose State University, "Economic Freedom Around the World"

Sep 27 San Francisco, CA, Free Exchange Libertarian Supper Club, "Radical Libertarianism"

Oct 3, Little Rock, AR, University of Arkansas at Little Rock, Arkansas College Teachers of Economics and Business, "Student Writing and Publication Program"

Oct 25 Auburn AL, Mises Institute, Prosperity, War and Depression, Supporter's Summit, "War, State, Economics and Hypocrisy" http://www.mises.org/blogdetail.asp?control=1045 Nov 19, Edmonton, AB, interview with Troilus Bryan [mailto:troilus@telus.net] Free West

Net www.freewest.net - Liberty's New Frontier

2002

Mar 14 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Presentation to Student Health Service Group, "Open Letter to MADD"

Mar 16-18 Auburn AL, Auburn University, Mises Institute, Austrian Scholars Conference, "Murray N. Rothbard Memorial Lecture"

Mar 28 New Orleans, LA, Southwest Economics Association meeting, "Austrian Critiques of Neoclassical Economics," Chairman of panel and also commentator

Apr 27 New Orleans, LA, Tulane University, Annual Meeting of the National Association of Scholars, "Discrimination: A Radical Perspective"

Apr 29 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, presentation made to Fr. Steven Rowntree's classes: "Poverty and Liberty"

May 2 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, participated in the School-to-Career Job Shadow Program of the St. Charles Parish School Board with Benjamin Kilpatrick, Destrehan High School

May 7 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Debate with Professor William Quigley of the Law School on "The Preferential Option for the Poor: Free Markets vs. Government Intervention," sponsored by the Economics Club and the Loyola Poverty Law Center

May 13, New Orleans, LA, Carrollton Rotary Club, "Minimum Wages"

July 2, www.markscottshow.com; interview with Mark Scott, July 2. "On secession and Abraham Lincoln"

webmaster@pioneertechnology.com

July 25 New Orleans, LA, WGSO 990 AM, Interview with Eric Greschner, "Investments" Jul 29 - Aug 3 Auburn AL, Auburn University, Mises Institute, Rothbard Graduate Seminar on the Ethics of Liberty

Walter Block. "Abortion". Lecture given at Radical Austrianism, Radical Libertarianism: A Steven Berger Seminar with Walter Block, at the Ludwig von Mises Institute in Auburn,

Alabama, at July 29, 2005. Recording in MP3-format available on-line via

http://www.mises.org/multimedia/mp3/block/block8.mp3; 40:48--42:37 Terri Schiavo

Aug 4 - 10 Auburn AL, Auburn University, Mises Institute, Mises University

Aug 9 Tuscaloosa, AL, WTBC 1230 AM, Interview with Brent Adams, "Free Enterprise" Sep 6 Dec 6 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Austrian Economic Seminar, "What is Austrian Economics?"

Sept 20-21 Buffalo, N.Y., National Association of Scholars' Conference on Political Correctness, "Economic Correctness"

Oct 8 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Presentation to the Economics Club, "Corporate Welfare" (with Jeanette Delery)

Oct 12-13 Phoenix, AZ, Freedom Summit, "Radical Libertarianism"

Oct 18-20 Auburn AL, Auburn University, Mises Institute, 20th Year Celebration, Schlarbaum Conference, "How To Adhere to Principle"; http://www.mises.org/upcomingstory.aspx?Id=42 Nov 14 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Presentation to Prof. Michael Saliba's class, "Libertarianism and Anarchism"

Nov 19 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Economics Club, "Reply to Fr. Stephen Rowntree and to LUCAP"

Nov 20 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Economics Club and Green Club, Debate with Prof. John Clarke "Free Market Environmentalism, Pro and Con"

Nov 21 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Presentation to Prof. Nick Capaldi's class, "Free Market Environmentalism and Business Ethics"

Nov 21 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Rowntree Seminar, "Presentation of Economics in One Lesson"

Nov 24 New Orleans, LA, Southern Economic Association Meetings, Chairman of the Panel "Austrian Critiques of Economics"

Nov 24 New Orleans, LA, Southern Economic Association Meetings, Chairman of the Panel "Topics in Economics"

Nov 24 New Orleans, LA, Southern Economic Association Meetings, Presentation of the paper by Block, Walter and Jerry Dauterive, "Political Correctness and The Economics of Higher Education"

Dec 3 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Faculty Luncheon Discussion, "Student Writing and Publishing Program"

Dec 6 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Austrian Economic Seminar, "The synthetic a priori in economics"

2001

Mar 19 Grove City, PA, Grove City College, 100th Year Anniversary, "Free Market Environmentalism is <u>not</u> an Oxymoron"

Mar 29 Auburn AL, Auburn University, Symposium on Austrian Law and Economics, "Rothbard, Reinach, Law, Economics and Praxeology"

Mar 31 Auburn AL, Auburn University, Austrian Scholars Conference, "Privatization of So-called Public Goods"

Apr 12 Conway, AR, University of Central Arkansas Business School Faculty Seminar Series, "Road Privatization"

Apr 20 Arkadelphia, AR, 2001 Arkansas Undergraduate Research Conference, "Student Writing and Publication Program," sponsored by Science Information Liaison Office, Council on Undergraduate Research and the Applied Science Department, University of Arkansas at Little Rock

May 25 Vancouver, Canada, Columbia College, "Libertarian Philosophy"

June 9 Edmonton, Canada, Rocky Mountain Institute, Seminar on Creating Free Market Institutions

July 4 Edmonton, Canada, Rocky Mountain Institute, "Why American Independence is Important to Albertans"

Sep 9 Miami, FL, Miles Kantor Radio Show, "Emigration," WWFE, AM 670, www.OnLibertyLive.com

Sep 26 New Orleans, LA, WDSU TV News Show, Interviewer Helena Moreno, "Saints Stadium Subsidy in re 9/11"

Oct 10 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, "Tragedy at the World Trade Center: Reflections on the Crisis in the U.S. and the World: A Libertarian Analysis on the World Trade Center Tragedy"

Oct 16 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Presentation to the Economics Club, "Libel, Slander and Blackmail"

Nov 6 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Economics and Philosophy Clubs, Debate with Fr. Steven Rowntree, "Ten Points in Business Ethics"

Nov 7 New Orleans, LA, Tulane University, Campus Libertarians, "A Libertarian Analysis of the World Trade Center Tragedy and America's War on Terrorism"

Nov 10 Bossier City, LA, Annual State Convention of the Libertarian Party of Louisiana, "Free Trade and Globalization," "A Free Market Perspective on Anti-trust"

Nov 13 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Presentation to the Economics Club, "Anarchocapitalism"

Nov 27 New Orleans, LA, Loyola University, Presentation to the Economics Club, "Anarchocapitalism and public goods"

Dec 2 New Orleans, LA, New Orleans Investment Conference, "The Gold Standard"

Dec 3 New Orleans, LA, WWL TV "Eye Witness," Interviewer Karen Carlson, "Economic Situation of New Orleans"

Dec 15 Bellingham, WA, Whatcom County Libertarian Party Convention, "Open Borders"

2000

Jan 28 Auburn AL, Auburn University, History of Liberty Conference, "Private Property Rights" Feb 11 Seoul, S. Korea, World Culture Festival, "National Defense and the Theory of Externalities, Public Goods and Clubs"

Feb 26 New York City, Madison Avenue Presbyterian Church, "Joey Rothbard Memorial Eulogy"

Apr 27 Conway, AR, University of Central Arkansas Business School Faculty Seminar Series, "Gay Boy Scout Leader" (with Roy Whitehead)

Jun 29 Vancouver, International Network for Economic Method, "The Economic Method of Ludwig von Mises and Friedrich A. Hayek"

Jun 30-Jul 3 Vancouver, History of Economics Society, discussant

Jun 29-Jul 3 Vancouver, Western Economic Association Conference, "Political Economy"

Aug 6-12 Auburn, AL, Auburn University, Mises Seminar, "Public Goods and Road

Privatization," "Austrian Theorizing: Recalling the Foundations," "Coase and Demsetz on

Private Property," "A Critique of Public Choice on Government," "The Competitive Process"

(with Peter Klein, Richard Vedder and Tom DiLorenzo), "Microeconomics"

Oct 6 Auburn, AL, Auburn University, Mises Seminar, The Rise and Fall of the State, "Toward a Libertarian Theory of Guilt and Punishment for the Crime of Statism"

1999

Feb 11 Little Rock, AR, Academy of Economics and Finance, "The Gold Standard"

Feb 17 Little Rock, AR, Founders' Lions Club, "Libertarianism"

Mar 16 Kirksville, MO, Truman State University, "An Economic Perspective on Drug Legalization"

Apr 13 Conway, AR, University of Central Arkansas Business School Faculty Seminar Series, "Student Writing and Publication Program"

Apr 16 Auburn AL, Auburn University, Austrian Scholars Conference, "Critique of the Public Choice Theory of the State" (with Tom DiLorenzo)

Apr 24 Conway, AR, University of Central Arkansas Writing Forum, "Student Writing and Publication Program"

May 3 Conway, AR, University of Central Arkansas Honors Banquet, "Award Presentation," Summer 1999, Austrian Economics Newsletter, "Interview with Walter Block" Vol. 19, No. 2.

Aug 21 El Dorado, AR, Arkansas Libertarian Party State Convention, "What is Libertarianism?"

Sep 18 Toronto, Mises Institute, Austrian Economics and the Financial Markets, "The Gold Standard"

Sep 22 Conway, AR, University of Central Arkansas Brown Bag Luncheon Seminar Series, "Student Writing and Publication Program"

Sep 25 Atlanta, Advocates Conference, "Freedom Concepts from A to Z"

Oct 14 Conway, AR, Rotary Club, "Business Ethics"

Oct 14 Conway, AR, University of Central Arkansas Department Chair Seminar Series, "Mentoring Faculty"

Nov 22 Vancouver, West Coast Libertarian Association, "Reassessing Hayek"

1998

Feb 20, Irving, TX, Southwestern Business Deans' Association, "Presentation of Student Writing and Publication Program"

Feb 28, Vancouver, West Coast Libertarian Foundation, "Is there such a thing as 'Market Failure'"?

March 21 Calgary, Canadian Property Rights Research Institute Conference, "Property Rights: A Radical Perspective"

Apr-May, Conway, AR, University of Central Arkansas, mentor to Guillermo Yeatts, visiting scholar from Argentina

Apr 4 Auburn University, Austrian Scholars Conference, "Economics and Pedagogy," Commentator

Apr 6 Dallas, TX, The Association of Private Enterprise Education, "Private Property Rights, Economic Freedom and Professor Coase"

Apr 29 Atlanta, GA, Freedoms Foundation at Valley Forge, "21st Annual Leavey Awards Oct 14 Conway, AR, University of Central Arkansas Honors College High Tables, "The Political Economy of Libertarianism"

Nov 13 Conway, AR, University of Central Arkansas Honors College Soapbox, "The Political Economy of Libertarianism"

Nov 8 Baltimore, MD, Southern Economic Association, "An Austrian Critique of Public Choice Theory"

1997

Feb 19 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross College, Students for Political Awareness, Pizza and Politics Seminar, "the Libertarian Political Philosophy"

Feb 1 Montreal, Quebec, Les Amis de la Liberte, "Economic Freedom"

June 14-21 Auburn AL, Auburn University, Mises Seminar, "Monopoly Theory," "Free vs. Unfree," "Loanable Funds Market," "Managerial Economics," "Judges and Property Rights" Aug 22-25 Montreal, Quebec, College de Notre Dame, John Locke Institute of Canada and Les Amis de la Liberte, "Economics of the Environment," "Poverty and the Redistribution of Income"

Aug 22-25 Montreal, John Locke Institute of Canada, Foundations of a Free Society Seminar, "Economics of the Environment," and "Poverty and the Redistribution of Income"

Sep 28 - Oct 3 Rome, Italy, International Society for International Liberty, "Defending the Undefendable"

Sep 28 - Oct 3 Rome, Italy, International Society for Individual Liberty World Conference, "Defending Liberty"

Nov 13-15 Newport, Rhode Island, Liberty Fund, Conference Chair, "Liberty and Responsibility in the Works of Murray N. Rothbard"

Nov 21 Atlanta, Southern Economic Association, "An Austrian Critique of the Coase Theorem," with Tom DiLorenzo

Nov 22 Atlanta, GA, Southern Economic Association Meetings, Discussant: "Established Churches Aren't So Bad After All," by Brooks Hull and Gerald F. Moran, University of Michigan, Dearborn; "The Economics of Immigrant Religion: The Experience of the American Jews as a Case Study," by Carmel Chiswick, University of Illinois, Chicago; and "Law, Economics and the Medieval Church," by Gary Anderson, California State University, Northridge

1996

Jan 26-28 Auburn University, Austrian Scholars Conference, "Murray Rothbard's Contributions to the Philosophy of Free Enterprise," "A Critique of the American Economic Review" Feb 10 Cambridge MA, Libertarian Party of Massachusetts, Annual Convention, "Economic Freedom in the World"

Feb 28 Worcester, MA, Channel 3 tv, Greater Media Cable, "Interview with Andrea Stassou on Privatizing Social Security"

Mar 4 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department's Interdisciplinary Forum on Economic and Social Issues, Moderator, "Political Economy: Law and Economics," with Caren Dubnoff, Scott Sandstrom and David Schap

Mar 15-17 Boston, MA, Eastern Economic Association Meetings, "The Economics of Coase and Posner: A Critique"

Mar 15-17 Boston, MA, Eastern Economic Association Meetings, Chair, Panel of Privatization and Regulation

Mar 15-17 Boston, MA, Eastern Economic Association Meetings, Discussant: "The Optimal Level of Safety in the Dental Profession," by Nancy R. Fox

Mar 18 Worcester MA, College of the Holy Cross, Honors Seminar Presentation, "Doing Research"

Mar 20 San Francisco, Radio KSFO, 560 AM, Lee Rodgers Show, Economic Freedom in the World

Mar 25 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department's Interdisciplinary Forum on Economic and Social Issues, debate with David Schaefer, "Should Addictive Drugs Be Legalized?"

Mar 31 - Apr 2 Las Vegas, NV, Association of Private Enterprise Education Convention, "Murray Rothbard's Contributions to the Philosophy of Free Enterprise"

Apr 12 Worcester MA, Clark University Economics Department, "Economic Freedom and Prosperity"

Apr 19 Worcester MA, College of the Holy Cross, Center for Interdisciplinary and Special Studies, Global Perspectives, "Conservation Through Privatization: A Solution or a Mirage?" with replies to Kolleen Rask and Robert Bertin

Apr 21 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Admissions Office Open House, "The Case for Attending Holy Cross"

Apr 22 Worcester, MA, Channel 3 tv, Greater Media Cable, "Interview with Andrea Stassou on NYNEX-Bell Atlantic merger"

July 1 Vancouver, BC, Canada, History of Economics Society Annual Meeting, commentary on "Robert A. Heinlein and 20th Century American Economics" by Professor Robert P. Rogers Aug 10-17 Auburn, University, AL, Mises Seminar, "Free Market Environmentalism," "Methodological Individualism," "The Gold Standard"

Aug 19-24 Whistler, B.C., Canada, International Society for Individual Liberty, "Economic Freedom: A Theoretical Analysis," "Social and Economic Liberty Around the World," "Private Property Rights and the Environment"

Sep 28 Manchester, NH, New Hampshire Libertarian Party State Convention, dinner speaker, "Economic Freedom in the World"

1995

Jan14 Vancouver, Vancouver Libertarian Association, "The Economics of Environmentalism"

Feb 3 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, College Open Forum, Debate on Affirmative Action

Feb 23 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series, Debate with Nicolas Sanchez, "Legalizing Drugs"

Mar 1 Hayward, CA, California State University, Smith Center, "Discrimination"

Mar 2 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Nicolas Sanchez's Honors Seminar, "Economic Research"

Mar 22 Cambridge, MA, Harvard University, Political Economy Lecture Series, "An Austrian Libertarian Critique of the Economics Profession: Methodology, Monopoly, Money, Public Goods and Property Rights"

Mar 17 New York City, N.Y., Eastern Economic Association Annual Meeting, "Must Protectionism Always Violate Rights"

Mar 30 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Vernon Smith, University of Arizona, "Experimental Economics"

Apr 23 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Admissions Office Open House, "Five Good Reasons to Attend Holy Cross"

Apr 24 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Earth Week Lecture Series, Debate with Brian Shelly and Robert Berton, "Environmental Implications of the Contract with America"

Apr 28 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Moderator, "Innovative Teaching Strategies," co-sponsored by Holy Cross Economics Department and Dryden Press

May 5 Hanover, New Hampshire, Amos Tuck Business School, Dartmouth College, "Coase, Demsetz and Private Property Rights"

Jun 30 Auburn, AL, Auburn University, Mises Institute, "Environmentalism," "Discrimination," "Taxation for a Free Society"

Oct 23 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department's Interdisciplinary Forum on Economic and Social Issues, Moderator, "Economic Development: Why it Occurs, Why It Does Not" with Hussain Adam, Kolleen Rask and Nicolas Sanchez

Oct 25 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Student Government Association Faculty Luncheon Speaker Series, "Free Market Environmentalism"

Oct 30 Worcester, MA, Clark University, "Critique of Coase and Posner on Law and Economics"

Nov 6 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department's Interdisciplinary Forum on Economic and Social Issues, Moderator, "Peace and Conflict Resolution," with Charles Anderton, Mary Hobgood, David O'Brien

Nov 24 North Vancouver, B.C., Canada, Balmoral School, 10th grade, "The Canadian Breakup and Economic Freedom"

1994

Jan 2 Boston, Interview, Guy Sorman, Le Figaro

Jan 31 Provo, Utah, Brigham Young University, Smith Chair Lecture, "Radical Privatization" Feb 8 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, John Carter's Honors Seminar, "Economic Research" Feb 10Cleveland, WERE radio interview, "Slumlords"

Mar 15 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Alston Chase, Harvard University

Mar 18 Boston, Eastern Economic Association Annual Meetings, "Coasian Economics"

Mar 19 Boston, Eastern Economic Association Annual Meetings, "Hayek's Road to Serfdom" Apr 8 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Fred Enman's Seminar, "U.S. Bishop's Pastoral on Economics: A Critique"

Apr 8 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Michael Novak, American Enterprise Institute

Apr 15 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Gary Anderson, California State University, Northridge

- Apr 19 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Walter Williams, George Mason University
- May 5 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Thesis Defense, Nick Elward
- July 1 Vancouver, B.C., Western Economic Association Annual Meetings, Panel Chair, "Crossroads in Policy: Health and the Environment"
- July 2 Vancouver, B.C., Western Economic Association Annual Meetings, Discussant, "Economic Causes for Nonpoint Pollution in the Boise River," Roger B. Long, University of Idaho
- July 3 Vancouver, B.C., Western Economic Association Annual Meetings, Discussant, "Evolution and Effects of Grazing Fee Policy," Nicolas Sanchez, College of the Holy Cross and Jeffrey B. Nugent, U.S.C. and "Economics of Emerging Institutions: The Case of Forestry, Barney Dowdle, University of Washington
- Jul 16-23 Claremont, CA, Claremont McKenna College, Ludwig von Mises Institute Seminar in Austrian Economics, "Public Goods," "Law and Economics," "Taxation and Efficiency," "Market Failure," and "Loanable Funds"
- Sep 19 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Charles Baird, California State University, Hayward, "Perils of Economic Democracy"
- Sep 19 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Peter Bruce vs Charles Baird, "Pro vs Anti Union"
- Oct 5 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: George Ayittey, American University, "Africa: A Continent in Trouble"
- Oct 5 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Hussain Adam vs George Ayittey, "Pro vs Anti Foreign Aid"
- Oct 22 Arlington, VA, John Randolph Club Debate on "Rights and Duties of the Federal Government," with Doug Bandow and Justin Raimondo, against Tom Fleming, Murray Rothbard and David Gordon
- Oct 28 Detroit, WXYT Radio, "Legalization of Victimless Crimes"

- Feb 9 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, John Carter's Honors Seminar, "Economic Research" Feb 12 Edmonton, Alberta, University of Alberta Law School, "Discrimination, Affirmative Action and Equal Opportunity"
- Feb 12 Edmonton, Alberta, Interview with Peter Weisbach, CJCA radio, "Budget Deficits"
- Feb 13-15 Edmonton, Alberta, John Locke Society, four lectures: "Coasian Legal Theory," "Austrian Economics," "Environmentalism," "Union Discrimination"
- Feb 22 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Spring Forum on War and Peace, "Environmental Interdependence"
- Mar 13 Halifax, Fraser Institute Student Seminar on Public Policy Issues, "Free Market Environmentalism"
- Mar 23 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Pizza and Politics Seminar, "Clintonomics"
- Apr 15 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Father Robert Sirico, Acton Institute
- Apr 26 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Eisenhower Exchange Fellowship Sponsor for Martin Enrique Krauss, Fundacion America para la Capacitacion Politica of Argentina

May 3 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Jeff Nugent, University of Southern California

May 8-10 Cambridge, MA, Liberty Fund, Conference Director, A Judeo-Christian Dialogue on Economic Freedom

June 16 Washington D.C., Cato Institute Conference on Religion and Liberty, "Drug Legalization"

July 15 Vancouver, Interview with Le Figaro Magazine on free markets and environmental problems

Sep 2-5 Salt Lake City, UT, Libertarian Party National Convention, "The Environment," "Economics, Ethics and Religion"

Sep 13 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman (cosponsored with the First Year Program): Charles Murray, American Enterprise Institute Sep 29 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, International Studies Global Perspectives Program on the Future of the Global Environment, "The Economics of Soil Erosion"

Oct 4 Anaheim, CA, Water Environment Federation, "Professionalism, Ethics and Social Responsibility regarding Water Quality"

Oct 4 Cerritos, CA, Albert Jay Nock Forum and Southern California Supper Club, "Defending the Undefendable"

Oct 14 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman, Lord Peter Bauer, British House of Lords, London School of Economics

Oct 16 New York, N.Y., Ph.D. dissertation defense for Robert McGee, Union Institute Nov 5 Porto Alegre, Brazil, Instituto De Estudos Empresariais, "Austrian Economics," "Defending the Undefendable"

Nov 17 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross National Hunger and Homelessness Week, The Student Coalition on Housing and Homelessness, "The real causes of the crisis"

Nov 18-21 Silverado, CA, Fraser Institute, Liberty Fund Sixth Annual Conference "Measuring Economic Freedom"

Nov 27 Vancouver, B.C., Greater Vancouver Libertarian Association, debate with Paul Geddes, "The Economics of Ronald Coase"

1992

Feb 4 Worcester, MA, College of the Holy Cross, taped lecture: "The U.S.-Canadian Free Trade Agreement" for Charles Anderton's classes on international trade

Feb 13-16 Santa Cruz, CA, Fraser Institute - Liberty Fund Fifth Annual Conference "Rating Economic Freedom"

Feb 20 Worcester, MA, College of the Holy Cross, "A Papal View of the World Economy: A Panel Discussion of the Encyclical 'Centesimus Annus'"

Feb 23 Framingham, MA, Massachusetts Libertarian Party State Convention, "Green Socialism, Environmentalism and Economic Liberty"

Mar 17 New York, Interview with Journal of Commerce, "California water subsidies"

Mar 31 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Thrainn Eggertsson, University of Iceland

Apr 9 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Dennis Logue, Dartmouth College

Apr 13 Hartford, CT, Association of Private Enterprise Educators, "Privatizing Roads, Streets and Highways"

Apr 14 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Department Lecture Series Chairman: Thomas DiLorenzo, University of Tennessee

Apr 21 Stanford University, Doffelmeyer Lecture Series, "Saving the Planet Through Economic Incentives"

May 15-17 Vienna, Austria, ICUS, "Socialism and Capitalism"

May 18-19 Porto Alegre, Brazil, Instituto Liberale, "Economics and the Environment: A

Reconciliation" http://www.youtube.com/view_play_list?p=117A3882998A1C45

May 19 Porto Alegre, Radio Gaucha, "Environmentalism"

May 19 Porto Alegre, RBS TV, Southern Brazil Network, "The Market and the Environment"

May 23 Vancouver, Roast in Honor of Walter Block, Greater Vancouver Libertarian Association, "Reply"

July 4-11, Stanford University, Mises Institute, eight lectures on Austrian Economics

July 17-19 Vancouver, Gateway Institute, three lectures on "Equal pay," "Unionism," "Environmentalism"

July 24, Ottawa, CKVU radio, Nicki Graham, "Environmentalism"

Aug 24-25 Seoul, S. Korea, ICUS, "Voluntary vs Coercive Socialist Political and Economic Systems"

Sep 1 Vancouver, Mont Pelerin Society - Greater Vancouver Libertarian Association Meeting, "The prospects for liberty"

Oct 28 Worcester, MA, Holy Cross, Economics Faculty Luncheon Seminar "The economic consequences of the Presidential election"

Nov 5 Worcester, MA, Interview with Telegram and Gazette on Clintonomics

Dec 12 Chicago, John Randolph Club, "The Los Angeles Riots: A Moral and Economic Analysis"

1991

Jan 9 Los Angeles, American Radio Network, "Environmentalism"

Feb 14 Whistler, B.C., Fraser Institute Summit Conference, "Environmentalism"

Apr 2 University of Tennessee, Chattanooga, "Business Ethics and the Environment"

Apr 23 University of Guelph, Ontario, "The Ethics and Economics of Water Quality"

April 25 Langley, B.C., Roundtable, "The Environment and the Economy"

May 10 Washington, D.C., Atlas Foundation, "Research in Free Market Environmentalism"

May 10 Washington, D.C., Atlas Foundation, "Free Market Environmentalism: Work in the Research Area"

May 11 Washington, D.C., Atlas Foundation, accepted the first place prize in the Sir Anthony Fisher International Memorial Award competition, for the book *Economics and the Environment: A Reconciliation*;

http://www.youtube.com/view_play_list?p=117A3882998A1C45

June 11 Whistler, B.C., The Canadian Paper Box Manufacturers Association, "Free Enterprise Solutions to the Environment"

June 20-23 Grand Rapids, MI, Acton Society, "Rerum Novarum and Economic Freedom" July 1 Seattle, Western Economic Association 66th Annual Conference, "A Mile Wide and an Inch Deep: Presence or Absence of Economic Freedom"

July 7-14 Stanford CA, Mises Institute, Faculty Member, eight lectures on Austrian Economics

July 15 San Francisco, International Society for Individual Liberty, "Economic Freedom"

July 16 San Francisco, Laissez Faire, "Defending Economic Freedom"

July 23 Vancouver, CKNW Radio, Rafe Mair Show, "Discrimination"

July 25 Vancouver, Canadian Department of External Affairs, Europe Programs Division, Visits and Speakers Programme, European Journalists, "Environmentalism"

Sep 7 New Orleans, National Council of State Garden Clubs, "Environmental Problems -- Free Market Solutions"

Oct 10 Stanford University, Hoover Institution, "A Free Enterprise Perspective on the Environment"

Oct 26 Toronto, Fraser Institute Student Seminar, "The Economics and Ethics of Discrimination and Affirmative Action"

Oct 30 Worcester, MA, College of the Holy Cross, Student Social Concerns Committee, Debate with Charles Euchner, Political Science Department, on "Should the Government Play a Fundamental Role in Fighting Poverty?"

Nov 17 Toronto, Libertarian Party of Canada, "Defending Liberty"

Nov 18 Toronto, Fair Rental Policy Organization of Ontario, "Unfair Rent Control Policies" Dec 6 Worcester, MA, Clark University, Institute for Economic Studies, "Privatizing Water Resources: Are We Getting In Over Our Heads?"

1990

Jan 2 North Vancouver, B.C., Lions Gate Hospital Medical Staff, "Economics of Health Care"

Jan 3 Vancouver, Barry Clark Show - CKOV, "Privatization"

Jan 4 Vancouver, Barry Clark Show - CKOV, "Environmentalism from a U.S./Canada Perspective"

Jan 9 Vancouver, KLYN radio, "Equal Pay"

Jan 10 Vancouver, Gary Bannerman Show, Star FM, "Rent Control"

Jan 10 Vancouver, CBC radio, "Rent Control"

Jan 15 Vancouver, British Columbia Civil Liberties Association, "Discrimination and Human Rights"

Jan 17 Edmonton, CBC Radio, "Environmentalism from a U.S./Canada Perspective"

Jan 18 Calgary, CBC Radio, "Environment"

Jan 18 Vancouver, CBC TV, "Multiculturalism in Canada and the U.S."

Jan 19 Vancouver, Canadian Council of Grocery Distributors, "The Environmental Movement"

Jan 23 Vancouver, Bill Good Show, CKNW Radio, "Rent Control"

Jan 24 Toronto, Peter Gzowski Morning Side Show, "The Gaia Hypothesis"

Jan 25 Los Angeles, Liberty Forum, "Saving the Earth from Environmentalists"

Jan 26-28 San Diego, Liberty Fund Conference, Business Leaders

Jan 29 Vancouver, CFOX, "Environmentalism"

Feb 1 Montreal, Canadian Pulp & Paper Association, "Environmental Goals - Free Market Solutions"

Feb 20 Vancouver, CKNW - Rafe Mair Show, "Environment"

Feb 22 Vancouver, "National Roundtable on the Environment"

Mar 23 Vancouver, Global 90 Conference, "Ecology"

Mar 28 Burnaby, B.C., Burnaby Voters Association, "The Greens"

Apr 12 Burnaby, B,C., Institute of Public Administration, Simon Fraser University, Debate on Sustainable Growth vs Michael McGonigle

Apr zz Vancouver, University of British Columbia, Philosophy Department, "The Morality of Capitalism"

Apr 26 Bellingham, WA, Western Washington University, Pacific North West Regional Economic Conference, "Environmentalism from a U.S./Canada Perspective"

Apr 27 Delta B.C., Reform Party, "Environment"

Apr 28 Richmond, B.C., Real Women, "Government Policies As They Effect Women and Family"

Apr 28 Courtney, B.C., Young Socreds, "Free Enterprise"

May 3-5 Victoria, Fraser Institute Conference, Benefactor Summit

May 8 Vancouver, Association of Professional Economists of B.C., "The Economics of the Environment"

May 14 Burnaby, B.C., Forest Resources Commission, "Privatizing Woodlands"

May 16 Saskatoon, Institute for Saskatchewan Enterprise, "Twelve Principles of Privatization"

May 16 Saskatoon, University of Saskatchewan, "Privatizing Environmental Amenities"

May 19 Portland, OR, Oregon Libertarian Party Annual Convention, "Defending Free Enterprise"

June 15-17 Vancouver, Fraser Institute - Liberty Fund Fourth Annual Conference on Rating Economic Freedom

July 7-14 Stanford University, Mises Institute Conference, eight lectures on Austrian Economics Aug 10-14 San Francisco, International Society for Individual Liberty, "The Environment and Economic Liberty"

Aug 22 Vancouver, Roundtable on the Environment and the Economy: Urban Issues Workshop Sept 20 Quesnel, B.C. North Caribou Community Futures, "Environmentalism from a U.S./Canada Perspective"

Sept 21 Regina, Sustainable Growth Conference, Keynote Speaker, "An Economic Perspective on Ecology"

Sept 26 Vancouver, Windermere High School, "Forestry"

Sept 29-30 Vancouver, Fraser Institute Student Workshop, "Environmentalism from a U.S./Canada Perspective"

Oct 17 Chilliwack, B.C., Rotary Club, "Environmentalism"

Oct 18 Vancouver, University of British Columbia, Philosophy Department, "The Ethics of Free Enterprise"

Oct 27-28 Vancouver, Fraser Institute, Student Seminar

Oct 31 Halifax, Canadian Council of Grocery Distributors, "Green Packaging"

Nov 4 Ottawa, Northern Foundation-St. Lawrence Institute, "Environmental Economics"

Nov 7 Toronto, University of Toronto, E.B. Eddy Distinguished Lecture Series, "A law and economics analysis of the environmental movement"

Nov 8 - 11 Sea Ranch, CA, Fraser Institute - Liberty Fund Third Annual Conference on Rating Economic Freedom

Nov 16 -18 Chicago, Donner Foundation, "Income Maintenance: a U.S.-Canada Perspective"

Nov 30-Dec 2 Key Biscayne, FL, Liberty Fund, Business Leaders Colloquium

Dec 3 Ottawa, Garth Turner, Progressive Conservative MP, Private Property Conference

Dec 18 Vancouver, Vancouver College, "Free Trade"

1989

Feb 8 Vancouver, Lubavitcher Synagogue, "The Economics of Maimonides"

Feb 22 Edmonton, Alberta Hospital Association, Debate on Equal Pay vs. Roberta Ellis Grunfeld Apr 2 Vancouver, Columbia College, "What is economic freedom?"

Apr 11 Bellingham, WA, University of Western Washington, "Is Environmentalism Equivalent to Socialism?"

Apr 14 Coquitlam, B.C., Coquitlam College, "Macro/money in the free society"

May 12 South Orange, N.J., Seton Hall University, Robert McGee, Ph.D. thesis proposal defense

June 6 Burnaby, B.C., Simon Fraser University, Debate on Ecology vs Adrienne Peacock

June 9-11 Cincinnati, Ohio Libertarian Party State Convention, "Economic Freedom"

June 15 Vancouver, Jr. Achievement, "Entrepreneurship and Business Ethics"

June 15-17 Vancouver, Liberty Fund Conference for Business Leaders

July 4 Vancouver, CKNW, Debate with Christine Micklewright, VP, B.C. Federation of Labor, "Equal Pay"

July 9-14 Stanford University, Mises Institute, eight lectures on Austrian Economics,

July 18 Vancouver, CBC Journal Program, Debate with Patrick Boyer, Member of Parliament, Canada, "Species Extinction" elephant tusks burned; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/block-journal.wmv; http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=a8Z1cKZnoh0

Sept 19 Vancouver, Canadian Pulp & Paper Association, "Competition"

Sept 21-23 Lethbridge, Alberta, University of Lethbridge, "Deregulation"

Sept 26 Vancouver, 1945 Foundation, "Austrian Economics"

Oct 3 Vancouver, Canadian Pulp & Paper Association, "Environment"

Oct 5-7 Banff, Alberta, Fraser Institute - Liberty Fund Third Annual Conference on Rating Economic Freedom

Oct 13 Vancouver, Fraser Institute Business Seminar

Oct 25-26 Boston University, Institution for Study of Economic Culture, "Toward an Ethic of Wealth Creation"

Oct 27 Toronto, Canadian Pulp & Paper Association, "Recycling"

Oct 28 Toronto, Fraser Institute, Student Workshop

Oct 29 Toronto, Freedom Party, "Environmentalism"

Nov 4 Vancouver, Libertarian Association, "Environmentalism"

Nov 7 Vancouver, CBC TV, Beyond the Line, Laurier LaPierre, "Environment"

Nov 11 Vancouver, Fraser Institute, Student Workshop

Nov 18 New Westminster, B.C., Columbia College, Debate on Sustainable Growth vs. John McCandless

Nov 20 Vancouver, Canadian Department of External Affairs, Europe Programs Division, Visits and Speakers Programme, Italian Journalists, "Canadian Economic Prospects"

Dec 5 Vancouver, Fraser Institute Luncheon, "Economics and the Environment: Friends or Foes"

1988

Jan 8 Harrison Hot Springs, B.C., Chilliwack Municipal Town Council, "Privatization of government services"

Jan 11 Vancouver, Church & Business Course, Regent College, University of British Columbia, "Ethics"

Jan 15 Vancouver, Mensa, Debate with Green Party, "Ecology"

Jan 19 Vancouver, Real Estate Board of Greater Vancouver, "Housing policy"

Jan 19 Vancouver, Vancouver Sun Editorial Board, "Should we ban tobacco advertising?"

Jan 20 Vancouver, CFOX AM, "Banning tobacco advertising"

Jan 21 Vancouver, Holy Name Church, "Canadian Bishops and Economics"

Jan 22 Vancouver, B.C. Paint Society, "Free Trade"

Jan 27 Vancouver, Memorial United Church, "Free Trade Debate vs David Schreck"

Feb 3 Vancouver, Wednesday Morning Group, "Free Trade"

Mar 10 Abbotsford, B.C., Fraser Valley College, "Free Trade"

Mar 14 Vancouver, B.C. Civil Liberties Association, "A ban on tobacco advertising?"

Mar 24 Edmonton, Alberta Urban Municipal Association, "Affirmative action"

Apr 6 Coquitlam, B.C., Coquitlam College, "Business Cycles"

Apr 15-16 Washington, D.C., Mises Institute, "Taxes and The Structure of Production"

Apr 21 Toronto, CFRB Radio, "Equal Pay"

Apr 26 Toronto, CKO Radio, "Equal Pay"

May 11 Vancouver, Churchill High School, Free Trade Debate vs. Peter Seixas

May 16 Vancouver, Templeton High School, "Poverty: cause and cure"

May 25 Richmond B.C., Rotary Club, "Privatization"

May 27-29 Ft Collins, Colorado State Libertarian Party Annual Convention, five lectures on "Freedom And Liberty"

May 31 Vancouver, University of British Columbia, "Free Trade"

June 11 Vancouver, University of British Columbia, "Combines Investigation Act"

June 23-25 Toronto, Fraser Institute Conference, "Economic Competition"

June 23 Toronto, CKO Radio, "Equal Pay"

July 27-30 Vancouver, Fraser Institute - Liberty Fund Second Annual Conference on Measuring Economic Freedom

Aug 16 Vancouver, CBC T.V. Almanac Show, Debate on Equal Pay vs Reva Dexter

Aug 24 Vancouver, Social Work School, University of British Columbia, debate on Welfare vs Glen Drover, Dean of the School of Social Work

Oct 3 Vancouver, Pulp & Paper Institute, "Free trade and solid waste management"

Oct 5,6 North Vancouver, B.C., Capilano College, "Political Philosophy"

Oct 20-21 Indianapolis, Liberty Fund Business Leaders Conference, "Free markets"

Oct 29 Victoria, University of Victoria, debate on Income Redistribution vs Michael Prince

Nov 2 N. Vancouver, B.C., Capilano College, "Capitalism and Ecology"

Nov 5 Vancouver, Fraser Institute Workshop, "Free Enterprise: What's it all about?"

Nov 23 Vancouver, Department of Education, University of British Columbia, "Privatizing Education"

Nov 28 Vancouver, Department of Education, University of British Columbia, "Privatizing Education"

1987

Jan 9-10 New York City, Rockford Institute, "The Preferential Option for Poor" Jan 29 Seattle, University of Washington, "Is there a male female wage gap?"

- Jan 29 Seattle, University of Washington, "Economic Freedom"
- Feb 5 Burnaby, B.C., Simon Fraser University, "Is there a male female wage gap?"
- Feb 9 Vancouver, Peter Weisbach Show, CJOR, "Pay Equity"
- Feb 11 Vancouver, John Gilbert Show, CKO, "U.S. Bishops' Economics"
- Feb 23 Washington, D.C. Mises Institute, "Antitrust Legislation"
- Feb 24 Washington, D.C. Cato Institute, "Critical comment on Michael Novak"
- Feb 24 New York City, Yeshiva University, Alexander Brody Distinguished Service Lecture, "Economics & Judaism"
- Feb 25 Toronto, Supper Club, "The Economics of the U.S. Bishops"
- Mar 3 New York City, WMCA Radio, "Does the Minimum Wage help or hurt the poor"
- Mar 4 Burnaby, B.C., Jack Webster Show, B.C.T.V., "Pay equity"
- Mar 10 Vancouver, Star FM Radio, "Privatization Throne Speech"
- Mar 12 Vancouver, CKVU, "Male/female wage disparity"
- Mar 27 Pullman, WA., Washington State University, "The Free Enterprise System"
- Mar 28 Pullman, WA., Washington State University, "Neo-classical Economics vs Austrianism"
- Mar 31 Richmond, B.C., Kwantlen College, "Business Dynamics"
- Apr 12 New Westminster, B.C., New Westminster Rotary Club, "Entrepreneurship"
- Apr 15 Vancouver, United Church Businessman's Club, "The Economics of the Canadian Bishops"
- Apr 22 Vancouver, Fraser Institute, Moderator, General Arnold Brown, Salvation Army
- Apr 26 Vancouver, Bernice Gerard Show, CJOR, "Economics and religion"
- Apr 30-May 1 Vancouver, Regent College, University of British Columbia, "Conference on Economics and Religion"
- May 2 Vancouver, Granville Chapel, "Christians and the Economic Crisis"
- June 12 Ottawa, University of Ottawa, Canadian Student Pugwash, Debate on Over-population with George Brown, Population Council, New York
- June 17 Vancouver, Centre for Socialist Education, "Privatization"
- June 29 Vancouver, Regent College, University of British Columbia, "Capitalism and Environmentalism"
- July 6-7 Williamstown, Massachusetts, Williams College, Cato Institute Conference on Public Policy, "Austrian and Libertarian Economics"
- July 9-11 Vancouver, Western Economic Association, "The economics of the Canadian Bishops"
- July 12 Vancouver, Bernice Gerard Show, CJOR, "Privatization"
- Aug 27 Vancouver, CKO, John Gilbert Show, "A smoking ban?"
- Sept 3-4 Seattle, WA, Libertarian Party Convention, "Privatization, Monopoly"
- Sept 23 Vancouver, Star FM Radio, Jeff Warren Show, "Free Trade"
- Oct 8 Burnaby, B.C., Simon Fraser University, "Is there racial and sexual discrimination?"
- Oct 15-16 Washington, D.C., Mises Institute, "Gold Standard"
- Oct 28 Burnaby, B.C., B.C. Institute of Technology, CFML Radio, "Free Trade"
- Nov 2 Vancouver, Langara College, "Privatization"
- Nov 7 Washington, D.C., William E. Simon Graduate School, University of Rochester, comment on William Stanbury's paper on privatization
- Nov 8 Vancouver, Columbia College, Home Education and Learning Fair, "Free market educational policy"
- Nov 12 Kelowna, B.C., CKOV Radio, "School Vouchers"
- Nov 12 Vancouver, CJOR, Fanny Keifer Show, "School Vouchers"

- Nov 13 Vancouver, CBC TV, "Privatization"
- Nov 16 Vancouver, Hecht Foundation, "Economic liberty"
- Nov 19 Regina, CKCK Radio, "School Vouchers"
- Nov 23 North Vancouver, B.C., Handsworth High School, "Free Trade"
- Nov 27-29 Atlanta, International Conference on the Unity of the Sciences
- Dec 2 Vancouver, Langara College, "Privatization"
- Dec 4 Burnaby, B.C., B.C. Institute of Technology, CFML, "School Vouchers"
- Dec 11 Calgary, Alberta, Western Stock Growers Annual Meeting, "Free Trade"
- Dec 15 Vancouver, St. Andrews Wesley United Church, Debate on Privatization with Jean Swanson, President, End Legislated Poverty

- Jan 2 Vancouver, Dave Barrett Show, CJOR, "Employment equity"
- Jan 13 Vancouver, Dave Findlay Show, CJOR, "Minimum wage"
- Jan 16 Regina, Lorne Harrison Show, CKRM, "Market discrimination"
- Jan 23 Calgary, Interview with Henry Sobolski, Calgary Sun, "The Canadian dollar"
- Jan 29 Vancouver, Jerry McIntosh, CBC, "Economics and religion"
- Feb 14 Vancouver, University of British Columbia Law School, "The deregulation movement"
- Feb 20 Toronto, Peter Armstrong, Toronto Sun, "Rent control"
- Feb 27 Calgary, Gerry Wade Show, CBC, "Economics and religion"
- Feb 28 Calgary, Western Barley Growers Annual Meeting, "Taxes"
- Mar 1 Washington, D.C., Mises Institute, "Fractional reserve banking"
- Mar 12 Toronto, Denise Harrington, Toronto Star, "Employment equity"
- Mar 18 Richmond, B.C., Kwantlen College, "Free trade"
- Mar 23 Vancouver, CJOR, Debate with Jorge Antezana, Simon Fraser University, "Liberation Theology"
- Apr 8 Toronto, Supper Club, "Abella Royal Commission Report on pay equity"
- Apr 9 Vancouver, Regent College, University of British Columbia, "Economics and religion"
- Apr 10-13 Toronto, Liberty Fund Conference, The Implications for
- Economic Liberty of the Changes in the Canadian Constitution
- May 7 Vancouver, Laurier Lapierre Show, CKVU, "The Combines Investigation Act"
- May 13 Montreal, Louise Owen Show, CJAD, "Rent Control"
- May 26 Vancouver, CKVU, "Free Trade"
- May 31 Richmond, B.C., Federal Progressive Conservative Riding Association Policy Panel;
- Debate with Mary Collins M.P. and Tom Siddon, M.P.
- July 12 Vancouver, Vancouver Supper Club, "Economic Liberty"
- July 23 Vancouver, Fraser Institute Roundtable, Kenneth Boulding
- Aug 13 Vancouver, Peter Miegs Show, CBC, "Economics and religion"
- Aug 21-28 Stockholm, Libertarian International Conference, "The Free Market"
- Aug 23 Stockholm, Rolf Hersson Show, Riksradion, "Economics and religion"
- Aug 30 St. Vincent, Italy, Atlas Meeting, "Economic think tanks"
- Aug 31-Sept 6 St. Vincent, Italy, Mont Pelerin Society General Meeting, Chaired Panel
- Discussion on Economic and Religious Freedom
- Sept 10 New York City, Laissez Faire Books, "Defending the Undefendable"
- Sept 12 Winnipeg, University of Manitoba, "Is there a male female pay gap?"

- Sept 12 Winnipeg, Mennonite Brethren Bible College, The economics of the Canadian Bishops"
- Sept 25 Vancouver, Dave Barrett Show, CJOR, "Minimum wage law"
- Sept 26 Vancouver, John Gilbert Show, CKO, "Minimum wage law"
- Oct 3 San Francisco, Libertarian Supper club, "The free enterprise system"
- Oct 5-8 Silverado, CA, Fraser Institute Liberty Fund First Annual Conference on Economic and Political Freedom
- Nov 7-9 Los Angeles, Future of Freedom Conference
- Nov 20 Vancouver, Maggie Calloway Show, Star FM, "The U.S. Bishops' Economics"
- Nov 22 Denver, Political Economy Research Center Conference, "Ecology"
- Nov 24 Vancouver, Peter Weisbach Show, CJOR, "The Economics of the U.S. Bishops"
- Nov 26 Regina, CKCK, "The Economics of the U.S. Bishops"
- Dec 7 Vancouver, Bernice Gerard Show, CJOR, "South African sanctions"
- Dec 24 Vancouver, Lyn Chapman Show, Star FM, "Minimum wage law"

- Jan 3 Vancouver, Memorial United Church, "Economics and religion"
- Jan 9 Winnipeg, Manitoba Farmer's Association, "The farmer and the market"
- Jan 11 Calgary, Cattle Feeders Annual Convention, Excessive government regulation"
- Jan 11 Calgary, CHRB, "Collectivized agriculture"
- Jan 18 Vancouver, Prince of Wales High School, "Adam Smith and Karl Marx"
- Jan 24 Calgary, CBC, "Farm economics"
- Jan 25 Winnipeg, Chamber of Commerce, "Probing leviathan"
- Jan 26 Winnipeg, Winnipeg Bible College, three lectures: "Conflicts between religion and
- human rights: malnutrition in an age of plenty, theological economics"
- Jan 27 Winnipeg, Supper Club, "Libertarianism"
- Jan 28 Winnipeg, University of Manitoba, "Hayek and the Austrian School"
- Jan 29 Vancouver, Gary Bannerman Show, CKNW, "Medical economics"
- Jan 29 Vancouver, Jerry McIntosh, CBC, "Economics and religion"
- Feb 1 Phoenix, National Transportation Committee, "Road privatization: a radical solution"
- Feb 14 Vancouver, University of British Columbia Law School, "Deregulation"
- Feb 18 Vancouver, Jewish Community Centre, "Jews and Capitalism"
- Feb 18 Surrey, B.C., Cloverdale Jr. Secondary School, "Technology, jobs and Luddites"
- Feb 19 Edmonton, United Church, "Business ethics"
- Feb 27 Calgary, Gerry Wade Show, CBC, "Theology and social science"
- Mar 5 Vancouver, CJOR, "Free enterprise zones"
- Mar 19 Richmond, B.C., Business Women's Association, "Affirmative action"
- Mar 21 Victoria, University of Victoria, "Higher education"
- Mar 24 Vancouver, Health Action Network Society, "Entry restrictions in medicine"
- Mar 29 New Westminster, B.C., Institute for Christian Studies-Christian Labour Association of Canada, debate with Dr. Sandy Griffioen on the welfare state
- Apr 19-21 Seattle, Washington Libertarian Party Convention, "Free markets"
- May 14 New York City, WMCA-AM, "Affirmative action"
- May 15-16 Pittsburgh, Duquesne University, "The economics of the U.S. and Canadian Catholic bishops"
- May 23 Vancouver, Gary Bannerman Show, CKNW, "Third World economic development"

May 28 Regina, Lorne Harasen Show, CKRM, "Third World economic development"

July 1-4 Los Angeles, Western Economic Association meeting, "Rent control"

July 23 New York University, Debate with Jennifer Brown, National Organization of Women, "Equal pay and discrimination"

July 28-August 3 Oslo, Libertarian International Conference, "Private property rights"

Sept 18 South Bend, IN., Notre Dame University, Reply to the U.S. bishops on economics"

Sept 27 Vancouver, Jim Hart Show, B.C.T.V., "Pay equity"

Sept 28 Vancouver, University of British Columbia, Business and Professional Women's Club, "Equal pay"

Oct 21 Vancouver, Conference of Canadian Jews, "Deregulating Israel"

Oct 29 Vancouver, CBC, "Compulsory retirement"

Nov 2 Toronto, Landlords Against Rent Control, "Critique of rent control"

Nov 13 Vancouver, First City Foundation, "The Jews and capitalism"

Nov 26 Toronto, University of Toronto, "Equal opportunity"

Nov 27 London, ON., University of Western Ontario, "Affirmative action"

Nov 27 London, ON., Landlords Against Rent Control, "Rent control"

Nov 28 Halifax, St. Mary's University, Distinguished Lecture Series, "Sexual discrimination in Canada: Myth or Reality?"

Nov 28 Halifax, Chris Stover Show, CKO, "Sexual discrimination"

Nov 29 Halifax, Frank Cameron Show, CBC, "Sexual discrimination"

Nov 29 Halifax, Nova Scotia Today Show, "Sexual discrimination"

Dec 2 Victoria, CFUV, "Third World economic development"

Dec 3 Vancouver, Art Findlay Show, CJOR, "Feminism"

Dec 16 Regina, CKRM, "Third World economic development"

Dec 29 Vancouver, Bernice Gerard Show, CJOR, "Third World economic development"

1984

Feb 8 Parksville, B.C., Malaspina College, "Foreign aid"

Feb 20 Hamilton, ON., McMaster University, "Laissez-Faire Political Philosophy"

Feb 21 Willowdale, ON., Ontario Theological Seminary, "Christianity and business"

Feb 22 Banff, Alberta, Western Barley Growers Convention, "Farm economics"

Mar 18 Vancouver, Bernice Gerard Show, CJOR, "Foreign aid"

May 4 Vancouver, CJAD, "General economic conditions"

May 22 Vancouver, North Shore Kiwanis Club, "Government restraint"

May 23 Vancouver, Life Insurance Convention, "The public vs the private sector"

May 26 Vancouver, Knox United Church, "Economics and the Canadian bishops"

June 7-10 Vienna, Austria, International Conference on the Unity of the Sciences, "The economic approach applied outside the traditional area of economics"

June 13 Vancouver, Vancouver Community College, "Foreign aid"

June 20 Vancouver, Kabalarian Society, "The free enterprise philosophy"

Aug 13-19 London, England, Libertarian International Conference, "Economic freedom"

Aug 23 Interview on the B.C. economy, Boston Globe

Aug 24 Interview on gambling and economics, Chicago Tribune

Aug 27 Toronto, CBC, Economics"

Sept 11 Vancouver, German-Canadian Business Association, "Adam Smith"

Sept 28 Vernon, B.C., Homebuilders Association Annual Meeting, "A free market housing policy"

Oct 9 Vancouver, University of British Columbia Law School, "Collective bargaining"

Nov 26-28 Montreal, Government Advisory Council of the Status of Women in Canada, the Economic Council, "Equal pay legislation"

Dec 3 Vancouver, Art Findlay Show, CJOR, "Equal pay"

Dec 5 Vancouver, Young Leadership of Jewish Appeal, "The Jews and Capitalism"

Dec 16 Regina, CKRM, "Economics and religion"

Dec 27 Vancouver, Regent College, University of British Columbia, "Business ethics"

Dec 27 Vancouver, Peter Weisbach Show, CJOR, "Union busting"

1983

Feb 1 Vancouver, Fraser Institute Roundtable, "Catholic bishops' public policy"

Feb 6 Bellingham, WA., KVOS TV, debate with Fr. James Roberts on business ethics

Feb 9 Vancouver, Barrie Clark Show, CKNW, "Immigration and unemployment"

Feb 18 Vancouver, Royal Commonwealth Society, debate with Svend Robinson, M.P., "Multinational corporations"

Feb 23 Victoria, Victoria Construction Association, "Inflation and Unemployment"

Mar 2 Richmond, B.C., Open Learning Institute, "Canadian business"

Mar 8 Vancouver, Rafe Mair Show, CJOR, "Canadian bishops' economic thought"

Mar 9 Vancouver, CKO, "Religion and economics"

Mar 11-13 Atlanta, Ga., Law and Economics Center, Emory University, "Landlord-tenant relations"

Mar 14 Halifax, CKEK, "Religion and economics"

Mar 24 South Bend, IN., Notre Dame University, "Morality and markets"

Mar 24-25 Indianapolis, IN., "Religion and American republicanism"

Apr 5 Vancouver, Garry Bannerman Show, CKNW, "Theology and economics"

Apr 7 Vancouver, CJAD, "Rent control"

Apr 11 Vancouver, CKUA, "Economics and religion"

Apr 20 Vancouver, CKO, "The government budget"

Apr 24 Vancouver, Bernice Gerard Show, CJOR, "Charity or welfare?"

May 2-5 Winnipeg, St. John's College, University of Manitoba, "Christians and the Economic Crisis"

May 18 Regina, Housing and Urban Development Association of Canada, "Rent control"

May 26 Vancouver, Association of Professional Economists, "Economics and religion"

June 1 Vancouver, CFAX, "Unionism"

June 4 Seattle, Washington State Libertarian Party, "Politics in Canada"

June 5 Vancouver, University of British Columbia, Canadian Association of Schools of Social Work, "Universality in Welfare Programmes"

June 19 Montreal, C.B.C., "Welfare rights?"

July 10-16 Albuquerque N.M., Liberty Fund Socratic Dialogue Conference

July 20-23 Aspen CO., Eris Society, "Comment on Karl Hess"

Aug 9 Surrey B.C., White Rock Rotary Club, "Theology and economics"

Aug 12 Vancouver, Pat Burns Show, CJOR, "Unemployment: causes and cure"

Aug 26 Vancouver, Pat Burns Show, CJOR, debate with Graham Lea, Member of the Legislative Assembly of British Columbia on the causes and cures of unemployment

Aug 28-Sept 1 Vancouver, Mont Pelerin Meeting, comment on Walter William's paper on racial and sexual discrimination

Sept 20 Vancouver, CBC, "Religion and economics"

Sept 21 Victoria, Victoria Chamber of Commerce, "Budget deficits"

Sept 21 Coquitlam, B.C., Coquitlam Unitarian Church, "Economics and religion"

Oct 3 Vancouver, Regent College, University of British Columbia, "Economics and religion"

Oct 7 Vancouver, Prince of Wales High School, "Entrepreneurship"

Oct 26 Vancouver, University of British Columbia Law School, "Economics and the law"

Nov 1 Vancouver, University of British Columbia Law School, "Academic tenure"

Nov 9 Vancouver, University of British Columbia, Economics Students Association, "The B.C. budget"

Dec 1-3 Regina, Chair, Liberty Fund Conference on economics and religion

Dec 4 Regina, University of Regina Religion and Economics Departments, Campion and Luther Colleges, "Theology, Third World Development and Economic Justice"

Dec 8 Winnipeg, Manitoba Landlord Association, "Rent control"

1982

Feb 5 Toronto, CHFI-FM, "Discrimination and equal opportunity"

Apr 10 Vancouver, Libertarian Supper Club, "Downsizing government"

Apr 23-25 Atlanta, Law and Economics Conference, "Housing"

May 17 Vancouver, Human Action to Limit Taxation, "Tax simplification"

June 14 Richmond, B.C., Rabbinic Association of Vancouver, "Economics and religion"

June 30 Vancouver, First Lutheran Church, "Economics and religion"

July 15 Vancouver, Rafe Mair Show, CJOR, "Entrepreneurship"

Aug 2-4 Vancouver, Liberty Fund Conference, "Religion, Economics and Social Thought"

Aug 5 Vancouver, Fraser Institute Conference, "Religion and Business: Friends or Foes?"

Aug 6 Vancouver, CJAZ, "Competing economic systems"

Aug 9-11 Vancouver, Liberty Fund Conference, "Morality of the Market"

Aug 12 Vancouver, Fraser Institute Conference, "Is the Marketplace Immoral?"

Sept 2 Vancouver, Joanne Piros Show, CKVU-TV, "Economics and religion"

Oct 5 Toronto, Confederation of Church and Business People, "Business ethics"

Nov 15-19 Vancouver School of Theology, U of British Columbia, "Continuing the Dialogue"

Nov 27 Philadelphia, International Conference on the Unity of the Sciences, "Environment"

1981

Jan 13 Vancouver, Gary Bannerman Show, CKNW, "Rent control"

Jan 14 Vancouver, The Vancouver Show, CKVU-TV, "Rent control"

Jan 14 Halifax, CBC, "Rent control"

Jan 15 Victoria, CFAX, "Rent control"

Jan 15 Calgary, CBC, "Rent control"

Jan 20 Vancouver, Pat Burns Show, CJOR, "Rent control"

Jan 22 Vancouver, B.C. Business Magazine, "Rent control"

- Jan 22 N. Vancouver, Chamber of Commerce, "Energy and Housing"
- Jan 23 Vancouver, Jack Webster Show, BCTV, "Rent control"
- Jan 29 Halifax, CJCH, "Rent control"
- Jan 29 Halifax, Cable TV, "Rent control"
- Jan 29 Halifax, Atlantic TV, "Rent control"
- Jan 30 Halifax, CBC-TV, "Rent control"
- Jan 30 Halifax, CBC, "Rent control"
- Feb 2 Montreal, CJAD, "Rent Control"
- Feb 4 Vancouver, CKWX, "Rent control"
- Feb 4 Vancouver, Laurier Lapierre Show, BCTV, "Rent control"
- Feb 4 New Westminster, HUDAC, "Zoning: A Form of Central Planning"
- Feb 6 Vancouver, Libertarian Supper Club, "Rent control"
- Feb 9 Vancouver, BCTV, Laurier Lapierre Show, "Rent Control"
- Feb 12 Vancouver, University of British Columbia, Debate with Bruce York, Councilman, "Zoning and Planning"
- Feb 13 New Westminster, B.C., Daily Columbian, "Housing policy"
- Feb 15 New Westminster, B.C., Daily Columbian, "The agricultural land reserve"
- Feb 16 Winnipeg, CITI-FM, "Rent control"
- Feb 16 Vancouver, McKenzie and Fiemann Seminar, "Free enterprise"
- Feb 23 Toronto, CFTR, "Rent control"
- Feb 26 Vancouver, CKWX, "Rent control"
- Mar 6-8 Ottawa, CREA National Housing Conference, "Rent control"
- Mar 27 Richmond, B.C., CISL, "Rent control"
- Mar 30 Vancouver, Western Cable t.v., "Rent control"
- Apr 6 Vancouver, B.C. Progressive Conservative Caucus, "Government Intervention"
- Apr 8 Victoria, Western Canadian Dealership Convention, "Energy Policy"
- Apr 9 Vancouver, Pacific Rim Metro Conference, HUDAC, "Economic development?"
- Apr 16 Vancouver, Headlines Theatre, debate with Margaret Duncan, "Rent control"
- Apr 24 Vancouver, Arbutus Rotary Club, "Rent control"
- May 2 Harrison Hot Springs, B.C., Mechanical Contractors Association, "Taxes"
- May 5 Surrey, B.C., Cable 10 TV, "Rent control"
- Jun 8 Vancouver, Progressive Conservative Party Conference, "Government Intervention"
- Jun 22 Vancouver, Building Owners & Management Assn., "Rent control"
- Sept 15 Surrey, B.C., Independent Canadian Business Assn., "Small business"
- Nov 4 New York City, debate with Robert Murrero, Metropolitan Council on Housing,
- sponsored by the New York University Economics Club, "Rent control"
- Nov 18 Vancouver, University of British Columbia Law School, "A classical liberal perspective on taxes"
- Dec 2-3 New York City, President's Commission on Housing, "Rent control, zoning"

- May 3 Qualicum, B.C., Social Credit Youth Conference, "Free enterprise"
- May 10 Prince George, B.C., Pacific Tribal Centre, "Unions and Native Peoples: Friends or Foes?"
- May 16 Vancouver, University of British Columbia, "Free markets"

May 23 Vancouver, Building Owners and Management Association, "Is Zoning Obsolete?"

May 23 Vancouver, National Association of Chemical Distributors, "Ecology, Pollution and the Chemical Industry"

May 30 Vancouver, Fraser Institute Roundtable, "Rent control"

June 2 Qualicum Beach, B.C., Rotary, Kiwanis, Chamber of Commerce, "Free markets"

June 3 Courtney, B.C., Rotary, Kiwanis, Chamber of Commerce, "Free markets"

June 17 Richmond, B.C., Young Social Credit Annual Meeting, "Free markets"

June 18 Victoria, University of Victoria Cable TV, "Housing"

June 19 Vancouver, Association of Professional Economists, "Rent control"

July 18 Vancouver, Friday Night Live Show, CJVB, "Rent control"

July 29 Vancouver, John Reynolds Show, CJOR, "Rent control"

Aug 8 Vancouver, John Reynolds Show, CJOR, "Zoning"

Aug 14 Toronto, CREA, "The Canadian Housing Market"

Aug 21 Vancouver, U of British Columbia, Federation of University Women, "Tariffs"

Sept 1 Toronto, Libertarian Party Convention, "Rent control"

Sept 3 Vancouver, Rotary Club, "Rent control"

Sept 29 Vancouver, Fraser Institute Roundtable, "South African Apartheid"

Oct 14 Vancouver, Building Owners and Managers Association, Debate with City Planner Ray Spaxman: "The Pros and Cons of Zoning"

Oct 15 Vancouver, Housing and Urban Development Association of Canada, "Zoning"

Nov 12 Vancouver, American Society of Air Conditioning Engineers, "Housing and energy"

Nov 18 New York City, Lehrman Institute, "The gold standard"

Nov 21 New York City, Center for Libertarian Studies, "Free Market Zones"

Dec 12 Vancouver, Cable TV, debate with Tom Lalonde, "Rent control"

Dec 17 Kamloops, B.C., CNLK, "Energy policy"

Dec 18 Kamloops, B.C., Don Carter Show, "Minimum wage"

Dec 18 Kamloops, B.C., Chamber of Commerce, "Zoning"

Dec 18 Kamloops, B.C., CFJC TV, "Zoning"

Dec 18 Kamloops, B.C., Chamber of Commerce, "Zoning"

Dec 18 Kamloops, B.C., CHNL radio, "Zoning"

1979

Mar 6 New Jersey, Princeton University, "Minorities and Markets"

Apr 28 New Jersey, Rutgers University, "Minorities and Markets"

1978

Jan 10 Chicago, Economic Education and Research Forum, "Economic Implications of State and Local Government Policies"

Feb 3 Ann Arbor, Michigan Libertarian League, "Defending the Undefendable"

Feb 5 Detroit, Michigan Libertarian Party, "Defending the Undefendable"

Aug 9 St. Thomas, Virgin Islands, Expert Witness, anti-trust case

Mar 4 New York, Bard College, Debate with Michael Harrington, "Economic Planning" Nov 5 Plymouth, Mich., Americans for Constitutional Action, Instructional Seminar

1976

May 7 Atlantic City, N.J., American Library Association, "Freedom"

Jun 6 N.Y.C., WMCA-Sally Jesse Raphael, "Defending Undefendable"

Jun 7 N.Y.C., WOR-TV news, "Defending the Undefendable"

Jun 7 N.Y.C., NBC "Radio Update" Show, "Defending the Undefendable"

Jun 11 N.Y.C., Progressive Radio Network, James Wynbrandt Show, "Drug Legalization"

Jun 14 N.Y.C., WNEW-TV, Midday Live Show, "Taxi Licenses"

Jun 15 WHN radio, Public Interest, "Defending the Undefendable"

Jun 16 N.Y.C., WNEW radio Close Up, "Defending the Undefendable"

Jun 16 N.Y.C., CBS TV, Eye Witness News, "Defending the Undefendable"

Jun 17 N.Y.C., WNBC radio, Roy Whitfield Show, "Legalizing Drugs"

Jun 23 N.Y.C., WNBC radio, Sam Hall Show, "Defending the Undefendable"

Jun 28 N.Y.C., WNEW-TV, Midday Live Show, "Taxi Licenses"

Jun 28 N.Y.C., WNBC radio, Al Reyes Show, "Defending the Undefendable"

Jun 29 N.Y.C., UPI news, Reflections Show, "Defending the Undefendable

Jun 30 N.Y.C., WOR radio, Barry Farber Show, "Legalizing Drugs"

Aug 24 St. Andrews, Scotland, Mont Pelerin Society Meeting, "Freedom in the U.S."

Aug 29 - Sep 3 Windsor Castle, U.K., Austrian Economic Conference

Sep 23 N.Y.C., Libertarian Party Convention, "Economic Freedom"

Sep 30 Poughkeepsie, N.Y., Unitarian Church, "Economic Liberty"

Oct 9 N.Y.C., Williams Club, "Prospects for Liberty"

Oct 11 Newark N.J., Rutgers University, "Libertarianism"

Oct 24 New York City, Fourth Libertarian Scholars Conference, "Pollution"

Nov 1 Newark N.J., Rutgers University, Debate with Douglass Coate "Legalized Gambling?"

Dec 19 N.Y.C., WOR radio, Barry Farber Show, "Legalizing Drugs"

1975

Jun 23 Connecticut, University of Hartford, "Austrian Economics"

Oct 24 New York City, Third Libertarian Scholars Conference, "Bankruptcy"

1974

Jun 15 Vermont, Royalton College, "Austrian Economics"

Oct 26 N.Y.C., Second Libertarian Scholars Conference

1973

Apr 15 Boston, Tax Protest, "The Case for Lower Taxes"

Mar 23 N.Y.C., Baruch College, "Corporate Social Responsibility vs Free Enterprise" April 22, Geneseo, N.Y., State University, 23 Annual Meeting of the N.Y. State Economics Association, Discussant, "Economics and Ethics," Murray N. Rothbard Oct 8 New York City, Hunter College, Festival for Life Conference Oct 26 N.Y.C., First Libertarian Scholars Conference

1971

May 5 New York City, Columbia University, "Urban Economics" Mar 13 New York City, Columbia University Law School - Society for Individual Liberty, "Shaping the Future"

1969

Summer New York City, Alternate University, taught weekly course on Economics and Freedom

XVII. Service to Loyola University New Orleans

2007

Faculty Advisor, Economics Club; Chairman, Austrian Economic Seminar, Libertarian Seminar

2006:

Faculty Advisor, Economics Club; Chairman, Austrian Economic Seminar, Libertarian Seminar

2005:

Faculty Advisor, Economics Club; Chairman, Austrian Economic Seminar, Libertarian Seminar

2004:

Faculty Advisor, Economics Club; Chairman, Austrian Economic Seminar, Libertarian Seminar; Committee on Tenure and Promotion member

2003:

Faculty Advisor, Economics Club; Chairman, Austrian Economic Seminar; Committee on Tenure and Promotion member

2002:

Faculty Advisor, Economics Club; Chairman, Austrian Economic Seminar; Search Committee for The Legendre-Soule Distinguished Chair in Business Ethics; Search Committee for Assistant Professor of Economics; Committee on Tenure and Promotion member

2001:

Faculty Advisor, Economics Club; Search Committee for Distinguished Chair in International Business

Loyola University New Orleans Committees, Service: Faculty Advisor to the Economics Club, Spring 2002 -; Search Committee for the Clarence A. and Mildred Soule Legendre Distinguished

Scholar Chair in Business Ethics, Spring 2002; Advisory Committee for the BankOne/Francis Doyle Professorship and for the Stanford H. Rosenthal Professorship for Risk, Insurance, and Entrepreneurship; member, committee on tenure and promotion, Fall 2002 -;

Student publication program:

http://www.loyno.edu/newsandcalendars/loyolatoday/index.php?action=view&article_id=356&i ssue id=40&year=2006&page=2

XVIII. Professional Associations, Memberships

Advisory Board: Agorist Institute, Advocates for Self-Government, American Biographical Institute, Center for the Defense of Free Enterprise, Center for the New Europe, Dumont Institute, Family Service Agency, Jews for Ron Paul Advisory Board (http://www.freemarketnews.com/WorldNews.asp?nid=49238; www.Jews4RonPaul.org,), Little Rock, Friedrich A. von Hayek Foundation, Foundation for the Advancement of Monetary Education, Human Rights Review Editorial Board, Ideer om Frihet, International Society for Individual Liberty, Institute for Economic Affairs, Libertarian Solutions Network, Libertas Society, Media Directory, Mises Youth Club, vincent@misesyouth.org; MoreFreedom Foundation (Holland), International Biographical Center. Rothbard Caucus.

Editorial Board: Reason Papers; Board of Directors, British Columbia Civil Liberties Association; Academy of Management, American Economic Association, American Law and Economics Association, American Philosophical Association, American Philosophical Society, Association of American Law Schools, British Columbia Association of Professional Economists, Canadian Association for Business Economists, Canadian Economic Association, International Association for Business and Society, John Randolph Society, Mont Pelerin Society, National Association of Scholars, Interim President, Arkansas Association of Scholars 2000-pres., University Professors for Academic Order.

Referee: Academy of Management Review, The American Economist, American Journal of Economics and Sociology, Behavioral and Brain Sciences, Business and the Contemporary World, Canadian Public Administration, Canadian Public Policy Journal of Criminal Justice, Contemporary Economic Policy, Journal Etica e Politica / Ethics & Politics, Journal of Behavioral and Brain Sciences, Journal of Business Ethics, Journal of Developing Areas, Journal of Growth and Change, International Journal of the Economics of Business, Libertarian Papers, The National Endowment for the Humanities, Public Finance and Management, Review of Austrian Economics, Social Science Quarterly, Southwestern College Publishing Co.

Faculty Associate: Arthur Anderson and Co., Business Ethics Program Coordinator Network, Canadian Donner Foundation, Intercollegiate Studies Institute

Charitable board memberships: Covenant Presbyterian Urban Ministry Institute, New Orleans (http://www.pcusa.org/pcnews/2007/07519.htm), 2008-; the British Columbia Civil Liberties Association, Vancouver, Canada, 1985-1995; Family Service Agency: Consumer Credit Counseling Service, Conway, Arkansas, (www.helpingfamilies.org), 1998-2001.

IX. Who's Who and other Listings

Canadian Register of Research and Researchers in the Social Sciences; Canadian Social Science Register; Canadian Who's Who; The Cato Institute's Directory of Public Policy Experts; Dictionary of International Biography, Continental Who's Who, 500 Leaders of Influence; 5000 Personalities of the World; Global Who's Who Directory of Economists (www.rationalexpectations.com); Harvard Business School Profiles in Business and Management: An International Directory of Scholars; Heritage Foundation's Annual Guide to Public Policy Experts; The International Directory of Distinguished Leadership; International Research Centers Directory; Knowledge Network Foundation; Lexington Who's Who; Louisiana Public Policy Guide, a project of the Reilly Center for Media and Public Affairs at the Manship School of Mass Communication at Louisiana State University: www.manship2.lsu.edu/laexperts, www.manship2.lsu.edu/laexperts; Men of Achievement; Strathmore's Who's Who; Two Thousand Notable American Men; Two Thousand Outstanding People of the 20th Century; U.S. Research Centers Directory; Who's Who in America; Who's Who in American Education; Who's Who in Business Higher Education; Who's Who in Canadian Business; Who's Who in Canadian Finance; Who's Who in the East; Who's Who of Intellectuals; Who's Who in Science and Engineering, Who's Who in the West; Who's Who in the World; Who's Who in Writers, Editors and Poets; http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikimedia;

Electronic listings:

Peaceful Assembly.org, lewrockwell.com

XX. Awards & Honors

2008	Research Award, Business School Loyola University
2007	Dux Academicus Award http://www.loyno.edu/newsandcalendars/release.php?id=1435; http://mises.org/multimedia/block/Block_2007_DuxAcademicus.wmv
2005	Loyola University Research Award; the Rothbard Medal of Freedom
2002	Honorable Ron Paul, Member, United States Congress, Texas, Liberty in Media Award
2000	Earhart Foundation Fellowship, Summer Research Grant, \$15,000
1998	Earhart Foundation Fellowship, Summer Research Grant, \$15,000.
1998	Southwestern Business Deans' Association Innovative Achievement Award for "Student Writing and Publication Program"

1997	Holy Cross Faculty Marshal for Commencement Exercises; awarded to those who make a significant contribution to the educational experience of the senior class	
1997	Freedom's Foundation Leavey Award for Excellence in Private Enterprise Education (\$7,500); Holy Cross College Teaching Award	
1997	Earhart Foundation Fellowship, Summer Research Grant, \$10,000	
1996	Earhart Foundation Fellowship, Summer Research Grant, \$10,000	
1995	Earhart Foundation Fellowship, Summer Research Grant, \$10,000	
1991 Econo	Sir Anthony Fisher International Memorial Book Competition; First Place Award for <i>Economics and the Environment: A Reconciliation</i> , The Atlas mic Research Foundation	
1996 -pres	Adjunct Research Fellow, Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace	
1991-pres	Adjunct Scholar, The Fraser Institute	
1991-pres	Adjunct Scholar, The Dumont Institute	
1983-pres	Adjunct Scholar, Mises Institute, Auburn University	
1982-1995	Adjunct Scholar, The Cato Institute	
6/79-9/79	Visiting Fellow, The Fraser Institute	
9/77-8/78	Research Fellow, The Cato Institute	
9/74 - 6/75	Charles Koch Fellowship	
9/66-6/68	The Earhart Fellowship, Columbia University	
9/59-1/64	The New York State Regents Scholarship, Brooklyn College	
XXI. Funding		
8/2/82	Conference: "Religion, Economics and Social Thought," Liberty Fund, \$52,000	
8/9/82	Conference: "The Morality of the Market: Its Religious Implications," Liberty Fund, \$48,000	

12/1/83	Conference: "Theology, Third World Development and Economic Justice," Liberty Fund, \$46,000
4/10/86	Conference: "Changes in the Canadian Constitution and Charter of Rights," Liberty Fund, \$49,000
7/28/88	Conference: "Rating Economic Freedom," Liberty Fund, \$48,700
10/5/89	Conference: "Rating Economic Freedom, III," Liberty Fund, \$54,000
1/26/90	Conference: "Liberty, Free Markets and the Role of Government," Liberty Fund, \$30,000
8/14/92	Holy Cross Economics Department External Speakers Program, The Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation, \$10,000
5/8/93 Fund,	Conference: "Judaic and Christian Perspectives on Economic Freedom," Liberty \$43,000
4/1/07	Conference: "Austrian Business Cycle Theory," Liberty Fund, \$60,000
7/27/93	Holy Cross Student Scholarship for Victor Maslov, The Earhart Foundation, The Jamestown Foundation, \$7,080
2/28/94	Holy Cross Economics Department External Speakers Program, The Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation, \$20,000
4/28/95	Dryden Press, Harcourt Brace, for Holy Cross Seminar "Innovative Teaching Strategies in Economics," \$2,500
3/14/96	Holy Cross Economics Department External Speakers Program, The Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation, \$3,000
10/9/97 Rothba	Liberty Fund Conference: Liberty and Responsibility in the works of Murray N. ard, \$33,500
4/23/07	Liberty Fund Conference: Austrian Business Cycle Theory, \$53,000
9/15/08 enterp	Koch Foundation Grant to promote student and faculty involvement in free rise economics, \$75,000

XXII. Movie appearances:

Movie 3: Hostage Situation (Walter Homesteads Hans' Misery) http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=8423753153362211048&hl=en

Also Appearing: Kinsella, Palmer, Hoppe

Movie 4: Pop Pop, Fiz Fiz (Cameo, Walter orders a Rothbard Cola) http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=-4062389938637098478&hl=en Also Appearing: Kinsella

Movie 5: A Libertarian Christmas Carol (The ghost of Walter in the Jacob Marley role)

http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=-450301816086108732&hl=en Also Appearing: Kinsella, DeCoster, Palmer, Gregory (in the film and the trailer), Paul (in the trailer only)

XXIII Media mentions

http://www.bestofneworleans.com/dispatch/2008-10-21/news feat.php

XXIV. Teaching

www.ratemyprofessors.com/http://www.ratemyprofessors.com/ShowRatings.jsp?tid=484236